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1.0 Purpose

This working paper supports Discussion Paper 2022/02 — New Zealand King Salmon Case Study: A financial
reporting perspective. The purpose of this paper is to collate all documents that are relevant to analysing
New Zealand King Salmon’s (NZKS) business model and refreshed aquaculture strategy.
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Appendix 1: Shareholding information in 2016 and

in 2022

Source: Companies Office Register'

Shareholdings from the Companies Office Register (as at June 2016)

Allpcation 1

Allocation 2

Allocation 3

Allocatian &

Allocation 5

Allocation 6

Allocation 7

Altocation 8

Hiview as Single Page T

Company Summary

Total Mumber of Shares

Addresses Directors (6)

25267695 Extensive Shareholding: Ne
Shareholders in Allocation

12856250 shares (50.868%)

QEECON GROUP LIMITED
/- Glaister Ennar, Level 4, Morfolk House, 18 High
Street, Auckland, Null , New Zealand

3192513 shares (12.63%)

DHRECT CAPITAL PARTMERS LAMBDA INVESTMENTS
LIMITED
Level 6, 2 Kitchener Street, Auckland ,

2721682 shares (10.77%)

BOHUTUEAWA LAMBDA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
158 Cameron Road, Tauranga ,

1989613 shares {7.87%)

DIRECT MANAGEMENT INVESTMENTS [IMITED
Level 6, 2 Kitchener Street, Auckland ,

1892695 shares (7.49%)

NEKS CUSTODMAN LIMITED
93 Bearty Steet, Annesbrook, Nelson, 7011, New

Zealand

1590136 shares (6.29%)

BIOPACIFICVENTURES LIMITED
Level 6, 2 Kitchener Street, Auckland ,

841710 shares (3.33%)

MHRECT CAPITAL PARTHNERS LIMITED
Level B, & Kitchener St, Auckland ,

183096 shares (0.72%)

HENDRY MOMINMEES LIMITED
158 Cameron Road, Tauranga ,

Historic data for shareholders

NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED (2761 790) Registeredtast updated on 03 Jun 2016

To mairntain this company log an heng

& prim

Share allocations less than 1% are not
displayed in the graph abowve.

» Show Higtory
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NZK ownership breakdown?

Ownership Breakdown

Institutions
Individual Insiders

General Public

Shareholdings from the Companies Office Register (as at June 2016)

Private Companies 49.9°

OREGON GROUP LIMITED (560422) Registered

rin thix company log on bhere

Py EFEVIDLS DTS

1ificate of Incofporation Company EXITach

Company Summary  Addresses Directors (3) Shareholdings (3 Documents (T6) PPSR S

Total Numbser of Shares: 1000175 Extensive Shareholding. No

Allocation 1 BOO17S shares (B0.00%)

CALLANDER LIMITED
The Office OF The Liscr Trust Company, 50 Brosd
Street, Monrovia , Liberia

Allocation & 100000 shares (10.00%)

GOLD PALACE PROFITS LIMITED
C/=11 Coliyer Quay, #15-01 The Arcade, Singapore
045317,

Allacation 3 100000 shares (10,005

SHIANG YANG INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Rm 2005 Wayson Commercial Bidg, 28 Connaught
Road West, Hong Kong ,

Historic data for shareholders

dated on 09 jun 2016

* Show History
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Shareholdings from the Companies Office Register (2022)3

NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED (2161790) Registered

Fo'maineala this company g0 heie

Lt upalaredt gur 18 Mo 2023

ERComsary Exprs

of Intaresann

= P

Shareholdsngs (10)

Thit fompany (1 githar listed on the vack sxchangd oF RiL axeentive ihomheldings and 1he Lisgedt thare panceld i been enmsred
To pinain 3 full B of shareholdedrs pleass contace thee company deealy,

Tobd Bambadof Shafes: 140837703 Extenalve Shairehilding: Yes

Shareholcen m AlDCEies
Allocation | S5E27158 shanes (35 5580
CRECON GROUF LIMITED

CJ- Claistar Ennat, Lowel 4, horfolk Bause, 18 High
Street, Awcklang, Null |, Hew Zealand

Allgeathn 3 FITREGA4 shares (9 81K)

China Retouiors NG Fusg Limited
39¢f China Besounces Bullding. 26 Marbour Asad,
Weancha, 0000 , Hong Kong

>

gt 3 AERATRS shares (6.17%)

HEEC WORIRELS MO ZEALANTD LIWITID
VBB Cruary Street. Aucklamd Central, Asckland, 1010,
Mew Tealand

Alltadion 4 ATBSE5A shares (2.60%)

ANE WHOLESALT AUSTRALASIAN SHARE FLND
&% Cheeen Street, Auckland, 1000 , New Zealand

=

inestiodn 5 I2EETOE shaves (2. 30kK)

FRE CLSTOCIANS LIMITED
Fnz Howse, Leve! 3, 392 Brardon Street, Wellingzon,
BOLL , Mo Zealang

Ao o B 2451404 shares (1.75%)

I EMANT LR [ ORs, SERVILES LIMITLD
Level 25, 123 Queen Sreel. Asckland, 1010 . New
Fenland

il g T 210062 shares (1.56%]

IFMORGA CHASE BAME N4
Leval L3, Ak Towwst. 2 Hunter Sttest, Wellngron,
G011 . New Tealand

=

At B 2173651 shares (1.55%

Gramiey Rruce R050WARNE

Flat 1%, 19 Trafabgar Street, The Wood, Nelson, F010
o Mew Tealand

DHerene: LT

Julin Ann ROGEWARNE
Flas 15, 30 Trafalgss Strear, The Wood. Nelses, 7010
. Mew Zealand

Al stion LSBPE a4 shares (1.41%)

ok Willlam Cudley KYDHLR

% 5t Rarnabas Lane, Fendaioon, Chrisrchisrch, BOSY |
Mo Fwaland

DHrector; Y

A ceation 10 1317706 shares (0,54

MRS CUSTOOUAN LMITID
31 Beadty Strewt, Annesbrook, Mebion, 7001 | New
Fealand

Foreeic daita for vharsfwidders U - R T LY

Cmprarad o Wadoeiody, 04 Alay JEZE 167300 MIST
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Shareholdings from the Companies Office Register (2022)*

OREGON GROUP LIMITED (560422) Registered Last updated an 18 Feb 2022
To maintain this company log_on here

Yiew previpus names

Flview as Single Page  SElCertificate of Incorporation. SCompany Extract & Print

Company Summary Addresses Directors

Total Number of Shares: 1000000 Extensive Shareholding: No

Shareholders in Allocation

Allscation 1 B00000 shares (BO0.00%)

Callander Group Limited
Vistra Corporate Services Centre, Wickhams Cay 11,
Road Town, Tortola, VG111, Virgin Islands, British

Allocation 2 100000 shares (10.00%)

COLD PALACE PROFITS LIMITED
C/-11 Collyer Quay, #15-01 The Arcade, Singapore
049317,

Allocation 3 100000 shares (10,005%)

SHIANG YANG INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Room 2901a, Tower Two, Lippo Centre, 89
Queensway, Hong Kong , Hong Kong

Historic data for shareholders * Show History

Generated on Wednesday, 04 May 2022 16:24:58 NZST
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Appendix 2: Auditor’s reports 2012—-2022

Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2012.

Excerpt from NZKS Annual Report FY12

I

;’l ERNST & YOUNG Chaiterad Aesountanis

‘HH HM.HHHH]III i

|
|
|

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and its subsidiaries on
pages 4 to 24, which comprise the statement of financial position of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited
and the group as at 30 June 2012, and the statement of comprehensive income and statement of changes in
equity for the year then ended of the company and group, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

This report is made solely to the company's shareholders, as a body, in accordance with section 205(1) of the
Companies Act 1993, Our audit has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's shareholders those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's
shareholders as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Directors' Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting practice in New Zealand and that give a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financlal statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). These auditing standards require that we
comply with relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected, depend on our judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
we have considered the internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the matters to which they relate in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe we have obtained sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Ernst & Young provided taxation advice and taxation compliance services to the company and group.

Partners and employees of our firm may deal with the company and group on the normal terms within the ordinary
course of the trading activities of the business of the company and group.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 4 to 24:
»  comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and

»  give a true and fair view of the financial position of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and the
group as at 30 June 2012 and the financial performance of the company and group for the year then ended.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993, we report that:
>  We have obtained all the information and explanations that we have required.

»  In our opinion proper accounting records have been kept by New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited as
far as appears from our examination of those records.

29 QOctober 2012
Christchurch
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2013.

Excerpt from NZKS Annual Report FY13

EY

Building a better
working world

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and its subsidiaries on
pages 4 to 26, which comprise the statement of financial position of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited
and the group as at 30 June 2013, and the statement of comprehensive income, and statement of changes in
equity for the year then ended of the company and group, and a summary ef significant accounting policies and
other explanatory infarmation.

This report is made solely to the company's shareholders, as a body, in accerdance with section 205(1) of the
Companies Act 1993. Our audit has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's shareholders those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone ether than the company and the company's
shareholders as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the cpinions we have formed.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting practice in New Zealand and that give a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). These auditing standards require that we
comply with relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
we have considered the internal control relevant to the company’s preparation of the financial statements that give
atrue and fair view of the matters to which they relate in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal
control. An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe we have obtained sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Ernst & Young provides taxation advice and taxation compliance services to the company and group. We have no
other relationship or interest in the company or group.

Partners and employees of our firm may deal with the company and group on normal terms within the ordinary
course of trading activities of the business of the company and group.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 4 to 26;

»  comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and

» give atrue and fair view of the financial position of New Zealand King Salmaon Investments Limited and the
group as at 30 June 2013 and the financial performance of the company and the group for the year then
ended.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements
In accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993, we report that:
>  We have obtained all the information and explanations that we have required.

= Inour opinion proper accounting records have been kept by New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited as
far as appears from our examination of those records.

gf‘o’( <~ %Lu7

13 Novemnber 2013
Christchurch

A rremver frm efErosl & rou Sloba ted
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2014.

Excerpt from NZKS Annual Report FY14

EY Chartered Accountants

Building a better
working world

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and its subsidiaries on
pages 4 ta 25 which comprise the statement of financial position of New Zealand King Salmon lnvestments Limited
and the group as at 30 June 2014 and the statement of comprehensive income, and statement of changes in
equity for the year then ended of the company and group, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information,

This report is made solely to the company's shareholders, as a body, in accordance with section 205(1) of the
Companies Act 1993, Our audit has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's shareholders those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditer's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone ather than the company and the company's
sharehalders as a body, for our audit work, for this repert, or for the opinions we have formed,

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting practice in New Zealand and that give a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). These auditing standards require that we
comply with relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments,
we have considered the internal control relevant to the company's preparation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the com pany's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe we have obtained sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Ernst and Young provides taxation advice and taxation compliance services to the company and group. We have no
other relationship or interest in the company or group.

Partners and emplayees of our firm may deal with the company and group on normal terms within the ordinary
course of trading activities of the business of the company and group.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 4 to 25;

»  comply with generaily accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and

> give a true and fair view of the financial position of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and the
group as at 30 June 2014 and the financial performance of the company and group for the year then ended.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993, we report that:
»  We have obtained all the information and explanations that we have required.

» in our opinion proper accounting records have been kept by New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited as
far as appears from aur examination of those records.

Emrt J/w?

12 November 2014
Christchurch
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2015.

Excerpt from NZKS Annual Report FY15

E I Chartered Accountants

Building a better
working world

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the group financial statements of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and its
subsidiaries (“the Group”) on pages 4 to 26, which comprise the statement of financial position of the Group
as at 30 June 2015, and the statement of comprehensive income and statement of changes in for the year
then ended of the Group, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

This report is made sclely to the company's shareholders, as a body, in accordance with section 207B(1) of
the Companies Act 1993, Our audit has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's
shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose.
To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the
company and the company's shareholders as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions
we have formed.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). These auditing standards
require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, The procedures selected depend on our judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, we have considered the internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. An audit also inciudes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe we have obtained sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our audit
opinion,

We provide taxation advice and taxation compliance to the Group. We have no other relationship with, or
interest in, the Group.

Partners and employees of our firm may deal with the Group on normal terms within the ordinary course of
trading activities of the business of the Group.

Opinion
In our opinicn, the financial statements on pages 4 to 26:
» comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand;

»  present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2015 and the
financial performance of the Group for the year then ended.

Gt =Ty

6 October 2015
Christchurch
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2016.

Excerpt from NZKS Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position As at 30 June 2016

— Chartered Accountants
EH E

Building a better
working world

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the group financial statements of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and its
subsidiaries ("the Group”) on pages 3 to 36, which comprise the statement of financial position of the Group
as at 30 June 2016, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended of the Group, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

This report is made solely to the company's shareholders, as a body. Our audit has been undertaken so that
we might state to the company's shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's
report and for no other purpase. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's shareholders as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible on behalf of the company for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial Reporting
Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). These auditing standards
require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, we have considered the internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe we have obtained sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

We were engaged as investigating accountants in connection with the public offer of shares in the company
and provide taxation advice and accounting advice to the Group. We have no other relationship with, or
interest in, the Group.

Partners and employees of our firm may deal with the Group on normal terms within the ordinary course of
trading activities of the business of the Group.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 3 to 36 present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Group as at 30 June 2016 and the financial performance and cash flows of the Group for the
year then ended in accordance with New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards
and International Financial Reporting Standards.

cgrfw‘f < ”fm;

5 August 2016
Christchurch
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2017.

Excerpt from NZKS Annual Report FY17

FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS AUDITOR'S REPORT

INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

EY Chartered Accountants

Building a better
WwWOorking worla

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Mew Zealand King Salmon Investrments Limited ("the company™) and its subsidiaries (together
"the group") on pages 58 to 87, which comprise the consolidated stotement of financial position of the group as at 30 June 2017, and

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash

flows for the year then ended of the group, and the notes to the consolidated financial staterents including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements on pages 58 to 87 present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of the group as at 30 June 2017 and its consolidated financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
MNew Zealond equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards.

This report is made solely to the compary's shareholders, as a body. Cur audit has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's
shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an guditor's report and for no other purpese. To the fullest extent permitted
by low, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's shareholders as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Stotements section of our report.

We are independent of the group in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (revised) Code of Ethics for Assurance Fractitioners
issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriote to provide a basis for our opinion.

We were engaged as investigating accountant in connection with the public offer of shares in the company. We provide taxation advice to the
company and have performed other assurance services including review of the interim financial statements and performance of agreed upon
procedures on sustainability information of the group. Partners and employees of our firm may deal with the group on normal terms within the
ordinary course of trading activities of the business of the group.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgrnent, were of most significance in our audit of the consclidated financial
statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidoted financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinicn on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how
our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of the audit
report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the perforrmance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the financial staternents. The results of our gudit procedures, including the procedures
performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consclidated financial statements.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2017 (cont.)

AUDITOR'S REPORT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EY

Building a better
warking world

1.

VALUATION AND EXISTENCE OF BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

Why significant

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 30 June 2017, the consclidated statement of financial position
includes biclogical assets (live salmon) of $79.5 million with a
biomass of &, 227 metric tonne of live salmon measured at fair
wvalue less costs to sell. This includes a fair value increase above cost
of $34.4 million in the carrying amount.

This is a key gudit matter because the company's estimation
of the fair value of biclogical assets involves estimation of year
end biomass, and a valuation medel that relies on significant
estimation including:

»

»

»

existence and live weight of biclogical assets;
future sales product mix;

forecast sales volumes and prices;

costs to harvest date and sale;

period end and future biomass growth to harvest;
future fish mortalities; and

proportionate recognition of estimated future gross margin
on salmon at sea farms.

The group's disclosures are included in Note 15 to the financial
statements.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited

Our approach to live salmon valuation focused on the following
procedures:

evaluated the appropriateness of key estimations and
assumptions and their impact on discounted future cash flows;

tested the mathematical accuracy of discounted cash flow
forecasts;

agreed key estimation inputs used by the company in their
model to source data and to board approved budgets;

involved our valuation specialists in the evaluation and testing
of the mathematical logic and accuracy of the calculation in
the model and of the discount rate used; and

challenged the accuracy of model inputs compared to
historical actual figures and considering the accuracy of
previous input forecasts.

Our approach to live salmon existence focused on the following
procedures:

agreed a sample of the records of fish transfers to sea farms;

considered the key inputs used by the company in estimating
growth and biomass;

tested controls over fish quantity and biornass adjustments to
the livestock recording system;

agreed significant quantity and biomass adjustments made by
the company in the livestock recording system to source data;

performed analytical procedures over feed conversion to
biomass;

considered the accuracy of previous internal forecasts of
average fish weight, and quantity of fish harvested compared
to the livestock recording system; and

considered the approprioteness, sufficiency, and clarity of
biological assets disclosures included in the group financial
statemnents.

2017: ENABLING GROWTH a9
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2017 (cont.)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AUDITOR'S REPORT

EY

Building a better
workin I':‘ worig

2. GOODWILL IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT

Why significant

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 30 June 2017, the consolidated statement of financial position
includes goodwill acquired in business combinations of $39.3
million, assigned to one cash generating unit (CGU).

This is a key oudit matter because the annual impairment
assessment of goodwill invohves significant judgements reloted to
future cash flow forecasts, discount rate and terminal growth rate
assumptions.

The group's disclosures are included in Note 17 to the financial
statements.

Our approach focused on the following proceduras:
» evalugted the basis of the group's CGU determingtion;
» assessed the allocation of goodwill to CGUs;

» evalugted the approprigteness of key assumptions and their
impact on estimated future cash flows;

» tested the mathematical accuracy of cash flow forecasts;

» involved our valuation specialists in assessing the discount
rates and terminal growth rates applied;

» agreed inputs used by the company in their model to assess
impairment, to board approved budgets, and compared these
with historical actual results. We also considered the accuracy
of previous internal forecasts;

» performed sensitivity amalyses on key cash flow forecast
assumptions, including EBITDA, WACC and capital expenditure
levels, to understand the impact of reasonably possible
changes in key assumptions;

» compared the calculated recoverable values to the associated
carrying ameounts, and assessed whether any impairment
charges were required; and

» considered the appropriateness, sufficiency, and clarity of
goodwill related disclosures included in the group financial
staterments.

3. VALUATION OF SEA FARM RELATED ASSETS

Why significant

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 30 June 2017, the consclidated statement of financial position
includes sea farm assets recorded within property, plant and
equipment of $19.7m million, and related marine licenses and
resource consents recorded within intangible assets and noncurrent
assets held for sale of $3.7 million.

This is o key audit matter because the annual assessment of
remaining useful lives, amortisation periods and identification of
indicators of impairment involves significant judgements reloted to
future sea farm use, marine license and resource consent renawal
and environmental cormpliance.

The group's disclosures are incuded in Note 16 and Note 17 to the
financial staternents.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited

Our approach focused on the following procedures:

» considerad the group's assessment of compliance with
resource consents relating to sea farms;

» enguired into the status of the Proposal to Amend the
Marlborough Sounds Resource Management Plan to enable
the relocation of up to six sea farms to higher flow sites;

» evaluated the appropriateness of key assumptions used by the
company in their assessment of indicators of impairment of

property, plant and equipment;

» evaluated the oppropriateness of key assumptions used by the
company in their determination of remaining useful lives of
significant sea farm assets; and

» considered the approprioteness, sufficiency, and clarity of
property, plant and equipment and marine license intangible
assets related disclosures included in the group financial
statements.
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2017 (cont.)

AUDITOR'S REPORT FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

EY

Building a b
warking world

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report

The Directors of the company are responsible for the Annual Report, which includes information other than the consolidated financial
staternents and auditor's report which is expectad to be made available to us after the date of this ouditor's report.

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial staternents does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our oudit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge cbtained during
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

‘When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter
1o those charged with governance and, if uncorrected, to take appropriate action to bring the matter to the attention of users for whom our
ouditor's report was prepared.

Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible, on behalf of the entity, for the preparation and fair presantation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting Stondards and International Financial Reporting Standards, and
for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing on behalf of the entity the group's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Directors efther intend to liquidate the group or cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatemeant, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) will abways
detect a material misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from froud or error and are considered material i, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
staternants.

A further description of the ouditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located at External Reporting Board's website:
https:// www.xrb.govt_nz/standards-for-assurance-practitioners/auditors- responsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor's report.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Bruce Loader.

Christchurch ::"

24 August 2017

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2018.

Excerpt from NZKS Annual Report FY18

FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS AUDITOR'S REFORT

INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

EY

Building a better
working world

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Mew Zealand King Salmon Investrments Limited (“the company™) and its subsidiaries
(together “the group”) om pages &4 to 93, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position of the group as ot 30 June 2018,
and the consolidoted statement of comprehensive income, consolidoted statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended of the group, and the notes to the consolidated financial statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements on pages 44 to 93 present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of the group as at 30 June 2018 and its consolidated financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Mew Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards.

This report is made solely to the company's shareholders, as a body. Our oudit has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's
shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by
law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's sharsholders, as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Staternents section of our report.

We are independent of the group in occordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (revised) Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners
issued by the Mew Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements.

We believe that the gudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprigte to provide a basis for our opinion.

Ermst & Young provides taxation services to the company and have performed other assurance services including review of the interim financial
staternents and performance of agreed upon procedures on sustainability information of the group. Partners and employees of our firm may
deal with the group on normal terms within the ordinary course of trading activities of the business of the group. We have no other relationship
with, or interest in, the group.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our gudit of the consolidated financial
staternents of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of
how our qudit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of the audit
report, including in relation to these mattars. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the financial staternents. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures
performed to address the matters below, provide the basis of our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial staternents.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2018 (cont.)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AUDITCR'S REPORT

EY

Building a better
working world

VALUATION AND EXISTENCE OF BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

Why significant

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 30 June 2018, the consolidated statemnent of financial position

includes biological assets (live salmon) of 579.5 million with a

biomass of 5,391 metric tonnes measurad at fair value less costs

1o sell. This includes a fair value increase above cost of
$36.8 million in the carrying amount.

This is a key audit matter because the company's estimation
of the fair value of biological assets involves estimation of year
end biomass, and a valuation model that relies on significant
estimation including:

»  period end and future biomass growth to harvest;
» future fish mortalities;

» forecast sale prices;

» costs to harvest date and sale;

» sales product mix, and;

# weight based recognition of the present value of gross margin

The company's disclosures are included in Mote 13 to the group
financial stoterments.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited

OQur approach to live salmon valuation focused on the following
procedures. We:

evaluated the appropriateness of key estimations and
assumptions and their impact on discounted future cash flows;

tested the mathematical accuracy of discounted cash
flow forecasts;

agreed key estimation inputs used by the company in their
model to source data and to board approved budgets;

involved our valuation specialists in the evaluation and testing
of the mathematical logic and accuracy of the calculation
in the valuation model and of the discount rate used; and

challenged the accuracy of model inputs compared
1o historical actual values and considering the accuracy
of previous input forecasts.

Our approach to live salmon existence focused on the following
procedures. We:

agreed a sample of the records of fish transfers to seafarms;

considered the key inputs used by the company in estimating
growth and biomass;

tested controls over fish quantity and biomass adjustments
1o the livestock recording system;

agreed significant quantity and biornass adjustments
made by the compary in the livestock recording system
1o source data;

performed analytical procedures over feed conversion
1o biomass;

considered the accuracy of pravious internal forecasts of
average fish weight, and quantity of fish harvested compared
1o the livestock recording systemn; and

considered the approprioteness, sufficiency, and clarity
of biological assets disclosures included in the group
financial statements.

2018: BIG IDEAS START HERE 95
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2018 (cont.)

FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS AUDITOR'S REPORT

EY

Building a better
working world

GOODWILL IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT

Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 30 June 2018, the consolidoted statement of financial Qur approach focused on the following procedures. We:
position includes goodwill acquired in business combinations of . . N
$39.3 million, assigned to three cash generating units (CGUs). » evalugted the basis of the group's CGU determination;
This is a key audit matter because the annual impairment »  assessed the allocation of goodwill o CGUs;
assessment of goodwill invohves significant judgements related » evaluated the appropriateness of key assumptions and
to future cash flow forecasts, discount rate and terminal growth their impact on estimated future cash flows;

rates assumptions.
» tested the mathematical accuracy of future cash flow

The company's disclosures are included in Note 17 to the group forecasts;

financial staternents.
» invohved our valugtion specialists in assessing the discount rate

and terminal growth rate applied;

» agreed inputs used by the company in their model to assess
impairment, to board approved budgets, and compared these
with historical actual results. We also considered the accuracy
of previous internal forecasts;

» performed sensitivity analyses on key future cash flow
forecast assumptions, including earnings before interest,
‘tax, depreciation and amortisation; weighted average cost
of capital and capital expenditure levels, to understand the
impact of reasonably possible changes in key assumnptions;

» compared the calculated recoverable values to the associated
carrying amounts, and assessed whether any impairment
charges were required; and

» considered the appropriateness, sufficiency, and clarity of
goodwill disclosures included in the group financial statemnenits.

VALUATION OF SEA FARM RELATED ASSETS

Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 30 June 2018, the consolidated statement of financial position Qur approach focused on the following procedures. We:
includes sea farm assats recorded within property, plant and
equipment of $24.0 million, ond related marine licenses and
resource consents recorded within intangible assets of $3.5 million.

» considered the company's assessment of compliance with
the resource consents relating to sea farms;

» evaluated the oppropriateness of key assumptions used by the

remnaining useful lives, amortisation periods and identification of company in their cssessrnent of indicators of impairment of
indicators of impairment invalves significant judgemments related to property, plant and equipment;

future sea farm use, marine licence and resource consent renewal » evaluated the appropriateness of key assumptions used by the
and erwiranmental compliance. company in their determination of remaining useful lives of
significant sea farm assets; and

This is a key gudit matter because the annual assessment of

The company's disclosures are included in Note 16 and Note 17

to the group financial statements. » considered the appropriateness, sufficiency, and clarity of
property, plant and equipment and marine licence intangible
assets disclosures included in the group financial statements.

A member firm of Emst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2018 (cont.)

FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS AUDITOR'S REPORT

EY

Building a better
working world

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report

The directors of the company are responsible for the Annual Report, which includes information other than the consolidated financial
statemnents and auditor's report which is expected to be made available to us after the dote of this auditor's report.

Qur opinion of the consclidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Raport, if we conclude that there is a material misstatements therain, we are required to communicate the matter
to those charged with governance and, if uncorrected, to take appropriate action to bring the matter to the attention of users for whom our
ouditor's report was prepared.

Directors’ responsibilities for the financial statements

The directors are responsible, on behalf of the entity, for the preparation in fair presentation of the consclidated financial stotements in
accordance with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is nacessary to enabla the preparation of financial statements that are frae from
material misstatement, whather due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidoted financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing on behalf of the entity the group's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the group or cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

COur objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an guditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an oudit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Mew Zealand) well
always detect material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial staternents.

A further description of the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located at the External Reporting Board's
websita: https://www.xrb.govt. nz/standards-for-assurance-practitioners/guditors-responsibilities/gudit-repart-1/. This description forms
part of our auditor's report.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Bruce Loader.

ém*m

Chartered Accountants
Christchurch
28 August 2018

A member firm of Emst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2019.

Excerpt from NZKS Annual Report FY19

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

EY

Building a better
working world

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have oudited the financial stotemants of Mew Zealand King Salmen Investments Limited (“the company”) and its subsidiaries
(together “the group”) on pages 46 to 95, which comprise tha consolidated statament of financial position of the group as at 30 June 2019,
and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, conselidoted statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of
cosh flows for the year then ended of the group, and the notes to the consolidated financial statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In aur opinion, the consolidated financial statements on pages 46 to 95 present fairly, in all material respects, the consclidated financial
pasition of the group as at 30 June 2019 and its consolidated financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
New Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards.

This report is made solely to the company's shareholders, as a body. Our udit has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's
shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an guditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by
law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyene other than the company and the company's sharehelders, as a body, for our audit
waork, for this report, or for the opinions we hove formed.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our oudit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Mew Zealand). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditar's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the group in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 {revised) Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners
issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirernents.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Ernst & Young provides taxation services to the group, has performed a review of the imterim financial statements and performs agreed upon
procedures in relgtion to sustainability information of the group. Partners and employees of our firm may deal with the group on normal tarms
within the ordinary course of trading activities of the business of the group. We have no other relationship with, or interest in, the group.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the cansclidated financial
statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion therean, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of haw
our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of the audit
report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstaterment of the financial statements. The results of our oudit procedures, including the procedures
performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for aur oudit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2019 (cont.)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

EY

Building a better
working world

VALUATION AND EXISTENCE OF BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

Why significant

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 30 June 2019, the consolidated statement of financial position
includes biological assets (live salmon) of 578.2 million with an
estimated biomass of 5,173 metric tonnes measured at fair value
less costs to sell. This includes a fair value increase above cost of
£33.9 million in the carrying amount.

This is a key audit matter because the group's estimation of
the foir value of biological assets involves estimation of year
end biomass, and a valuation model that relies on significant
estimation including:

» future biomass growth to harvest;
»  future fish mortalities;

» forecast sales prices;

# Costs to harvest date and sale;

» sales product mix; and

»  use of a weight-based methodology, in calculating the

present value of estimated gross margin on future fish sales.

Disclosures in relation to biclogical aossets are included in Note 15 1o

the group financial statements.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited

In considering the valuation of live salmon we:

»

evalugted the appropriotenass of key estimations and
assumptions and their impact on discounted future cash flows;

tested the mathematical accuracy of discounted cash
fiow forecasts;

agreed key estimation inputs used by the group in their model
1o source daota and to board approved budgets;

involved our valuation specialists in the evaluation and testing
of the mathematical logic and accuracy of the calculations in
the valuation model and of the discount rate used; and

challenged the accuracy of model inputs compared to
historical actual values and considered the accuracy of
previous input forecasts.

In considering live salmon existence we:

»

tested controls over fish count recording of transfers from a
frash water farm to sea farms;

considered the key inputs used by the group in estimating
growth and biomass;

tested controls over fish quantity and biomass adjustments to
the livestock recording system;

agreed significant quantity and biomass adjustments made by
the group in the livestock recording system to source data;

performed analytical procedures over feed conversion
to biomass;

considered the accuracy of previous internal forecasts of
average fish weight and quantity of fish harvested cormpared
to the livestock recording system; and

considered the appropriateness and sufficiency of biological
assets disclosures included in the group financial stotements.

2019: BLUE FRONTIERS 97
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2019 (cont.)

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

EY

Building a better
working world

GOODWILL IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT

Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 30 June 2019, the consolidated staternent of financial position In obtaining sufficient, appropriate oudit evidence we:
includes goodwill arising in business combinations of $39.3 million, ) . N
assigned to three cash generating units (CGUS). » avaluated the basis of the group's CGU determination;

This is a key audit er because the annual impairment » assessed the allocation of assets and goodwill to CGUS;

assessment of goodwill involves significant judgements reloted » evoluated the oppropriateness of key assumnptians;
to future cash flow forecasts, discount rate and terminal growth
rate assumptions. » tested the mathematical accuracy of future cash

flow forecasts;
Disclosures in relation to goodwill are included in Note 17 to the
group financial statements. » involved our valuation specialists in assessing the discount rate

and terminal growth rate applied;

» agreed relevant valuation inputs to board approved budgets
and compared these with historical actual results. We also
considered the accuracy of previous internal forecasts;

» performed sensitivity analyses on key future cash flow
forecast assumptions, including earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA), renewal periods of
sea farm licence consents, weighted average cost of capital
(WACC) and capital expenditure levels, to understand the
impact of reasonably possible changes in key assurmnptions;

» compared the calculated recoverable values to the associated
carrying amounts, and assessed whether any impairment
charges were required; and

» considered the approprioteness and sufficiency of goodwill
disclosures included in the group financial staterments.

VALUATION OF SEA FARM RELATED ASSETS

Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 30 June 2019, the consolidated staternent of financial position In obtaining sufficient, appropriate oudit evidence we:
includes sea farm assets recorded within property, plant and
equipment of $15.9 million, and related marine licences and
resource consents recorded within intangible assets of $3.4 million.

» considered the group's assessment of compliance with
resource consents relating to sea farms;

» evaluated the appropriateness of key assumptions used by
the group in their assessment of indicators of impairment of
intangibles and property, plant and equipment;

This is a key audit matter because the annual assessment of
remaining useful lives, amortisation periods and identification of
indicators of impairment involves significant judgements related to

future sea farm use, marine licence and resource consent renewal » ewaluated the appropriateness of key assumptions used by
and environmental compliance. the group in their determination of remaining useful lives of
Disclosures in relation to intangibles and property, plant and significant seo farm ossets; and

equipment are included in Note 17 and 16 respectively to the group » considered the appropriateness and sufficiency of property,
financial statements. plant and equipment and marine licence intangible assets

disclosures included in the group financial staterments.

A member firm of Emst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2019 (cont.)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

EY

Building a better
working world

Infermation other than the financial statements and auditor’s report

The directors of the company are responsible for the Annual Report, which includes information other than the consolidated financial
statements and auditor's report which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consclidated financial staterments or our knowledge obtained during
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstaternent therein, we are required to communicate the matter
to those charged with governance and, if uncorrected, to take appropriate action to bring the matter to the attention of users for whomn our
auditor's report was prepared.

Directors’ responsibilities for the financial statements

The directors are responsible, on behalf of the entity, for the preparation and fair presentation of the consclidated financial staternents in
accordance with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatemnent, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing on behalf of the entity the group's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the group or cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consclidated financial staterments as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to froud or error, and to issue an guditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an oudit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Mew Zealand) will aways
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial staternents.

A further description of the quditor's responsibilities for the oudit of the financial staterments is located at the External Reporting Board's
website: https://www.xrb. govt.nz/standards-for-assurance-practitioners/guditors-responsibilities/oudit-report-1/. This description forms
part of our auditor's report.

The engaogement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Bruce Loader.

me

Chartered Accountants
Christchurch
28 August 2019

A member firm of Emst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2020.

Excerpt from NZKS Annual Report FY20

INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

EY

Building a better
working world

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of New Zealand King Salmen Investments Limited (“the company”) and its subsidiaries (together
"the Group") on pages 58 to 85, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2020, and the
consolidated staternent of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended of the Group, and the notes to the consolidated financial staterments including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial staternents on pages 538 to 85 present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial

position of the Group as at 30 June 2020 and its consolidated financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards.

This report is made solely to the company's shareholders, as a bedy. Our audit has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's
shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an guditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by
law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the comparny's shareholders, as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinicns we have formed.

Basis for opinion

‘We conducted ocur audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Mew Zealand). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Stotements section of our report.

‘We are independent of the Group in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1international Code of Ethics for Assurance
Practitioners (including Imternational Independence Standards) (New Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards
Board, and we have fulfilled cur other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Ernst & Young provides taxation services to the Group, has performed a review of the interim financial statements and performs agreed upon
procedures in relation to sustainability information of the Group. Partners and employees of our firm may deal with the Group on normal terms
within the ordinary course of trading activities of the business of the Group. We have no other relationship with, or interest in, the Group.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statemnents of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidoted financial staternents as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how
our gudit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of the audit
report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, cur audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our oudit procedures, including the procedures
performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our gudit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2020 (cont.)

EY

Building a better
working world

VALUATION AND EXISTENCE OF BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

Why significant

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 30 June 2020, the consolidated statement of financial position
includes biclogical assets (live salmon) of $92.4 million with an
estimated biomass of 4,294 metric tonnes measured at fair value
less costs to sell. This includes a fair value increase above cost of
538.7 million.

This is a key audit matter becouse the Group's estimation of
the fair value of biological assets involves estimation of year

end biomass, and a valuation model that relies on significant
estimation including:

» future biomass growth to harvest;

»  future fish mortalities;

» forecast sales prices;

» forecast costs to harvest date and salg;
» forecast sales product mix; and

» use of a weight-based methodology, in calculating the
present value of estimated gross margin on future fish sales.

Disclosures in relation to biological assets are included in Note 15 to
the Group financial statements.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited

In considering the valuation of live salmon we:

B

avaluated the appropriateness of key estimations and
assumnptions and their impact on discounted future cash flows;

tested the mathematical accuracy of the discounted cash flow
forecasts;

agreed key estimation inputs used by the Group in their model
1o source data and to board approved budgets;

involved our valuation specialists in the evaluation and testing
of the mathematical logic and accuracy of the calculations in
‘the valuation model and of the discount rate used;

challenged the accuracy of model inputs compared to
historical actual values and considered the accuracy of
previous input forecasts; and

challenged the appropriateness of model assumptions that
may be materially impacted by the Covid-19 pandemic
(sales price and quantity, freight costs to sell and inventory
holding costs), including the sensitivity analysis prepared by
management.

In considering live salmon existence we:

®

[

tested controls over fish count recording of transfers from a
fresh water farm to sea farms;

considered the key inputs used by the Group in estimating
growth and biomass;

tested controls over fish quantity and biormass adjustments to
the livestock recording system;

agreed significant quantity and biomass adjustrments made by
the Group in the livestock recording system to source data;

performed analytical procedures over feed conversion to
biornass; and

considered the accuracy of historical forecasts of average fish
weight and quantity recorded in the livestock recording systemn
to actual fish harvest data.

We also considered the appropriateness and sufficiency of biological
assets disclosures included in the Group financial statements.

STRONGER TOGETHER 87
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2020 (cont.)

EY

Building a better
working world

GOODWILL IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT

Why significant

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 30 June 2020, the consolidated statement of financial position
includes goodwill arising in business combinations of $39.3 million,
assigned to the single cash generating unit (CGU) assessed by
mignagement.

This is a key qudit matter because the annual impairment
assessment of goodwill involves significant judgements related to
future cash flow forecasts, discount rate and terminal growth rate
assumptions. These are key inputs into the discounted cashflow
("DCF") model used to assess the value of the CGLU.

Disclosures in relation to goodwill are included in Note 17 to the
Group financial statements.

In obtaining sufficient, appropriate audit evidence we:

B

®

®

avaluated the basis of the Group's CGU determination;
evaluated the appropriateness of key assumptions;

tested the mathematical accuracy of future cash flow
forecasts;

involved cur valuation specialists in assessing the discount rate
and terminal growth rate applied;

agreed relevant valugtion inputs to board approved budgets
and compared these with histerical actual resubts. We also
considered the accuracy of previous internal forecasts;

performed sensitivity analyses on key future cash flow
forecast assumptions, including earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA), renewal periods of
sea farm licence consents and capital expenditure. In doing so
we considered the possible impact of Covid-19 on the future
cash flow forecast, to understand the impact of reasonably
possible changes in key assumptions;

performed sensitivity analysis on the weighted average cost
of capital (WACC) assumption included in the value in use
calculation; and

considered the approprioteness and sufficiency of goodwill
disclosures included in the Group financial staternents.

FINISHED GOODS INVENTORY NET REALISABLE VALUE PROVISION

Why significant

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 30 June 2020, the consolidated statement of financial position
includes finished goods inventory of $25 .2 million (2019: $7.9m),
net of a net realisable value provision of 52.2 million (2019: $1.3m).

This is a key audit matter because of the significant increase in the
volume of finished goods, and the level of judgement involved in
management's assessment of the net realisable value provision.

Disclosures in relation to inventories are included in Mote 14 to the
Group financial statements.

A member firm of Emst & Young Global Limited

In obtaining sufficient, appropriate audit evidence we:

®

obtained an understanding of management's inventory
provisioning process;

compared the net realisable value of aged inventory items and
high volurme inventory items to subsequent selling values, the
2021 sales plan and the Board approved budget. In doing so,
we considered the greater price uncertainty as a result of the
Covid-19 pandermic;

tested the mathematical accuracy of the provision calculation;
and

considered the approprioteness and sufficiency of inventory
disclosures included in the Group financial stoternents.
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2020 (cont.)

INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

EY

Building a better
working world

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report

The directors of the company are responsible for the Annual Report, which includes information other than the consolidated financial
statements and guditor's report which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this ouditor's report.

Cur opinion on the consclidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial staternents or cur knowledge obtained during
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

‘When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter
to those charged with governance and, if uncorrected, to take appropriate action to bring the matter to the attention of users for whom our
ouditor's report was prepared.

Directors’ responsibilities for the financial statements

The directors are responsible, on behalf of the entity, for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial stotements in
accordonce with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting Stondards and International Financial Reporting Standards, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated finandial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing on behalf of the entity the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial staternents as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Mew Zealand) will always
detect a material misstatemnent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

A further description of the ouditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial staterments is located ot the External Reporting Board's
website: https:// www xrb. govt.nz/stondards-for-assurance-practitioners fauditors-responsibilities faudit-report-1/. This description forms part
of our auditor's report.

The engagement partner on the audit resufting in this independent ouditor's report is Bruce Loader.

Gamet ¥

Chartered Accountants
Christchurch
26 August 2020

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2021.

Excerpt from NZKS Annual Report FY21

INDEFPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Independent
Auditor’s Report

EY

Building a better
working world

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the financial staternents of Mew Zealand King Salmon lnvestrnents Limited {"the company™) and its subsidiaries (together
"the group] on pages 19 to 44, which comprise the conselidoted staternent of financial pesition of the greup os at 31 January 2021, and
the consolidated statement of comprehensive incarne, conselidated staterment of changes in equity and consolidoted statement of cash
flows for the periad then ended of the group, and the netes to the consolidated finonciol staterments including a surmmary ef significent
accounting policies.

I gur opinion, the consolidoted financial staternents on pages 19 to 46 present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of the group as at 31 Januwary 2021 and its consclidated financial performance and cash flows for the peried then ended in
accordance with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards.

This report is maode solely te the company's sharehalders, as a body. Cur audit has been undertaken so that we might stote to the company's
sharehelders those maotters we are required to state to them in on auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted
by levw, wee do not accept or assurne responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s shareholders, s a bedy, for our
audit work, for this repart, or for the opinions we hove formed.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in oceordance with International Stondards on Auditing [Mew Zealand). Qur respensibilities under those stondards
are further described in the Auditers Responsibilities far the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the group in accordance with Professional and Ethical Stondard 1international Code of Ethics for Assurance
Practitioners {including International Independence Stondards) (New Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards
Board, and we hove fulfilled cur other ethical respensibilities in occordance with these reguirements.

We believe thot the awdit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a bosis for our opinion.

Ernzt & Young performs agreed upon procedures in relation to sustainability infermation of the group. Partners and employees of our firm
raay deal with the group on normal terrs within the ordinary course of trading activities of the business of the group . We have no other
relationship with, or interest in, the group.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgrment, were of maost significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These rmotters were addressed in the context of our awdit of the conzsalidated financial staternents as

a whaole, and in ferming cur opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinien on these matters. For eoch matter below , our
description of haw our audit oddressed the motter is provided in that context.

‘We have fulfilled the responsibilities described im the Auditor's responsibilities for the oudit of the financiol stoterments section of the audit
report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessent of the risks of material misstaternent of the financial staternents - The results of our audit procedures, inclisding the procedures
perforrmed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the occompanying conseolidated financial stotements.

A mermber firm of Ermst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2021 (cont.)

INDEFEMDEMT AUDITOR'S REFORT

EY

Building a better
working world

VALUATION AND EXISTENCE OF BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

Why significant

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 31 Januwary 2021, the conselidoted staternent of financial
position includes biological assets (live salmon) of $88.2 million
with an estimated biornass of 6,864 metric tonnes measured at

fair value less costs to sell. This includes a fair value increase above

cost of $33.2 million .

This is a key audit ratter because the group's estimation of
the fair volue of biological assets inwolves estirnation of year
ernd biomass, and a woleation micdel that relies on signiﬁccln‘t
estimation incleding:

» future biornass growth to harvest;

»  future fish mortalities;

» forecaost sales prices;

» forecast costs to horvest daote and sale;

% forecaost sales product ik and

» aweight-based methad, to recegnise the estimated fair value

gain ot balance daote.

Disclosures in relation to biological assets are included in Note 15 1o

the group financiol statements.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Glabal Limited

In considering the waluation of live salmen we:

»

eyvaoluoted the opproprioteness of key estimations and
assurnptions and their impact on discounted future cash flows;

agread key estimation inputs used by the group in their model
to source dota and to boord opproved forecast;

invehled our valuation specialists in the evaluation and testing
of the mathermatical integrity of the colculations in the
valuotion rmedel;

challenged the accuracy of model inputs compared to
histerical actual values and considered the accuracy of
previous input forecasts; and

challenged the appropriateness of model assurnptions
that rmay be materially impacted by the ongoing Covid-19
pandernic (sales price and quontity and freight costs to sell).

In considering live salmon existence we:

®

tested controls over fish count recording of transfers frorm a
frash water farm to sea farms;

considered the key inputs used by the group in estirmating
growth and biomass;

tested controls over fish guantity and biornass adjustrnents to
the livestock recording system;

agreed significart quantity and biomass adjustments rmode by
the group in the livestock recording system to source datg;

performed analytical procedures over feed conversion to
blornass; and

considered the accuracy of historical forecosts of average fish
weight and quantity recorded in the livestock recording systern
to actual fish harvest data.

‘We alse considerad the approprioteness and sufficiency of biolegical
assets disclosures included in the group financial staternents.
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2021 (cont.)

EY

Building a better
working world

GOODWILL IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Why significant

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 31 January 2021, the cansolidated statement of fimancial
position includes goodwill arising in business cembinations of
$39.3 rnillion, assigned to the single cash generating unit (CGU)
assessed by manogernent. An impalrrnert test of the carrying
value of goedwill is required annually.

The recoverable armount of  CGU is the higher of fair value less
costs to sell (FYLCS) and value inuse {VIL).

This is a key audit matter because the group's period end
assessrment of recoverable amourt, which has been assurned to
be the assessed VIU involves significant judgernents related to
future cash flow forecasts, discount rate and terminal grawth rate
assurnptions. These are key inputs into the group's discounted
cashflow ("DCF") rmodel used to assess the VIU of the CGLL

FVLCS hos been calculoted with reference to market capitalisation
at the balance shest dote.

Dizclosures in relotion to goodwill are included in Note 17 to the
group financial staternents.

In obtaining sufficient, appropriate audit evidence we:

@ evaluated the appropriateness of the group's single
{CGU determination;

@ considered the group’s walue in use assessment. This included
the follewing steps:

agreed relevant DCF inputs to beord approved forecasts
and compared these with histerical actual results. We alse
considered the occuracy of previcus internal forecasts;

tested the mothernatical accuracy of future cash
flow forecasts;

irvalved aur valuation specialists in assessing the discount
rate and terminal growth rate opplied;

tested the mathematical accuracy of discounting applied.
@ evaluated the calculation of the carrying walue of the CGLU;

o Irwvolved our valuotion specialists in perforrning our cormparison
of FWLCS {based on market capitalisction edjusted for a
mingrity interest discount) to the carrying value of the CGL;

» considered the appropriateness and sufficiency of goodwill
disclosures included in the group financial statements.

FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROGRESS INVENTORY

NET REALISABLE VALUE PROVISION

Why significant

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 31 January 2021, the consolidated statement of financial
position includes finished goeds and work in progress inventory
totalling $30.6 millian {2020: 326 4m), net of a net realisable walue
pravisian of 5104 millien (2020: 2 2m).

This is a key audit matter because of the significant increase in
the valurme and age of finished goods due to the currert year
dernand patterns. Therefore, the level af judgement invelved in
rmanogerent's assessment of the net realisable value provision

is significont.

Disclesures in relotion to inventories are included in Nete 14 1o the
group fingncial staternents.

A member firrn of Ernst & Young Global Limited

In ebtaining sufficient, appropriate audit evidence we:

» obtgired an understanding of managernent's inventory
provisicning process;

»  compared the assessed net realisable value of aged inventory
iterns and iterns with high value and quantity to subsequent
sellimg volues and the FY22 beard approved forecast. In deing
s, we considered the greater price and wolurme uncertainty as
a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandennic;

» tested that where finished goods and work in progress have
been assumed to have extended shelf lives, the food safety
ond guality manager has approved the extension;

» tested the mathernatical accuracy of the provision
caleulotion; and

» considered the appropriateness and sufficiency of imnventory
disclosures included in the group financial statements.
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2021 (cont.)

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

EY

Building a better
working world

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report

The directors of the company are responsible for the Annual Report, which includes information other than the consclidoted finoncial
stoternents and auvditor's report which is expected to be maode available to us after the dote of this auditer's report.

Cwr apinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the ather information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion therson.

In connection with cur audit of the consolidated financial staternents, cur responsibllity is to read the other information and, in doing se,
censider whether the other infarmation is materially inconsistent with the consclidoted financial staternents or our knowledge obtaoined during
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Arnual Report, if we conclude that there iz a rmoterial misstaternent therein, we are reguired to communicate the maotter
1o those charged with governance and, if uncorrected, to take appropriate action to bring the matter to the attention of users for wharn cur
auditor's report was prepared.

Directors’ responsibilities for the financial statements

The directors are responsible, on behalf of the entity, for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidoted financial statemerts in
accerdance with Mew Zeolond equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards and International Financial Reperting Standards, and
far such irternal contral as the directors determine is neceszary to enoble the preparation of financial stoterments that are free from moterial
rnisstoterment, whether due to froud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial stoternents, the directors are responsible for assessing on behalf of the entity the group's ability to
continue as a geing concern, disclesing, as applicable, matters related to geing concern and using the geing concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidote the group or cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain recsenable assurance obout whether the censolidated financial staternents as o whole are free from material
risstatennent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assuronce is a high level
of assurance, but is not o guarantee thot an gudit conducted im accordance with International Standords on Auditing (Mew Zealand) will
always detect a raterial misstatarnent when it exist 5. Misstoternents can arise frorn fraud ar error ond are considered rnaterial if, individualty
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the econemic decisions of users token on the basis of these consalidated
financial staternents.

A further description of the guditor's respensibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located at the Extermal Reporting Board's
website: https wweiwrb.govi.nz/standards-for-gssurance-practitioners/ouditors-responsibilities faudit-report- 17, This description forms part
of our auditor's report.

The engagernent partner an the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Bruce Loader.

Gt ¥

Chartered Accountants
Christchurch
30 March 2021

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2022.

Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited And Subsidiaries Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 January
2022

EY

Building a better
working world

Independent auditor's report to the Shareholders of New Zealand King Salmon
Investments Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited (“the
company') and its subsidiaries (together “the group™) on pages 2 to 26, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position of the group as at 31 January 2022, and the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended of the group, and the notes to the consolidated
financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements on pages 2 to 26 present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the group as at 31 January 2022 and its consolidated
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with New Zealand
equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards and International Financial Reporting
Standards.

This report is made solely to the company's shareholders, as a body. Our audit has been undertaken so
that we might state to the company's shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an
auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or
assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's shareholders, as a body,
for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the group in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 International
Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners (including International Independence Standards) (New
Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Ernst & Young performs agreed upon procedures in relation to sustainability information of the group.
Partners and employees of our firm may deal with the group on normal terms within the ordinary
course of trading activities of the business of the group. We have no other relationship with, or interest
in, the group.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 2c in the financial statements, which indicates that the group was in breach
of its bank covenants at balance date and is dependent on the success of a proposed equity raise, or
obtaining funding by alternative means, to enable it to repay its bank loans. In addition, it may need to
obtain additional funding to finance its operations. As stated in Note 2c, these events or conditions,
along with other matters explained in Note 2c, indicate that material uncertainties exist that may cast

A member firm of Emst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s report for the year ended 30 June 2022 (cont.)

EY

Building a better
working world

significant doubt on the group's ability to continue as a going concern. Cur opinion is not modified in
respect of this matter.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described
in the Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern section, we have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. For each matter below,
our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of the audit report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Impairment assessment

Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Prior to its impairment, the consolidated In obtaining sufficient, appropriate audit evidence
statement of financial position included we:

goodwill arising from business combinations of

$39.3 million (2021: $39.3 million). An » evaluated the appropriateness of the group's
impairment test of the carrying value of single CGU determination;

goodwill is required annually and as a result of
this, along with other indicators, an
impairment assessment was conducted at year

considered the group's value in use
assessment. This included the following:

end. The group has recorded an impairment * agreed relevant DCF inputs to board
of the full amount of goodwill of $39.3 million approved budget and forecasts and
and an additional impairment of other assets compared these with historical actual
of $14.4 million. results taking into account proposed

changes in the group's strategy. We

The recoverable amount of a cash generating .
also considered the accuracy of the

unit (“CGU") is the higher of fair value less

costs to sell (FVLCS) and value in use (VIU). group’s previous forecasts;
The group has determined that it has a single * tested the mathematical accuracy of
CGU. future cash flow forecasts and

Impairment is a key audit matter because the discounting applied;

group's year end assessment of recoverable * involved our valuation specialists in
amount involves significant judgements assessing the discount rate and
related to future cash flow forecasts, discount terminal growth rate applied, as well
rate and terminal growth rate assumptions. as benchmarking components of the
These are key inputs into the group's group's forecasts against other
discounted cashflow (DCF) model used to market information:

assess the VIU of the CGU and so its
recoverable amount.

A member firm of Emst & Young Global Limited
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Disclosures in relation to impairment of
goodwill and other assets are included in Note
5 to the group financial statements.

considered the appropriateness of the
adoption of the calculated VIU as the CGU’s
recoverable amount;

involved our valuation specialists in
performing an assessment of FVLCS based on
market capitalisation;

evaluated the assessment of the carrying
value of the CGU prior to impairment, the
resulting impairment charge and its allocation
to goodwill and other assets; and

We also considered the appropriateness and
sufficiency of impairment related disclosures
included in the group financial statements.

Biological assets

Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter

At 31 January 2022, the consolidated In considering the valuation of live salmon we:

statement of financial position includes
biological assets (live salmon) of $75.0 million
with an estimated biomass of 6,015 metric
tonnes measured at fair value less costs to
sell. This includes a fair value increase above
cost of $24.4 million.

This is a key audit matter because the group’s
estimation of the fair value of biological assets
involves estimation of year-end biomass and a
valuation model that relies on significant
estimation including:

» year end biomass and future growth to
harvest;

- future fish mortalities;

» forecast sales prices;

» forecast costs to harvest date and of sale;

» forecast sales product mix; and

»  use of a weight-based method, to
recognise the estimated fair value gain at
balance date

Disclosures in relation to biological assets are
included in Note 15 to the group financial
statements.

A member firmm of Emst & Young Global Limited

evaluated the appropriateness of key
estimations and assumptions and their impact
on the valuation assessment;

agreed key estimation inputs used by the
group in their valuation model to source data
and to board approved forecasts;

involved our valuation specialists in the
evaluation and testing of the mathematical
integrity of the calculations in the valuation
model;

challenged the accuracy of model inputs
compared to historical actual values and
considered the accuracy of previous
forecasts; and

considered post year end harvest mortality

data to assess the impact, if any, on the
forecasts used in the valuation model.

In considering live salmon biomass at year end we:

tested controls over fish count recording at
the point of transfer from the freshwater
hatcheries to sea pens;

considered the key inputs used by the group
in estimating growth and biomass;

tested controls over fish quantity and biomass

adjustments to the livestock recording
system;
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» agreed significant quantity and biomass
adjustments made by the group in the
livestock recording system to source data;

» performed analytical procedures over feed
conversion to biomass; and

»  considered the accuracy of historical
forecasts of average fish weight and quantity
recorded in the livestock recording system to
actual fish harvest data.

We also considered the appropriateness and

sufficiency of biological assets disclosures included
in the group financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report

The directors of the company are responsible for the Annual Report, which includes information other
than the consolidated financial statements and auditor's report which is expected to be made available
to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the audit, or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and, if uncorrected, to take
appropriate action to bring the matter to the attention of users for whom our auditor's report was
prepared.

Directors' responsibilities for the financial statements

The directors are responsible, on behalf of the entity, for the preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in accordance with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial
Reporting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing on behalf
of the entity the group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the group or cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consoclidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

A member firm of Emst & Young Global Limited
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Appendix 3: Statement of Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Financial Position 2012-2022

Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2012 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
Statement of Comprehensive Income

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2014 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED AND SUBSIMARIES

Statement of Comprehensive Income
FUR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 3014

These financal sateastnn should be read iy conamction with the accompanying notss
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2015 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

NEW FEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

Statement of Comprehensive Income
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Consolidated
Note 15 014
SO0 000

Sale of goods 3 0828 W5 064
Cos of goods sold (68, 9R6) (69, 1597)
Gross Profit 9,302 15,867
Other operMing income 4 5.2 45
Digtribution expenses (8814} (8129}
Aulministrative expenses {13.465) (14,730)
Other expenses -] 4, 161) (2,313}
Operating Profit before Financing Costs .54 1620
Financial income 3 132 21
Financing costs 6 (16ET) (3.00%)
et Financing Cost {1,555) (2, T08)
Frofit i) before Tax 5099 {1,178)
Inzome tax (expense)income 7 ™ {351)
Net Profitiless) for the period attributable to equity habders of the Company 5,169 {1,530)
Oiker Comprehensive lncome

Foreign cumency gain'{loss) 128 {278)
GamAloss) from cash flow hedges {134) 334
Income txx on olher comprehensive incomed oss) 38 (94}
Net Dther Comprehensive Income/(loss) a2 (38)
Total Cemprehensive Income/{less) for the peried attributable to equity hobders of the Compans 5,201 {1.568)

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 4
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2016 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

HEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2016

2mMe 2015
] S0 000
Rastated
5 114,080 8,288
Emwpm sakd 14 1104, 883) [93.682)
. i % 223 20534
Far walue gain on bislogical ransfoimalon 15 3
Fraight cosis [0 market _fmasy (el
Gross profit 29,266 215331
Other aparaling mcome & 1,281 31|
Sakes, markesng and adverlising expenses [6,815) [5,805)
Castribution overheads gg;;: g;i:]'
T 1 B
m::emw r (1.813) (3967}
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amaortisalion 13,816 12,384
Diepreciation and amorisaon easense 18,17 14, 244) 14.043)
Impaiment af non-gurnenl astels 16,17 {1,037} (200
Finance insom -} 55 132
Finanoe casls 8 (5,215} {1,654]
Profit before Lax 3,385 BE13
ncome lax s D {reay {a54]
et prafit for the year 2,593 5258
Oaher comprehansive inoome
Eschange gain/flass) on iranslaton of loreign operations L] . [194) 128
Mt mowement on cash Row hedgas hle) [3.011}) (134
Incesne Lax alnct of mowemant on cash fow hedges hlt) B4l 38
Ned other comprehensive iIncome/[loss) (2,362} 32
Taeal comprehensive inceme for the period attributable to rguity 91
habders of the Company FE]
Earnings per share 11 2016 2015
Basic profl for the year atinbutable 10 ordinany equity hokders of the parent 50,10 5025
Dilubad profit for the year stiibutable 10 crdnary equity hoders of tha parent j0.10 02

Tha sbove conscidated 2alement of comprehentime income should e fead N COPRINCIH0N wiih B ACCOMONTYNY Noles
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2017 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR CNDED 30 JUNE 2017
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2018 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Fgl ] T

Kot 3000 15900
Reims & 18a. 1M
ot of gocein noid " [RELE (e
Faii vaiya gain on biologies] ranuformation 5 50,308 54,845
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(Diear NI ] 1522 578
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Gorparate svpanses T [ &F 1] [rf 3]
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2019 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPRFHENSIVE INCOME

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

e 2018

Hote 5000 000
Reverus from controcts with custormnans 5 172, &0% -
L] 5 - 0,20
Coat of goods sold inchuding foir value cplift ol point of horast " {172,140 [145, 500
Fair volue gam on bisdogical transformation 15 &0,002 50,309
Fraight eaats e ararket (15,442) (5.2
Gras prefic 44,812 50,048
Orher incomn ] B57 182
Scde, rrarketing and odvorthing expenses P69 (K2, 387
Déstribastion overneods (36000 (3. 348)
Coeporote sxpanses ! ho0s) (8728
Othar wrperim — s 72 [ B3
Egrnings before interest, tox, depreciaticn ond omertisation 3,063 18,482
Deareckation ond omortaation eaperse 14,17 {4, 254) (5,105)
Frmnce income -] S8 e
Fnanes expenses B {1;188) (Ra8)
Prafit bafore tax 15,737 22,487
Incowmee o expence ¥ 4,387 (6,562}
Het ﬁt after taz 'Iliﬂ HE
Drther comprahansive income
Dt oo pratmriiies (o 1o Ba eclaseified 1o profit or ices in sulisgient pedod
Exzhangs differsnced on veniiction of fomign epenctisnd W [eaa) 120
Mervmrrant an canh Hirw hedges L] (2. 57a) [2.571)
Incoeme tox effect of movement on cash Fow hadges W &ES T
Dbty ccvr seph i (Ao b 100wl il be e s fed dn peafit of S5 S pulibeguenl Beisdy,
Met other comprehensive income (1.7%3) 1,730
Totol comprahansive | 7,357
Ecrmings par shore
[Basic soimings per share n 50008 S0
D¥luted earrings per share 1 L0008 0

The above comalizaned statement of camprehenshe ineome should be mad in canfunorian with the accampanying note

(211 REW FEALAND KING SALMON ANMNUAL BFPORT FY1%
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2020 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

CONSOLIDATID STATEMENT OF COMPREMINSIVE INCOME

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2020

The obove contclidoted sfatement of compreheniihe income shauid be read in conjunction with the occomogming notes.

58 HEW TEALAND EIND SALMON | ANMUAL REPORT FT20

2030 e

Hote So00 4000
Revenue from contioots with custormens 35 155,504 172,609
Cont of goods soid iInchuding folr volue uplft ot poirt of horves L] |5, 758} {72 1ah
{Foir valun gain on Bologie] trensformation 5 G414 0,002
Fresght ensts ta market {15,558 {15642}
Gross profit 58,349 44.822
Other Incosme & &4 347 857
Soles, morketing and adverthing espanse [T 475} -]
Distribustion overheody .13 [ R.40)
Couporgte expenies 1 17,00 (7.004)
Dther axpensel ? (0 [.30)
Earnings before interest. tas. depreciation and amor tisation 34,074 13,085
Depeeciation ond ormarttion eapensg 58,1718 [%.385) {8234)
Formzmeon ircorne B 12 L]
Lnanoy. o B {1748} [1.88)
Profit before 24,953 15,737
InCme (o g b B (8,947) _t4.387)
Mot profieafier tor 1004 10,
Other comprehansboe Income
Ot cormprahaniion Foomrs Bt ity e secketifiag 50 prnl oo sl i iSeegonnl o
Sachange difesnces on ransaton of fomsgn opeeoton o =2 [2aa)
Bebrviermarst o0 Corkhs Pl Pirdges. a =502 [1.574)
Income (o efinct of mvertent on coub fw hedges w i, Sady i
Pt other comprehentive Incars 4,130 (1,953)
Tt comgnbandlvg inosirw 2HTH, L
Earnings par shore
Besic earrings per share kil 0% 50.08
Doted oarmings go share n 015 50.08
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2021 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

COMSOLIDATID STATCMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOMLE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE SEVEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2021

o] W00
T Hanths to 12 Manths
31 January ta 30 June
Hots 4000 5000
Rarewriipe fram controcts with cuitore k¥4 75,039 155,544
Cent of goods sold including fair wolue uplift ot paint of Borves L {54 800 {15, 758}
Fait wahue gain an biclogtal transforrmation =] 19,550 o, 124
Freight costs 1o market {IL&K) {15,351}
Grods profit 153 58,549
Crthar Income & £ &, 2T
Solles, marketing ond pdvertiting expenised 7.3 (12,473}
Distribution awerneods (5.152) 4,13)
Corporate snpentes 7 (4, 57%) {9.012)
Other expenses i S .../ B .
Earnings / [lois) before inmterest, tax, depreciation and amortisation {2,009 34,074
Depreciaton and amaort isation expense 16,1708 5. 96%) {%.385)
Finonce |noome B 5 12
Finonce sspenses o B [1.353) {1.748)
{Loss) f profit befers tax {9, 326) 24,953
Incormes Tax oredit / (expenss] i S LA 5o
Mt (loss] /| after tax EEH‘} 18,004
Other comprehensive incoms
Oithaer comivehgnaag incovng thet mory be seckass fed o prohit o dom b subeaguent pepa:
Exchange differsnces on trarskotion of foreign opesaticns (4] [&77) 154
Mreemert on casn Aow hedges 19 2,065 5 822
Incomne Tax effect of rmoverrens an cash flow hadges 10 [-RE-H [1.544)
Nat ather comprehensive Incame T L 15,28 4,130
Total compraheniive income LA 23,134
Earnings per share
Basic samings per shars 1 (50,05} 5003
Couted eainings par thare 1 (50.0%5) 5043

The above consolidted statement of comprebensive income showld be reod in conjunction with the SCoemEanyeg e,

ANNUAL RLPORT FY21 1%
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

FulkF) 2081
12 Manths 7 Momths
to 31 January  to 31 January
Hote 2000 3000
Rewvenue from contracts with customers 2 174,530 95,239
Cosl of goods 5ol including falr value upliit al point of harvest 14 (1TT.774) (S8.820)
Fair value gain on biological transformation 18 41,281 29 380
Fregght costs 1o market (20273} (11518
Gross prefit 12,743 14,153
Ciher incorme 8 402 341
Sales, marketing and advertising expenses (13471} (7.702)
Distibution overheads [5.204) [3.132)
Corporale expenses 7 [B,5649) 4,979
Ciher axpenses 7 (1.414) (EBD)
Loss before interest. tax. depreciation. amortisation and impairment {15,503} [2.009)
Depreciation and amortisation expense 16.17.18 (10.125) (5.963)
Imgairmeant ] (59,255) =
Finance income -] 17 5
Finance expansas 8 (2,636} (1.353)
Loss before tax (87,553} 8, 326§
Incoms lax credit | (axpanse) £l 14,330 2,247
Mot loss after tax {73,202} (7,079
Ctner comprenensive income
Qher comprehensive income that may be reclassified fo profit o loss in subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations. s} 214 (&TT)
Mevement on cash low hedges 10 {11,765) 22,065
Incoma lax effect of movement on cash fow hedges L] 3294 8.178)
Met other comprehensive income | (loss) (B.257) 15,210
Tolal comprehensive income / [loss) {81,439} 8,131
022 200
Earnings per share 12 Months T Months:
Basic earings par shara 11 5 (0.53) s (0.08)
Diluted sarmings per share 11 5 (0.53) ] (0.05)

The above consoiidated statemant of comprenensive ncome should be read in canjunction With [Né SCOCMPanying Roles,
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2012 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
Statement of Changes in Equity
FOR THE YEAR PNDED 30 JUNE 2013
Foreign
Cwrrency
Skarr Tramlsilon Heddge Reinined Tetul
Eﬁ Reirve Reserve Earnisgs quigy
c 008 S0ea £ ] a0
As st | Juy 3001 AIM a8 2367 081 L1k o
Frafilons ) for (e perind = 5.1 L)
Dby s oopnrbenghet losa [ 12z : B 'nut
Total compuehensive incise o) For the period - ] [T [FT] iz
Tramn sctiom: widh cweer b dheir ¢ spaeiny & svar
Slwees, bzt L) - & o]
hiwaiemeds paidd - EX Lk [l ]
As sl 39 Juse BORT [ 2243 [ex T TLALL
Fursign
Cmrrency
Shart Trumbsrios Hedge Htuleed Total
I:'== hg; Hrsei o Esrsing Egulty
o -] T
e il 1 by BRED I L] 15T (=3 11580
e (hons ) For s peried - -
Totd eamprebensive acmmt/lhois) for the peried . Ed ] ] [y
Tramaacfoey with owners in il CRpLrn 18 owesbm
Shares Enied 1na - - {1
Eobvidensts paid - [rEE ] AMy
At M0 e 001 HEITI [} 1367 EXCT FIE=
Fareigm
o wrremy
Skars  Tramsdstion Hrdgr Retslard Toial
l:m “ﬂrﬁm Restrvy Esrsingy Eauiny
600 b L
A wi 1 July DOEN 290 ol an e
FraSufloss) for the period - i X
et cormprebeniive Boore - 2y = n;f:
Tedsl comprebyulvy income o] for (he peried - - [LFE5] An L0
Tramssctioe with e b thelr copscilty s gwners
Sares israd Sl - - . I
As mi 30 June 3001 5 N m__{sg__m
Fertign
Cwrremey
Caplial Rrsorve Raservy Earnlng: s
Eauity
1] oy
, i ] 080 0
As ut [ July 300 34228 L . e Ml
ProEb{lion) for e pericd - B -
Onliey compeebensrve aooem - . - L-e: Ifn
Total comprrlme v iscmee i) For O peried - s - 122 FXT
Trassmefens with rwiess i ISCir capacily a1 ownivnc
el weprd [11] s - - I
v paid - s (eSS [AM)
A il M Jame 10110 FINET] ) FIE
Theas fmochs] satoments thould be read b comjuresan with fhe sccompanying soies 5
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2013 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

SEW ZEALASND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

Statement of Changes in Equity
FOR THE YTFAR ENINED 30 JUNE 1013

Foreign
Carremiy
nhare Transiation Hedge Hetained Total
Camital Brvrrve HRrserae Earsings Eguits
i L0080 $000 e 000
ComeBdaeed
Ad @ ) Jubs 2002 13,796 4 2148 i7.4U2) 0043
Profit {losa) for e penad - . . 5284 526
by cowspc b ks . i1587) 2408} . {2,500
Total eomprebensine incsme (loss) far the perind . i187 [FEITY] 5284 2881
Trasscrken with owner bn thelr capacity 5 owser.:
Sharss massd s . B . =
Dinidends paid . . . - .
As at M June 2013 15194 (133} (LAY (2 118N nRH
Fercign
Curreecy
Shar T rasilation liecge Rezined Tosl
o wphiul Reserve Hirverve E arnimgs ity
S000 1] 000 2o S008
Conolidated
A a1 July 2011 MM L] 237 5001 M.EH
Frodi [ kot ) for thee peviod - L . ANy [LE E1Y]
Oither comprrbeni g indome - 4323 122y = (&)
Total comprrieasive ingeme{lens | for the period . 42 [{EH] [LEETT] [9.5%5)
T ramamr e wiih owmsers in fhelr capaciy as owner:
Shares Baued - . s hl
Drdends pasd . * " [ER L] ]
Aw i M e FO1E 25 196 4 3240 i7.400) JoLidE
Farrign
Curreney
Share Translation Hedpr Revsined Tetsl
Caplial L Rrinrve Farmingt Fquin
000 000 000 508 )
FPareal
As w1 July 2002 1809 [rei] 18.283) 15,088
Prafivriais) for the perod . - . 1. 4% 1454
Chher comprchem i 1ncome . - 135 - f1
Tutal cemaprebensive incesse ks for the period . e [ 023
Traniactiand with swners in fhelr capacify 55 owners:
Sharc tusued
Ihwadendt paid s -
A @l 30 June 2H1A 25206 - _ {368} [4.78%) 20041
Farelgn
Currency
Share Translation Eedge Patained Todal
Capital Reserse Reserve Earnings Equity
5000 0] S 2] 0K
TFarean
Ag ai | July 2811 M8 . L [AE) 14,298
Profit{koss) for the perod . . . iL192) {1193}
CHher comprehensive oo . . 2] : 2%
Talal comprebemiive mcome/lon) for the period . . [T [ERLTY [ERIES]
Tramssctiom whll owners i ihelr capacin a3 oanors:
Shares npacd w7 : . . o83
Dwvidends pand . g . (LO52y (ELuri]
Ax a4 30 June 2012 74190 . ] 15.181) [T
These Mnancial stacmnents sbould be read 18 conjuncin with the sccompanyieg noles L)
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2014 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

NEW LEALAND KING SALMON [NVESTMENTS LIMITED AND SUBSIDLARIES
Statement of Changes in Equity
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
Farsign
Carfincy
Shars Tramalitise Hiedge etalped Tela)
C# Reserve Reserve nnm Equlry
Commabdntnd e S0 003
Agarl i
Juily 25394 {1 {17y [ERTE 5] psd el
Profioylcas) far e pansd
o oy - - [0.538) LEE]
St c e M0 - iy
Tolsl omprebensive lncamelans] for ibe period - [F3]] ) [{XiLH 11558
B }
Transactons wih swsers in their capaciey &1 genen:
Ehares iasoed -
" - R . .
Dvadeads pa - . . [2.550) (259
Ax a1 30 Jowe 2014 i o
e R TS N TN
Fareign
Currescy
Share Tramistag Hedge Retmined Totnld
Farea R Earsisg Equity
- ML 2000 L] e ] 3000
Asut I July BREZ .19 4 P ] 40z 0,48
Profisiluna for e pemad
- - - B
Oeher compeeher e lona - (Al ] ey 5.1 &j
Total comprehenrive inonmetli) for the period = (TET} (LATEY R I
Transerisa with awaers by Fhrir copa ity s owoe g
Shares remsed .
Ad ad 3
a1 30 Jame 2003 _—Brm [N KT Zin EE 2]
Farign
Currency
Shary Traaslutos Hidge Rriaiaed Tl
Cpital Reserre Bssrvi Earniagy iy
00 Eoi] B oo L]
g i | July 1003 1izm = (122 4] 4. TH) 0,141
PraflsTion) for the pefusd - .
- . ;” L] 4
it CoeprEldm g inoome - 195
Tolal oo prehemsive Incomel{lou) for B periad - = T 4,580
& 30
Trandacioar wish gwwers is thoir capatity a1 swsen:
Thared ciased .
Dxaaibemads pu . . .
. - . 2.5} (1550
Ay e M Jume 1014
¥ = -] [AIT]
p=K IF|
Ferelgn
—~ Correnny
re Translstiss Hedge Reumiced
Cupltal Hise e Reser Eergian E:::
00 00 ey S0 2000
Anat I July P12 15,094 - 5] [8,203) 18,088
Profi fat e period -
Ol Compreherines income - Z ;!ﬁ e M
= 1%
Toul compreacesive inrame be the periad - = = [ T
By
mmnmhnmupﬂvumtm
Shares irveed
Dervidesdhy paid a
Ad i} Juss 200D i
- T35 L
Thess Cinasnzial Sustements should be read i conjunction with 1 sccompanying notes §
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2015 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

NEW FEALAND KING SALNMON INYESTMENTS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

Statement of Changes in Equity

FOR THE YEAR FNDED 30 JUNE 2015

Fervign
Carreey
Share 1 ramslaiion Hedg: Hetalmed Total
Capiesl Reserve Reserve Enrnisgs Ensity
o] o] L S S0
rnsalidated )
s mn 1 Juby 2004 28 0% (dal) i (6,23 18,454
Profin{loes) fo the penod - - LT 3060
Dby commprohemeive b 1% L] . b
Tl commprehemsive income/Thme] fef (e perriod - [3-] (L] 3,169 5201
Trasusctioes with owners i kel capaciky m owsns
Sihdsei mpaed . . - =
Dwvadosds paid . . - +
Ay i 30 June 2015 FERLT] (311 2T L) 23,867
Fanrigu
Correscy
Shard T el athon Heddge Hetmimad Tatul
Capiusl Heserve Hrairve Enrmings Equity
Selal L] b SN M
w
As ol | July 2015 15,294 HLET] LY [EIRL 1] ITXH
Profitileds) for the porod . 11530 (1530}
iy comprehensive boax - [k ] 14 - {38
Toal comprehrasive ncemehuss) Tan the perbed - [FEE] T [T (1,558}
Tramunrisas wilh swners (5 thelr copacity = owmer:
Sharrs isteed - - -
oiwitends pari - - 2,590 12,590
Ax ot M Bune 2014 pIEL [T 4] i 234 15 fb
These financaal ststoments shoedd be read in conjunction with the sccompasying nedet §
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2016 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

HEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED AND SURSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Farelgn
Currenty
Share  Translation Hedge  Retined Total
Capital Hesoree Resérvs  Earnings Equity
Hoile 000 000 50040 000 $200
As at 1 July 2015 ptes ) 1333) 27 11,047 36,783
- 2,593 2,533
Prafit faf this yoar N
Cither compieranaig ioes bl+] : (154} {2,168} - [2.362)
Todal comprahansive incomal[loas) for the year (184} [FRIE-T] 2,503 F-1)
Az at 30 June 2016 25,396 (S2TH [2,185) 14 440 arod
Foreign
Currency
Share  Translation Hedge  Rotained 'I'41..|.|
Capltal Resoive Reserve  Enrnings Equiky
000 000 000 $000 §002
As at 1 July 2014 restated 25,708 (461} [il2] 5,588 30,432
Prafil lef tha yiar . .55 B.258 5\.2::
Ouher compeshensive incomaiiass) 10 128 196)
Tatal eamprohansive incomsiioss) for the yrsr 128 {6 B.258 6,201
As wt 30 June 2015 restated 25,296 (333) {27} 11,847 36, TR
with thu AN ol

Thas seve consobdales siatemen of changes in ity shoud be resd i

EY
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for

the year ended 30 June 2017 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ERDED 30 JUNE 2017

Baisnce o5 ai 1 July 2018

Peglt R i perc)
Cithinr compenarshg MM iss)
Tolal compreberaive noomaTions] for e panod

roraie B VA ZERA Y prepamion by 90
bl fLs]

Tranghchor CUM Arikng on WNIME SiuE

[ T RECH R LTt ]

Batance a5 3 3 Jurs }17T

Balance se ol 1 July 315

Ply for e pencdl

Difws puepralene v Income Tiuss )

Tetal cormpruhenson incomaifloss | for the period

Balanoe as al 30 Jane 2318

Paerta

o

|

Eoreigr
Currency Srune Baved
Shaew  Traemlalin Hedge  Paypmwid  Aelansd Tolal
Capital Ragervs  Mesero Resore Ewrrrings Exquity
5000 000 5200 1] §o0g ki
500 5T [FRTET] [T o
- . . Firk 1] e
12 4,363 147 ! A17
- 12 4,363 147 0,76 FIFLL
[TET X
30,108 EoR L]
f1m i
2 - (e i
172,518 [415) 2,088 142 TR 158 ETH
#5208 {33) 21 11847 W, 781
. . +583 1591
ee  psa - paen
194 [ER] 2,563 F
—ti BTG5 LT T

EY
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2018 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Balance 88 st 1 July 37

Prod for e parod
Cohes comprehenshe incomaflos)
Tota! comprahensive bncomeiless] Tor s petiod

Eupind lisomd
Desiribafion o stareraiders.
Balzrce s ot 30 June 2070

Balance s at 1 July 378

Prof ot S pebrien].
e nompeehenaben nooreToas)
?ﬂﬂmmhh-ﬂ

Ingridan i ghaiw capitsl bn preparalion for PO
Shasen Bausd
Tiashscton ik aftiing on shars lases
Dastrituson i shanshaidany
Dalance as ot 30 June 2017

Faesign
Currency Biare Based
Share  Translation Medge  Paymen!  FRetained Tital
Caplital Raserve  Heserve Raserve  Eamings Equity
s Jp— . oee jooe . S -]
122518 (L] 188 L A 158678
- . - 18,125 TS
" . 120 1 63 - 487
. ] 5 [TRF ta 85l
] 1] - - . = L1
» - - - . goen ey
T T N SO N %1
Fo¥ == 195 E 440 e
- - 2T EER
® 2 4 Y,
12 CELE] 142 174 2T
Fi] [T - - - LM
] 0108 * - = 3105
n N . - - * %197
2% =
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2019 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

COMSOLIDATED STATLMONT OF CHAMGES IN EQUITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHAMNGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Farelgn Share

Currenecy Based
Share Translotion Hedge Payment Retoined Tetal
Capital Reserva  Reserve  Raserve Eornings Equity

Hote 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000
Bolonce o3 ot 1July 2018 12251 [5%5) & 405 A3 5% Wb, 301
Prafit fof the peicd - - - 11,550 350
Other comprehensive income/(oss]. 0 s | 1 e St L .|
Tota! eomprehensive | Hloss) for the pariod - (Bed) (1,769 - 11,380 7,397
Emiployes shaie scheme loans repaid 25 T - - - 16
Shane bosed poyInent akperee . iFi} . 7o
Dwdendspad 5 b Y~ R (-1 N 1L
Bokance as ot 30 June 2019 'Ill; ib_m {1, 391) _575 4'.'" 813 'lﬁli?ﬂ

Balance a3 atl July 2017 123,518 {515} 208 42 4. 5L0 JEBATS
Profit for the percd - - - = b, 125 18,125
Other compreherahe income//ilass] L] E: 120 (L LS S 1) ]
Total comprehenales i f{baus] for the perl - 120 {1.850) - 18,125 4,395
Srcnes asued 25 &1 - - - - 1]
Snecre Beted peyTnent ausarie - - - 258 - 83
Dhvidands peid 28 R - - - (L0395 (7.093)
Bobonce as ot 30 June 2008 'I.!IFSH E-'H] }E 405 A%, 304 mim

The abowe consclidoted stoternents of changes in equity shoold be reod In congunction with the occomparying nobes.

Ga MEW FLALAMD EING SALMON | ANNUAL REFORT FY19
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2020 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

W

COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EGUITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUMNE 2020

Fareign Share

Currency Based
Ehore Tronslotion Hedge Poyment Retoined Total
Caopital Reserve  Raserve  Reserve  Eornings Equity

Hirte $000 $000 $000 4000 £000 000

Balance on at 1 July 2019 123,555 (A RECH a7 ATAT? 148,782
Prafit for the periad - - 16,004 18,004
Cther cornprehensve income /[kass) 10 154 1978 4,132
Total comprehensive income/ (boss) for the period = 154 3,978 - 18, D04 13,154
Ehores issued o] i . . n
Shone bosed poyment expense 0 g o]
Favidencs poid - eadinory L] - - - - [4084)  (8,884)
- SuppheBrTEny - - - - el [Ea)]

- foreign Fvedtar 1aa credit - - - - Fil m

Balance as ot 30 Jure 2020 122,604 [485] 587 a7e 58,730 184,314
Balance as at 1 July 2018 122,57 1393) 38 £05 £3, 504 b, 301
Profix for the perdod - - - 1,350 1.350
Cher comgrahershas ircoTe o) 10 - [ddd) (1.70%) - - sy
Tetal compreheniive income/[los) for the peried - [244) 1,709} - 11,350 ?.387
Shares isdued 28 j[.] - - - - 14
Share bosed paymert expense . (1] wm
Dividerds pead ardnary 28 AL EALTY
= supglermentary - . = = (189 {15}

fansian irestar tax cradn = . 148 189
Balonce o ot 30 June 2019 12,595 [539) {1,391 575 47,812 148,752

The above cansoidaned strrerrents of chaages in equity should be reod ia conjunction with the seoompanying notes,

[-11] HEW FEALAND KING SALMON | AMNMUAL REPCRT FYI0
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2021 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

FOR THE SEVEM MOMNTH PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2021

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMEMT OF CHAMGES IN EQUITY

Fossign Share
Currency Based

Shore Tramslotion Hedge Paoyment Retoined Tatal
Copital Reserve Reserve Raserve Earnings Equity
Heta 4000 4000 5000 5000 000 5000
Balance os ot 1 July 2020 122 408 {485) 2,587 8% 56,730 184,344
Leas for the periad - - - (ro7e) (7.07%)
Crnher corrgeahengive incoma/lloss) LY = N 15,887 ) 15,210
Tetal comprehendive incormel [loms) Tor the period l {677 15,887 17,009} 8,13
Share Dosed sayriect saoene ~ . . - 96 . 94
Balancs o ot 31 January 2021 122,684 {1,142} 18,474 T4 51,651 192,543
Balance as ot 1 July 2019 122,595 [439) {38 £75 47412 168,752
Profit for the nericd . WOGe 18,004
Oreber compeheenshan imcome f{loss) 10 . 54 LOTA a 4,152
Total comprehenaive in #{leas) for the peried . 154 3,978 W00 2213
Shaaras Bsued 27 1 - N
Sharg boned paymant sxperse - m - 3m
Dividerds pa's = gednary kol < [eBBs)  (4,888)
= Bupplarnartony [Fil] zm
- farwlgn veedtor tax chedit - - - n m
Balanee os ot 30 June 2020 IEI-IHIG l“_ﬂ EESIJ' L?G 348,730 184, 514

The abave congsdhdated itatement of changes in sguity thauld be reod in conjunction with the Secompanying nates.

AMMUAL BREFORT FY31 2
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Foreign Share
Currency Bazed Retained

Share Translation Hedge Payment Earnings/ Total
Capital  Reserve  Reserve  Reserve  (Deficit) Equity
Mote $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 5000
Ealance as at 01 February 2021 122,606 (1.162) 18474 ard 51,651 192,543
Loas for the year . - . (72,202)  (73,202)
Other comprehensive incoma'|loss) 10 - 214 {3.471) - (B.257)
Total comprehensive Incomeyloss) for he year = 214 (3,471} 73,202} 181,458
Share based paymen expense . - - 145 . 146
Balance as at 31 January 2022 122,608 [944) 10,003 1,120 {21,551} 111,230
Balance as at 1 July 2020 122,606 (485) 2587 876 58.730 184,314
Loas fior the periad . - - (7.075) {7.079)
Other comprehansive incomalioss) 10 - (B7T) 15887 - 15210
Total compranensive Incomeloss) for the peried . [e77) 15887 {7,079} 8,131
Share based paymen] expense - - - 98 - 38
Balance as at 31 January 2021 122,606 [1,162) 18,474 474 1,651 192,543

The above consolidated statement of changes in aguily showld be read in conjunction with the accompanying noles.

EY
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2012 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
Statement of Financial Position
AS AT 30 JUNF 2012
Consalidated Pareal
Mnie ::: 2011 012 011
S0
J— S000 000
Curreat Assets
Cash and cagh equivalonis 7 1,108 5,046 10 v
Trade aad other roocivahles E 83N G422 (£ ] B
Iveslaries ? 13174 92765 . .
hhpnu_pas _ 0 ineme 32,495 - -
Amoasn| wwing by reletod coenpanis ] 25M LS 17456 15,622
Dierivative Fnancial asaets B am 250 . -
Total Currenl Assets S5A3Y E0.44%5 17,625 15,718
Non-curremt Assets
Property. plant and cquipmon d 18,506 13,007 - .
mnnﬂi: e i 12 7,193 1857 - -
menis in subsidiacies 13
. . - 93,500 500
Goodwill 1z 19255 30255 - ﬂl
Onher invesbments 14 1 1 & -
Defirred ta asset & - - 360 -
Derivative firancial axseis FL 1868 3378 ] =
Total Non-turreni Assets TR 71296 S 06H 93,500
TOTAL ASSETS 130,546 137,761 111,493 109215
LIARILITIES
Correst Lisbilities
Ineres-hearisg lnsns and borowings 15 5,006 26,009 5,000 26,000
Trade and ottt payshlcs L] 15,068 14,8350 0 k3
Incoum tax pryablc 1 425 -
Emgikryos banefils 17 2288 1552 - -
Amaund g o reisted companies It (%1 | 707 6 264 6707
Derivative inancial liabslities F: 869 154 - -
Total Carrent Linkilites ININ6 30,697 1L384 10734
Mom-carrent Liablllthes
Iriteren-benring boarm and borrowings 15 20,000 & 20.000 .
Employoe benafils 17 &S w2 B s
Shareblder nant 22 34,505 30,125 60,528 52,185
Deferred tan [abildies & 1695 1366 E .
Derivalive linancial labilites 3 1,352 2447 1,299 .
Total Nen-current Lisbllitica 0637 55236 K111 LT
TOTAL LIABILITIES 109,933 105,933 935 919
NET ASSETS 3513 31528 18,088 24296
EQUITY
Equity sttributed 1o equity bolders of the company
Share capital 25204 2329 334
Retnined carmings luss) o )
(6.343) (38
TOTAL EQUITY 18,088 24.29&]
These Gnancial statements should be read in conjunction with the sccomparying notes B
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2013 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
Statement of Financial Position

AS AT 30 JUNE 2013

Consolidated Farent
Ml 013 2012 i mi2
5008 5000 5000 000
ASSETS
Current Asseis
Cash and cash coivalents L3 1,962 1108 5 1
Traghs and oflser recuivahlos W G151 8174 134 160
Inventoriss 1o 9572 13,174 -
Binlogical assets 11 26,749 24,508 - =
Amount owing by ncdaked companics 9 2445 2520 14,450 17455
Deerivative financial nssets 24 3,524 2,268 5 .
Total Current Assets 51,703 51,952 14,504 17,625
Non-currenl Asscls
Property. plant and eguipmen 2 30,011 28,507
Intangible wsts ] 6,043 7092 - -
Investments in subsidiaries 14 - B Q3 SO0 93,500
Giodwill 13 35,255 39,255 - -
Other invesiments 15 i 1 = -
Deefierred tax assel T §4% £55 142 360
Derivative financial assets . Y. 2868 418 8
Total Non-current Assets BLEGS T8ATH 04,060 03 868
TOTAL ASSETS 136,572 130,930 108,654 111453
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilites
Inleret-bearing boans ard homowings L] 10 5,006 . 5000
Trade and cther payables 17 14,930 15,067 20 0
Income tax payahle {2) 1
Employee benefit: 15 2144 2288 . -
Amuunt ewing o relaled companics 17 - 6,264 - 6164
Sharcholder koans 23 62 &G - 67,561
Derivative financial liabilitics M 3.781 [ 144 -
Tetal Current Liabilities 749 29.2935 67,725 11284
Non-current Liabilithes
Interest-hearing loans and borrowings 16 2,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Employee beneflits & 108 RS - .
Sharcholder bans 23 - 56,505 - 60528
Dicfiorred tax labilities 7 2916 3,550 . .
Deerivative financial lisbilitics 14 6975 1.352 788 1.293
Total Mon-current Liabilities 29,999 81492 20,788 §2.121
TOTAL LIABILITIES 113,748 110,787 88,513 43405
NET ASSETS 12824 20,143 20,141 18,088
EQUITY
Equity attributed to equity holders of the company
Share capilal 25,296 2529
Riuserves (34} 1925)
Retained camings [hoss) {4,789) (B.283)
TOTAL EQUITY 0,141 18088
For and on behalf of the Board. who suthorised the issue of these fimincial
[
13 Movember 2013
These financial statements shoukd be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes f
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2014 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
Statement of Financial Position
AS AT 30 JUNE 2014
i il Parent
Noie ::: 13 W4 1003
\SSETS 5000 1008 5000
Currenl Ausefy
Csh and cash equivalents L3 1,561 1
92 4 5
.I'rule esd other ros vabides 9 L514 2,151 9 134
:nr:m.np; o LA2S w572 -
Biqlwcdm ) 1 29,251 16,749 - .
Amoust owirg by reloted companics ¥ 2572 2445 0,381 14,450
Derivative fnancial assets 4 2,688 3,824 5 I 5
Toeal Carrent Arseis L] 53,703 20,485 14,554
Neom-currenl Assety
Propery, plant and equipmen 12 19,940 o -
Intangible macis 13 5,208 6063 -
Invesiments in subsidierics 14 - . 93,500 gl;m
Gl 13 39,155 155
Oither imvesiments 13 1 1 g
Dtﬁm:fll.lx-lﬂ:f 7 526 L2H - 142
Derivative financial asvets 4 1440 6891 521 418
Totsl Non-current Asiels 76370 2869 T
PE— i ——
TOTAL ASSETS 129681 136572 114 5 108,654
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Interes!-beiring lows and bomowings ] 20,044 [[1] 20,0003 -
Tracte and olker payables 17 15,437 14,530 2% i
Inscoene 1 payahis - ) ’
Eenployee beat i (1] 2,024 2,144 - )
Amount owing 10 related companies 17 1,383 - 1263
Skarcholder loans 23 1 942 1. EEG 15,560 &7.561
Desivative financial liakiliics L 1. | 1781 15 144
Todal Carrent Linbilities 56.5M 13,749 I6.B4T 67,725
MNom-current Liahilides
Ismterest-bearing |oans erd bomomwings 16 20,000 0,000
. J . 1
Emplayes benclits £ 25 108 . o
mmrh?mf ) ] 50,126 - 54,247
Diefepred tax linkilifey 7 3018 2916 ]} -
Derivative linancial lishilites 4 L1 &
Total Mon-surrent Liabiliies 54,411 Hﬁ“s H.::: Jﬂ_;%
TOTAL LUBILITIES 111015 113748 91,854 88,513
NET ASSETS 18666 ZEM. __ men  wu
EQuUImy
Equity sitributed to eqeity holders of the company
Shers copital 15,296 15296 15,295 25294
Feserves - 25 (¥92) (354) o) (365)
Accumulste o [6238) (2108 12413} (4.789)
TOTAL EQ 18,666 11,524 191 0,141
For & on the Board, who sulbarized the issue of thesc Gnancial 15 0 12 W ber 2014
%\J - ,ﬂ/’ // ﬁ;ﬁ,}
clor Derecior
12 Mavember 2014 13 Mevember 2014
mw:mmmnhuhmﬁmnﬂmﬁlhhm:mﬁ'm [
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2015 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

MEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
Statement of Financial Position
AS AT 30 JUNE 2015
Canvalidated
Hote FLOE] 4
EIC ] 004
ASSETS
Currenl Assets
Csh and cash oquivaknts L3 3432 1,561
Trade and other moceivahles L 667 5514
Imvensonic [1] 10,565 #4625
Hiological assets 1 30372 10251
Amamnt ow g by velabed companics § 2,204 2472
Iherivative fmancial assets 23 2,105 2 ARE
Tetal Carrent Asscts 58,724 33,311
Nan-current Assets
Property. plant and equipmont 12 30,708 10,940
Inzangible asets 13 4172 5008
Goodwill 13 Rl it 9133
Cither investments 1+ I I
Dederred tas et 7 573 524
Derivative [inancial ascis 2 2,960 1,440
Tatal Non-curremt Asweis 18,269 T6, 370
TOTAL ASSETS 117,993 129,681
LIABILITIES
Carrent Liakilides
Imierest-bearmg hoans and borrowings 15 20,382 20,044
Frnde and other payabics its 14,744 15,437
Ipcome wa payable 7 -
Enploves benefits 17 1,733 2,004
Adrsoani owmg o releiod companics it - 1,263
Sharchiakber ks k7 |5 465 14,062
Dierivative fimancial lsahilites 23 1.169 2 544
Total Current |iahilithes 57500 56,504
Mon-current Liabilites
Inserest-bearing loans and hormowings [L] 2% "
Pl beiefits i 99 L1
Shareholder koans 1 50,126 50,026
Deferred tax kabilitses 7 1,546 105
Derivative financial lablities bt 1917 1191
Total Nen-current Llabilities 564 54421
TOTAL LIABILITIER 114,136 111,015
NET ASSETS EE 1%, 6665
EQUITY
Eaqpuity anteibuted to equity halders of the company
Share capizl 5196 15,296
Reserves o 4 (36 (o)
Accunubsisd L i) 6,238}
TOTAL EQLITY ELEET & fsis
Wmm msue of thisc financial sticments on & Octaber 2015
-~ Dherector
= & October 2015
These financiil stitements should be read in conjuncdon with the accompanying notes 6
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2016 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

NEW ZEALAND KING SALMCH [NVESTHENTS LEIKITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consclidated Statement of Financial Position

AE AT 30 .JUNE MHA

2018 015 1 July 2014

Mot b a0 oo
ASSETS Haplatod Rastated
Curren? ansots
Cash and cagh equivalinls L) 2418 5527 1.581
Trade and oifes recehables 13 10,323 BLGEH [ E1H
Inwaminnes i 17 11,747 8480
Binlogical assels 15 45837 40,303 18,264
HNem-gurment assals hold for sa'e 1] LFal - -
Dahar fnancisl assely 28 2.758 2,290 F8.1r)
Dervatve Enangal nssels 24 EF @108 1,688
Tedal cusrant assats T8,181 70,845 83,200
Mon-gurrant saseta
Property. plant énd equipment 16 32,500 30,430 29,02
Bigiogical asemls 14 TAS 72 [ e
Dedvative Snandal assals Fo | 1445 2,550 1440
Inlangbie agsals 17 JaEE 4772 S04
Dalerred [ax aasal ] 1,867 S5 5%
Goodwil 1w 35,288 A6 255 39,255
Tatsl RAK-ELTENE Annatn [T [ rr ] B2,006
TOTAL ASSETS 185,727 455,038 148,106
LIASILITIES
Currant |labiliiss
Irinnasi-beanng loans and bomowings 19 19326 20,382 2 D4e
Trade aned olfvsl payables mn 15418 10,438 10,75
Income bax pavale 580 - =
Employes besahils 3] 2,084 1,73 202
Cher financlal Fabliies 2] 4,437 &, 30 5863
Sharehoider l2ars Fi Ta4 18,465 14 842
Dervalive financ? lablilim M | | I | E—T
Total current llebilitlas 117504 57403 56,584
Man-currant liablities
Intaensi-bearing loans and borowings 19 153 18 -
Emplcyea benefils i 455 ¥ a5
Sharehalter A5 28 - 50128 EoR . ]
Dafernod Lax Aakidnes 8 .40 TE3 TET
Doerbvattien fra el kebiGes L F i) 2,937 1,081
Tolal non-currenl dabiitiss 11,143 51,883 58,021
TOTAL LIABILITIES 128.700 119,158 115,814
MET ASSETS T4 &T'ﬂ 3&&2
EQUITY
Equity afiributed to aquity haldara of the compamy
ﬂ:.rf?'cq)lm! b 25,258 25188 5aWE
Raseives (2.723) e} [3%2)
Retained airmings 14,440 11,847 5584
TOTAL EQUNTY ( . AT 36,783 20,482
For and hal ol he Bannd, who suthorised 0 | ::::“,""cni August 2078

/ﬂﬁ loxD '

et _ o
5 August 2016 L August 2016

The abowe eonsohdsis: sinlemeat of Bnarcis! Sesiion shooid ba maed 0 eorfunc on wilh e sccomzams) noles
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2017 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 217

T e

ABBETS Nk §000 00
(= L
Cash and cash spivainngs LF 3 AT 240
Trade snd obhwer receieabied 13 T1Ea ax
inwRndones 14 T8 ETS 1T
Bologoa avsels 15 53 5ZR 45,511
Mgn-oumenl gsspts hesd for sale 0] 47 agi
Cihapr finarcid assals k] - 3758
Derwative Snandnl xssats. M a.068 S
Total curfert Biseln 140,058 TRAN
Non-curmis! asiely
Propety, piard ang eguipmant L] 57 X540
Eeibjcy Nsaets 16 8 950 LE R
Dernates Wnancaal assats M A1 1443
Dofgrryd lam assal L 1E 1867
Indnngrbin amsess L L8 LI
Goondwil 17 BIH E ¥ ]
Totil fgn-Earfard EAAEEE 84,450 BE, 543
TOTAL ASBETS Eu L AR 165,71
LIABILITIES
Cuirvend kakiniry
Tricke o it payabkns = YA 15,478
gyt baorsirbin 2 i k7
e taited L] did 18,328
Srpretoide oand n - Titn
Ot Fessancnl b Ay .| 1l aaar
Coruilrn Enancoal batsfrt s F 1377 2518
Taegten payabis 2285 560
Totsl curmnt Hasbiliies 20,34 117 558
Hen-gurters lsbilities
Empioynn berefts H 451 485
Bommengs w BV 3
Dieferrn tax Enhiding ] waom T
vy Rrareaiy byl s kL e 1778
Tota! non=curmend liakigtin Han 11,143
TOTAL LIABILITIES _4SA3T  TATe
KET ASSETS 158,675 704

m— Sa————
EQUITY
S gl . hr 2ol 5.1
] 1S wrn
AN BT T 14440
TOTAL EQUITY 194,678 11014
Mal lang tde ansets per share
Ml ngetie aameis pAr AP 5 4 ¥ 109

j %
p

i ¥
FNHMMIFJHIIWTIW“ Pre isse of these Boancial itatemasls on M Aug

& ]
A .-L‘u

Drwcior I’J‘
24 Acyust F017 > wnr
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2018 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AL AT 30 UNE 3B

i T
ASSETS ot 000 ]
Cufrent dzasts
Cash vl canbh sguiviakents 7’ AT 0T
Timfa B ofr resssaka 13 12428 1188
[ ] 14 18,582 AT
Blicksgpenl mus ity 15 1568 83,558
Hon-turmnl aimsts habd for dai = a2
Coinbathod Evarcil minaly ] 1657 2008
Todal currees nassls BT Ao as3
Haa-gurren asaely
Proparty, pland wrd squipmany k] A 38T
Finiagics suagty 15 1888 0 0
Crarhvathon frunclall peealy H 188 B
Croarmed tas sussl ] 2055 1.6
Irfangiis nysaty 17 i A7
= 17 kLR ]
Total noncernam soeets !.! 1] 9 200
TOTAL ASSETS 15974 FLTEIE]
LABITIES
Coutrom Ratdition
Tradhs w nifar paysbiss =0 13824 13202
Empicyes biretls n s o
Basnorebigd. b an it
‘Crthesr Rrayeaia! Babines F - n
Dwits wive francial babiiges ] 1108 1
Twistien fayacs 4,502 288
Total curres BsbSithan 114904 2
Hoscurmmn Lzbitiay
Frrgiyte bane'h H 4n a5
Bentwings w 000 A
Chirlareend L Batsiien L 12,835 Mo
Drhritidl francial labitias 'IE Lot
Total nen-currmt |lsbris 25,767 2350
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,673 45,837
HET ASSETS 165301 18478
EQUITY
S captal ] 15 1n.5m
Reiharens 1 1788
Pstairad parrign 43384 356
TOTAL EQUITY 1ok 300 aseT
Wl tingibls avuets par kharw
Ml inngivia mssals per shars ] 1= 5 L8

e
h;%ﬂhgm& degue of thavs Mnasols sietemaents on T8 Asgusi 2070
A % bk

Hlresar ‘:’ [ Direstar
M Augusl 11 0 Augunl 2018
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2019 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

COMECLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITICN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2012

209 008
ASSETS Mate 5000 5000
Carrent astetl
Cozh ond cosh equivalents 12 &, 251 14,426
Trode mnd other recsivobles 13 13,502 12,426
w1 b s 4 20,850 T, 582
Blogicel enarty 15 &4 052 71,556
MNerecurrem ety hald for ugle - :
Dot v finaricial ossats 3 A% 1,057
Tetal curment aisets 109,109 145,058
Maon-current ossets
Property, plant ond equipment 1] 51,843 4370
Biologicol ossets 15 13,180 TAAR
Deriwatvn Snancial avety 5 1,05 1884
Deterred tax ot 9 7445 2,087
Imtangible asets 17 .57 14
Goodwil 7 39,255 59,255
waﬂnﬂﬁv_'_'q!nnt asseis 12,958 ’!.’15_'
TOTAL ASSETS 232,040 28,574
LIABILITIES
Currant Rabllitie
Trade and other payolbles W 16,459 15,924
Crontract Eab i - -
Employee benefits 20 429 3334
Barrowings 1} A4 LY
Cthar finorcigl Robilites r g A
Derbentive financial iokslites 7 2,0M 1,18%
Tetal current llablfities 2.18% 13,708
Mon-current liabilities
Employee benefis Fail Sb& 473
Borrowings 18 15,000 10,000
Delwrrwd tas Eabiitiem L 13,507 5995
Derivet v finncial lolslithes 3 1,044 1.29%
Total non-current liakilitiss 119 25,787
TOTAL LIABILITIES 53,308 47,473
HET ASSETS 168 752 a6, 301
EGHIITY
Shaee capial 5 122,555 122,57%
Reserves [L455) 528
Reroined samings 47,812 43,394
TOTAL EQUITY 1“& 16, 301
Net tangible assets per share
Nat tangible cisets per shire 50,88 50.87
The chove eomolicated stotements of financad poitian shauld be reod in conjunctan with the socompanying notme
Far atd oa behall of the Boord, who outharsed the issue of theve finehciol stotements on 28 Auguat 2078,
DIRECTOR

28 Augist 209 2B August 2009

019 BLUE FRONTIERS &7

66
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2020 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

2020 kol
ASSETS Hote L000 S000
Current oasets
thandmh!quw BAts 12 s & 25
Trade and other recerables 13 2. 13,502
| niorees 14 5812 0,850
Bicloghca! assets 1% Bl Ta4 & 052
Diarivative fimang al oisets e 2% Len A4
Tetol current assets 138,195 109,109
Hon-current assets
Propssrty, phart and equiprmaent % 0,481 51,843
Bislogiool ossats 15 0,54 0,180
Dmrrecties Binandal aiists b3 BIED 1,709
Dferred tan oeset 9 3,303 2,445
Inangiole cssets v B,&55 751
Right-of use asets 18 4,581
Goodwdl 17 39,755 3. 2558
Tetal ousrts 135,989 112,95
TOTAL ASSETS 274,184 222,040
LIABILITIES
Curreart habilities
Tezde ond crher poyables rl 4,547 14,458
Froaglipen banefin pil 2884 TAER
Borrowingt il L2 414
Lacse liabilities o L5347 -
Cher financicl obilities k4] 149 e
Devivotive Fnoncia) loblities 5 3858 20
Twatonpoyobe 3,886 £05
Totel current llobilitiss 8,093 22189
Men-curremt llobilities
Employens barwins Fal 538 S
Bomowings il 3000 15,000
Leose Fobdnies 20 5258 -
Dreferrod o Bobinie ? 18,434 15,507
Drerbvertive finarciol liobi tes Fi:] 2,525 2044
Tatal han-current llabilities 8,777 nune
TOTAL LIABILITIES 89,870 53,308
MET ASSETS HL!‘I-I- Hﬁ
LGy
Share copitel 8 130408 122,545
Raserods 2,978 (1435}
Retoired wornings se9% 4t
TOTAL EQUITY 184,314 Jag 752
Mart tongible alseta per share
Met tangible cutets per thare L0948 £0.84

The above consofigated statement of financial pasition should be reod in canjunction with the accompanying notes.
For and on behatf of the Boovd, who outhorised the issue of these financiol stotements on 26 August 2020,

DIRECTOR,

24 Augurt 2020 28 Auguane 2020

STRONGER TOGETHER 5%
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2021 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FIKANCIAL POSITION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 JANUARY 2021

20N 2020

31 Jarary M June
ASSETS Hote 5000 5000
Currant aisets
Cash and cosh squivalents 2 Jame s
Trode and othar recsiyables 3 14,185 2
Irwertories [0 42 488 35412
Badloglenl avsets 15 69,588 Bi, T84
Derivative finarcial ostets _ 25 5413 o
Total current assats ] 157,155 138,195
Mon-Current assets
Property, plact ond equipment 3 &0, T4 40,481
Beadegical assers 15 18,400 10,554
Carreative financeal ossets Fl 16,354 R
Ingang e oxsets 17 LAFY 8,655
Righ:-ad L Ohaat 11} &80 4,581
Soodwll — N ' A .dss 3.295
Tetal nen-current cisets _ e 150,841 132,684
TOTAL ASSETS 288,014 270,88
LIABILITIES
Currant Bobilities
Trasde aned other popabled Fi 18,597 14
Emproyee bemefits iy 2.857 2884
Bonuwings 20 3024 1052
Lease liokilities w 1,580 1,547
Crtheer financial lishilit es Fi 233 147
Ciar vt ive Bnandial labilities 25 -2 3868
Tt e ey atle 5,074 3858
Total current Rabilities 33,01 28,093
Maon-current Babilities
Ermplayee Bensfits 2 Ty 558
Bosrowirgs x X0 3000
Lease abnliies il £ iae 3258
Dwfwrrad tox liakilmies L) 158925 15,133
Darivatve financiol labilthes . I 25 M4 2,525
'I'it-gl—__l'm-:-gmﬂt . . . e S ﬁ_gﬁﬂ—ﬂm_
TOTAL LIABILITIES 473 85,567
MET ASSETS 1?&5-“- T, H14
EGUITY
Shade copinal o 2,804 1226046
Faiarn 18, 284 bR L]
Pt roted 81N - o 51,651 58,750
TOTAL EGANTY 192,543 184,314
Met tangible assets per shore
Met tongible aszets par share 104 098

The above consalidored stotement of finoncial positian shauld be med in canfuncrion with the socompanping noter.
For and on beholf of the Boord, who authorited the istue of there Bnanciol stotements on 30 Morch 2021,

»

DIRECTOR - JOHMN RYDER DIKECTOR - PALL STEERE
30 Morch 2021 30 Mgrch 2037
20 NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON
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Excerpt from New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries: Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (financial statements can be found on the Companies Office Register)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 JANUARY 2022

202 2021
31 January 31 January
ASSETS Hote 5000 S000
Currart assots
Cash and cash equivalents 12 293 34r%
Trade and other receivables 13 19,817 16,186
Taxalion recaivable 284 -
Inventonies 14 34,836 42 459
Bicloglcal assats 15 e5.520 69,538
Cerivative financial assets 5 1,338 5413
Todal currenl assels 124,527 137,155
MNon-current assels
Fropery, plant and eguipment 16 50,620 60,716
Biclogical assets 15 9,432 18,600
Deartvative firancial assets 25 3,112 16,354
Intanglixe assets 17 3,833 9126
Right-cf uss asaats 18 6,744 6810
Goodwill 7 = 39.258
Tolal fof-Current assels T2,801 150,881
TOTAL ASSETS 197,328 288,016
LIAEILITIES
Currarit labilities
Trade and other payables Fal 16,434 18,537
Empioyes benafits 22 2,831 2,857
Boarowings 0 48,855 024
Leass iabiites 19 1,531 1,580
Other financial liakilites 2 23 233
Dartvative firancial Babilties 25 3,628 1,846
Tazation payable 301 5.074
Tolal current liabilities 74,617 33,011
Non-current liabilities
Employes benefits 2 430 536
Eoirovings .1 - 38,250
Leass iabilites 19 4,402 5,388
Dafarrad tao llablities 9 = 16,923
Carvative firancial Babilties pil B.650 204
Total mon-current labiiities 11,482 62,452
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,000 95,473
HET ASSETS 111,229 192,543
EQUITY
Share capital Fa) 122,606 122,606
Fassryes 10175 18,286
Retained earnings /{deficit) (31.552) 51,851
TOTAL EQUITY 111,229 192,543
Het tangible assets per share
MNet tanghble assels per share -4 076 1.04
The above consolidated statement of financial position showld be read in conjfunction with the accompanying nofes.
For and on behalfl of the Board, who authorised the issue of these financial statements on 13 April 2022
- .
! A
A ' A =
Director ' DI:uclnr
13 April 2022 13 April 2022
3
EY
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Appendix 4: Financial Statements to 31 January 2022

Note: New Zealand King Salmon Annual Report 2022 can be found here. [[Make annual report title italics]]

New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022

\ New Zealand
King Salmon

NEW ZEALAND KING SALMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED AND
SUBSIDIARIES

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for

the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

022 20
12 Months T Months
to 31 January  to 31 January
Note 5000 5000
Revenue fom contracts with customers 32 174,530 95,239
Caost of goods sold incheding fair valee wplift a1 point of harvest 14 (77, 774) (96820
Fair value gain on biolegical transformation 15 41261 29,350
Freight cosls bo marked {35,275) (11618
Gross profit 12,743 14,153
Cither income & 402 541
Sales, markeling and advertising expenses (13,471} (7,702
Distribution overheads (5,204} (3,133
Corporabe expeermes. T (8,649 (4,875
Char expenses T (1,414} (B
Loss before interest, tax, depreclation, amortisation and impal rment [15,583) |2, 008)
Depreciation and amortisation expense 16.17,18 (10,125} (5,965
Impainmasnt 5 {59,255} =
Firance ncome B 17 5
Finance expenses B (2,638} (1,353)
Loss before tax [87,583) {9,326)
Income tax credit | (expense) 8 14,380 2247
Mot loss after tax [73,202) {7,079)
Ciher comprehensive income
Qther comprahensive income that may be reclassifed fo proft or loss it subsequent perods”
Exchange differences on transtation of foregn operations 10 214 (E7T)
Mewement cn cash flow hedges 10 {11,765) 22,065
Income tax effect of movement on cash flow hedges 10 3294 (B,178)
MNet other eomprehensive income | (loss) |8,257) 15,210
Total comprehensive income | (loss) [81,459) 8,131
2022 201
Earnings per share 12 Months T Months
Blasic eamings per shane 1" $ 053 5 (0.05)
Diluted earnings per share 1 % sy 5 (0.05)

The abave consolidated staterment of comprehensive income should be read in canjunction with the accompanying nofes,
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 JANUARY 2022

2022 201
3 January I January
ASSETS Note £000 £000
Current assels
Cash and cash equivalents 12 2933 3473
Trade and other receivables 13 19817 16,185
Taxation receivable 254 .
Irvvanionies 14 34 635 42 4E5
Biological assels 15 65,529 59,568
Dertvative financial assels = 1.338 5413
Tolal current assels 124,527 137,155
Hon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 16 50,620 60,716
Biological assats 15 9,432 18,600
Derivative financial assels = anz 16,354
Intangible assets 1w 3,893 9,125
Right-of use assets 18 5,744 6,810
Goodwil 17 - 38,255
Total non-current assets TZ,801 150,881
TOTAL ASSETS 187,328 288,016
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 2 16,434 18,597
Employes benafits = 283 2857
Borrowings X 49 659 3024
Lease labities 19 1,53 1,580
Caher financial iabdities = 233 233
Derivative financial liabilties ] 3628 1,645
Taxation payable o 5,074
Total current liabilities T4,6817 33,011
Mon-current liabilities
Employes benafits prrd 430 (225
Borrowings 20 . 38,250
Leass labdties 19 44007 5,360
Defermed tax abilities 9 - 16,923
b f ial liabilities 25 6,650 204
Total non-current liabilities 11,482 62,462
TOTAL LIABILITIES 86,094 95473
NET ASSETS 111,229 192,543
EQUITY
Share capdal ol 122,606 122,606
Resarves 10,175 18,266
Retaingd samings {deficit) (21.552) 51,651
TOTAL EQUITY 111,229 192,543
Met tangible assets per share
Met tangible assels per share 5 0T 104

The above consolidated staterment of financial posibion should be read in conjunchion with the accompanying notes.

For and on behalf of the Board, who authorsed the (szsue of these fnanclal staterments on 13 Aprll 2022

sl »’; 2

Director Director
13 April 2022 13 April 2022
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

Foreign Share
Currency Based Retained

Share Translation Hedge Payment Earnings/ Total
Capital Reserve Resere Reserve  (Deficit) Equity

Nuobe 5000 S000 S000 000 S000 000

Balance as at 01 February 2021 122 606 {1.162) 18,474 w74 51,651 192.543
Loss lor the year . . . {73202}  [73.202)
Cther comprehensive income{loss) 10 - 24 [8.471) - - [8.257)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year . 214 [B.AT1) [73.202) (B1.458)
Share based paymen! expense - - - 148 - 148
Balance as at 31 January 2022 122 606 (848) 10,003 1,120  [21,881) 111,230
Balance as at 1 July 2020 VED B0 (485 2,547 BTG 58T 184,314
Loss far the period - - = - (7.078) (7.078)
Ceher comprehensive ncorme(ess) 10 . (67T} 15,687 . 15210
Total comgpret ive income/(loss) for the period - [877) 15887 = 7.078) B.131
Share baged paymmen] expends . . - [} - a8
Balance as at 31 Jinl.llu 2021 1I!IEI!B l'll'l E 13_14?1 a74 ﬁ!lﬂ_ﬂ 'IEE-IJ

The abowe consolidaled staterment of changes in equity shoutd be read in conjunciion with the accompanying noles.
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

2022 2021
12 Months T Months
Nobe $000 000

Operating activities
Receipts from customers 171,644 G2.449
Payments o suppliers (128.077) (73,283)
Payments to employees {43,556) (24,512)
Interest recaived 7 5
Interest paid (1,685) (B:35)
Insurance and setdement income 1 -
Government grants recenved 30 450
Proceeds from foreign currency forward contracts closed earty 13,485 5744
Inconse tax paid (4,171} (938)
Met cash flows from J (used in) operating activithes kil 7008 (881)

Inwesting activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 17 -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (10,295) 14,837)
Purchase of intangible assets (2.807) {855)
Maet cash flow (used in) / from investing activities (13,1B5) |5,696)

Financing activities
Proceeds from bomrowings 174,796 52,983
Repayment of barrowings (167 411) (58,841)
Payment of leass liabilities {1,718) (845)
Mat cash flows (used in) ! from financing activities 5, 666 3,297
MNet increase/{decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (511) {3,280)
MNet faresgn exchange difference (55) (358)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 12 3,479 7,115
Cash and cash eguivalents at year end 12 2,913 3,479

The above consolidaled stederment of cash fows should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying nofes.
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

1. CORFORATE INFORMATION
The consolidated financial statements of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (together
the Group) for the year ended 31 January 2022 were authorised by the directors on 13 April 2022
Mew Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited is a profit-crientated company incorporated and domiciled in New Zealand The
Company is registered under the Companies Act 1993 and listed on the NZX Main Board ("NZX") and the Australian Securities
Exchange ("A5X"). The Company is an FMC reporting entity under the Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013

The Group is principally engaged in the farming, processing and sale of premium salmon products.

The Group has changed its balance date to 31 January following a Board resclution on 2 Movember 2020. The comparative information is
for the seven month pericd to 3 January 2021 as such, amounts presented in the financial statements are not entirely comparable.

5]

. BASIS OF PREPARATION

a.  Btatement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements comply with Mew Zealand Eguivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and
atso with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The financial staternents are prepared under MZ GAAP and FMC Act 2013,

b. Basis of measurement
The financial staternents have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for biological assets and certain financia instruments
which have been measured at far value. The carmying values of recognised assets and liabilities that are designated as hedged items in
hedging instruments, othervise camied at amortised cost, are adjusied o recognise changes in the fair values atiributable to the risks
that are baing hedged in effective hedge relaionships. The consolidated financial statements are presented in New Zealand dallars and
all values are roundad to the nearest thowsand ($000), except when otherwise indicated.

¢ Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the Group's consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported outcomes of revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. The Group
based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were prepared, Uncertainbies
about these assumptions and estimates could result in an cutcome that requires a material adjustment to the carmying amount of assets
or [kabilities in future pariods.
Specific areas requinng significant estimates and judgements include:
Going concern
The Group has reviewed the impact on the business from the evalving marality event occuming at our sea farms. The Directors are of
the view that there will be a material adverse impact to financial results, in comparison 1o previous sxpectations, in the 12 months from
approving the financial statements. The impacts of fish morality will result in an increase in merality expenses for the year ended 31
January 2023 and a reduction in the forecast harvest volume. The Group is in breach of its banking related covenants at 31 January
2022 and without taking action the Group forecasts that breaches of a number of its banking related covenants over the next 12

months will continue. As a result, there are matendal uncertainties related to events o conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group's ability to continue &s & going concemn. In response to this the Growp is taking the following actions.

In February 2022 the Group commenced discussions with the Group's bank (Bank of Mew Zealand) while a review of the financial
structure of the business was undertaken. The Directors approved a rights issue, which will commence post the approval of the
financial staternents of $60.1m to fully repay (or cash cover) all bank debt of the Group and provide sufficient funds to support
operations for the 12 months frem the date of approving these financial statements. On the basis the Group comgpletes the equity raise
of a minimum $50m (net of ransaction costs), the Bank of New Zealand has agreed in principle a combination of temporany covenant
waivers, renegotiation of facilities and adjustments to covenant definitions. On the assumption the full equity raise is completed, and
financial forecasts are met, the Group does not forecast a default event in respect of its financial covenants for 12 months from the
date of approving these financial staterments.
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

The Directors consider that the completion of the equity raise is probable as they have taken all reasonable steps to ensure the
successful completion of the capital raise, including cbtaining contractual pre-commitments from Oregon Group Limited and certain
Directors to subscribe for 526 3m of shares in the equity raise and entering info an underwriting agreement with Jarden Partners
Limited and Jarden Securites Limited as underwriter and lead manager of the equity raise, pursuant to which the balance of the equity
raise will be underwritten, However, these steps do not eliminate the inherent risk in equity markets, In addtion, the Directers consider
that the Group's forecast net cashflows for the coming 12 months are achievable and 5o that the amount expected to be raised in the
capital raise will be sufficient to ensure that the Group can continue to pay its debts as they fall due. Having taken these actions the
Directors have concluded that it is appropriate that these financial staterments are prepared on a going concemn basis.

Sheuld the proposed equity raise not be cornpleted, an event of default will accur, and the willingness of the Bank of New Zealand to
continue to support the business is uncertain. In addition, if financial forecasts are not met, the amount of equity raised may not be
sufficient to allow the Group o pay its debts as they fall due. As aresult of these material uncertainties, the Group may be unable to
realise its assets and dscharge its Eabilities in the normal course of business. As the Directors consider the equity raise and the
achievement of financial results is probable, the financial statements do net include any adustments relating to the recoverability and
classification of recorded asset amounts or adpustments to lisbdities that might be necessary should the entity not continue as a going
Concem.

Valuation of biological assefs

The Groap recognises stocks of live fish at fair value according to the principles of NZ 1AS 41 Agricutture. The fair value is measured
using a valuation model that relies on vanous assumplions and information available at balance date. Inputs include anficipated market
prices, quality mi, current weights of livestock relative to expected harvest weight, mortality rates, growth rates and production costs.
The income or loss that is utimately recognised at time of sale may be significently different from that impled by the fair value
adjustment at the end of a reporting period. The fair value uplift from accumulated ceosts to date has no cash impact in the reparting
penod, Further detals of the valuation and sensitivity to change in key inputs are given in note 15,

Impairment testing of intangibles, plant and equipment

The Group's nen-financial assets are assessed for indcators of impairment on at least an annual basis and whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may exceed their recoverable amount. In addition the
carrying value of goodwill, plant, equipment and intangible assets that are not yet available for use are tested annually for impairment
irespective of whether there ks any indication of impairment according to the principles of NZ 1AS 36 Impairment of Assats.

Where the asset’s carmying amount is determined to be greater than the recoverable amount, the carrying amount is written down and
an imparment 1055 i recognised in the income statemant. Impainment testing involves a significant amaunt of estimation. |mpairmvent
testing invalves assessing the recoverable amount of the Group's Cash Generating Unit "CGLP) by calculating the higher of the
CGU's value in use or fair value less costs of disposal. The recoveralble amount calculated under the value-in-use methed includes
cash flow projections that necessarily take into account changes in the market in which a business operates. Determining both the
cash flows and the risk-adjusted discount rate appropriate to the operating unit reguires the exercise of judgament.

The estirnation of cash flows is sensitive o the periods for which dedailed forecasts are available and to assumptions regarding long-
term sustainable cash flows, the assessment of impairment requires judgement to be applied and consideration of a number of factors
including but not limited to: changes in business strategy, regulatory environment, and customer preferences or requirements As a
result of the mortality event, the Directors have approved a strategy change to reduce farming at the Group's warmer sites over
summer (outside of some trials). This will reduce the Group’s annual harvest volume from ~8,000 tonnes to 6,500 tonnes (~5,750
tonnes FY23 and 6,500 tonnes FY24 onwards), however, it is also expected to reduce the risk of sea farm maortality with the intention
of being a more predictable and profitable business. As part of this the Group is reviewing its operating expenses to align with a
reduction in harvest volume. (Refer to note 18 and 17)

Inventory (Finished goods and work in progress) obsolescence

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realisable value, and the Group uses pdgment and estimates to determine the net
realisable value of mwentory at the end of each reporting pericd

The Group estimates the net realisable value of inventory for cbsolescence and unmarketable items at the end of reporting period and
then writes down the cost of inventories to net realisable value. The net realisable value of the inventory is determined based on
assurmptions of future demand and pricing and estimates over the remaining shedl life of the inventory,

Valuation of financial derivatives

The Group recopnises financial derivatives at fair value according to the principles of NZ IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement. The value is
calculated by a fhird party expert using an industry standard model. Inputs to the model are obtained externally by the service prowvider,
Further details of the valuation are included in note 24.
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

d. Foreign currency translation
Functional and presentation currency
The Group's consolidated financial staternents are presented in New Zealand dollars, which is also the parent company's functional
cusrency, The Australian subsidiany's functional currency is Australian dollars which is translated info the presentation currency in these
financial statements. The LSA subsidiary's functional currency is United States dollars which is translated into the presentation currency
in these financial statements.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the functional currency and then translated by apphying the exchange rates
ruling at the date of the transaction, Monetary assets and liabilites denominated in foreign curencies are retranslated at the rate of
exchange at balance date.

Mon-monetany iterms that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are franslated using the exchange rate as at the
date of the initial transaction. Mon-monetary iterns. measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value was determined.

3. BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Basis of consolidation
The financial staternents comprise the financial statements of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and its subsidianes (per
note 28). Subsidiaries are all those entiies over which the Company has contrel
The financial staterments of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the Parent comgany using consistent
accounting policies.
In preparing the consclidated financial statements, all intercompany balances and transactions, income and expenses and profit and
losses resulting from infra-group transactions heve been eliminated in full.
Subsidianes are fully consolidated from the date on which control is obtained by the Group and cease to be consclidated from the date
on which control is transfemed out of the Group.

b. Financial instruments
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, Tair value through other
comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss. In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at
amortised cost or Tair value through OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are “solely payments of principal and interest (3PF1) on
the principal amount gutstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPP test and is performed at an instrument level. Financial
assats with cash flows that are not SPP| are classified and measured at fair value through praofit or loss, irespective of the business
model. Subsequently the Group applies the following accounting policies for financial instruments:
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and call deposits. For the purpose of the staterent of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits net of outstanding bank cverdrafts.
Trade and other receivables
Short term trade and other receivables are not discounted and are initially stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the profit or
logs when the recelvables are wiitten off of impaired,
For trade receivables and contract assats, the Group applies a simplified approach in calculating an allowance for expected credit loss
(ECL). Therefore, the Group does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECL's at
each reporting date. The Group has established a provision matrix that is based on its histoncal credt loss experience, adjusted for
forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.
Loans with related parties
Loans and amounts owing from related companies are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
guoted in an active market After initial recopnition such assets are carmied at amoriised cost using the effective interest methad. Gains
and losses are recognised in profit or less when the loans are derecognised or impaired,
Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are carried at cost due to their short term nature and are not discounted. They represent iabilities for goods
and services provided to the Group peior to the end of the financial year that are unpaid, and arise when the Group becomes obliged to
miake future payments in respect of the purchase of these goods and senices. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within
30-90 days of recognition,
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

Interest bearing borrowings

After initial recognition interest bearing borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
Fees paid on establishmeant of loan facilities that are yield related are incleded as part of the camying amount. Borrowings are classified
as current liabiliies unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settiement of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance
date. Borrowing costs are generally recognised as an expeanse when incurred, with the exception of borrowing costs associated with a
qualifying asset which are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset

Financial guaraniees

Financial guarantee confracts issued by the Group are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because the specified deblor fals to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially a5 & liablity &t fair value, adpsted for transaction costs that are directly attributed
to the issuance of the guarantes. Subseguently the liability is measured at the higher of the best estimate of the expenditure required to
seftle the present obligation at balance date and the armount recognised less cumiulative amortisation.

Darivative financial instrumants and hedging

The Growp uses derivative financial instruments including forward cumency contracts, options and interest rate swaps to hedge risks
associated with interest rate and foreign curency fluctustions. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract is enterad into and are subsequently re-measured to fair value at balance date. Denivatives
are camed as assets when their fﬂl’ viale ﬁpﬁ‘.ih'uﬂ and ag liabilibes when their far value s negﬂv&

The fair values of forward currency contracts are calculated by reference to current forward exchange rates for contracts with sirmilar
matunity profiles. The fair values of interest rate swaps are determined by reference to market values for similar instruments.

The Group designates its derivative financial instruments as hedges of a parbicular risk associated with a recognised asset or labiity or
a highly probable commitment that could affect profit or loss. The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is
recagnised directly in cther comprehensive income in the cash fiow hedge reserve, while the ineffective portion s recognised
immediately in the statement of profit or less.

Amounts accumulated in equity are transferred to profit or loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss,

¢ Imventories
Inwentories including raw materials, work in progress and finished goods are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Costs
incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:
Raw materials - the cost of fish is measured at fair value at harvest date. The cost of feed and packing materials is based on the
purchase price including import duties and other taxes, transport, handling and other costs directly attributable to the acquisition of the
goods and materials. Costs are deterrnined on a weighted average basis.
Manufactured finished goods and work in progress - cost of direct materials, labowr and a proportion of manufacturing overheads
appropriate to the stage of menufacture. Costs are assigned on the basis of weighted averapge costs. The cost of items transferred from
biclogical assels is their fair value less costs to sell at the date of harvest
Nat roalisable value - the estimated salling prce in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

d.  Biclogical assets
Biclogical assets include fish livestock measured at fair value less estimated costs to sell. The net gain or loss resulfing from the fair
value measuremeant is recognised in profit or loss.

The fair value of fish livestock is derived from the amount expected to be received from the sale of the asset in an active market. The
target live weight of the harvestable fish is defined a% a figh with a live weight of 4kg or greater. Many fish are harvested with a live
weight above or below this weight.

For brood stock and fish where lithe biological transformation has taken place since initiad cost was incurred, cost less impairment is
used as an approximation of fair value, This value is used up to the point at which fish are transfered to sea water. Fish stock is
transferred to inventory at the time of harvest. The trarsfer is recorded af its fair value which is deemed to be cost for the purposes of
irventeny valuation
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

e Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accurnudated depreciation and impanment. Depreciation is provided on a
straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Freehold land not deprecigted
Freehold buildings twenty to fifty years
Building fit out three to twenty five years
Leasehald improvements five to tén years

Flant, furniture and fittings thrae to twenty years
Motor vehicles five: to ten years

Sea vessels ten to twenty years

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end
and adusted prospectively il appropriate, An assel's carrying value |s wiitten down immediately o its recoverable amount if its carrying
valug is greater than its estmated recoverable amount
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon dispesal or when no further future economic benefits are expected from
its wse or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carmying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised

f. Leases

At the inception of a contract, the Group is required to assess whather a contract is, or contains, a lease, A contract is, or contains, &
lease if the contract corveys the right to control the use of an |dentified asset for a period in exchange for consideration

Right of use assets

The Group recognises right of use assets at the commencerment date of the lease (i.e. the date the underlying asset is available for use).
Right of use assets are measured at cost, less any accurmulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities

The cost of right of use assets includes the amount of lease kabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made
at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right of use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

The Group's lease portfolic

Property leases
The Group's real estate includes office buildings and storage facilities. The Group has recognised same storage conracts that mest the
identifiable criteria as a right of use asset and corresponding liability portfalio under NZIFRS 16,

Vehicle leases
The Group lease vehicles are predominantly wsed by sales staff and the transportation of personnel between cperating locations. These
vehicles are generally held for a term of three years,

FPiant and Equipment Loases

The Group sometimes leases machinery used for the production or processing of salmon. The current leases relate to equipment being
utilised for the upwelling on sea farms and vanous forkdifts sperated throughout the comparry. The Group has elected to apply the
recognition exemption for short-term leases for all other machinery employed for less than 12 months duration and for leases where the
underying asset is of low value.

Contracts not recognised as leases

The Group has transport contracts that have not been recopnised as leases on balance sheet but can be identified &s an asset to which
the contract relates, These leases have been assessed as vanable lease payments hnked to future harvest velumes and activity levels
These contracts have an operating expense valug of $3.6m in the year to 31 January 2022 (7 months to 31 January 2021: 52.2m).

The Group applies short term lease recognition exemption to its short term leases of equipment. It also applies the lease of low-value

assets recagnition exemption to leases of equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short term leases and
leases of low-value assets are recopnised as expense on a siraight-line basis over the lease term
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

g. Impairment of non financial assets
The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or
when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amownt. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's or CGLNs fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
a556ts of groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount

h. Intangibles
Intangible sssets acquired separately of in a business combination are intially measured at cost. The cost of an intangible asset
acquirgd in a business combination is its fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are
carmied at cost less any accumulated amertisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be ether finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over
the useful e and tested for impairment whenever there is an indcation that the intangible assel may be impaired, The amartsation
period and the amartisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at least at each financial year-end,
Changes in the expected wseful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are
accounted for prospectively by changing the amortisation period or method, 85 appropriate, which is a change in accounting estimate.
The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in profit or loss in the expense categony consistent with the
function of the intangible asset.

Intangible assets with indafinite useful lives or not yet available for use are not amorised but are tested for impairment annually, either
individually or at the cash-generating wnit level, The assessment of useful life is reviewed annually to determine wiether the indefinite life
continues to be supportable. If not, the change in wseful life from indefinite to definite i made on a prospective basis,

A surmmary of the policies apphed to the Group's intangible assets is as follows:

Goodwill and trade marks

Useful lives: Indefinite

Internally generated or acquined: Acquired

Inteflectual property, marine farm and hatchery licences and marina berth
Useful lives: Finite

Amortisation method used: Straight line, five 1o thirty five years
Internally generated or acquired: Acquired

Computer Software

Useful lives: Firite

Amortisation method used: Straight line, four to seven years
Internally generated or acquined Acquired

i. Research and development costs
Research costs are generally expensed as incurred, Development expenditures are capitalised as intangible assets when the Group can
dernonstrate;
= Costs can be reliably measured,
- Completion of the project is technically feasible.
- Resources are available to complete the project.
- There is an intention to use the resulting asset and it will generate future economic benefits.
During the period of development the asset is tested for imparment annually,

|- Employee benefits
Wages, salaries, annual leave and sick leave
Liabulities for wages and salanes including non-monetary benedits, annual leave and accurmulating sck leave expected to be settled
within 12 months of the reporting date are recognised in respect of employees” senvices up to the reporting date. They are measwred at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settied. Liabilites for non-accumulating sick leave are recognised when the
leawve is taken and are measured at the rates paid or payable.
Long service leave
The: liabality for long serice leave is recognised and measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of
sarvices provided by employees up to the reporting date using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future
wage and salary levels, expenience of employee deparfures and periods of service.
Defined contribution plans
Contributions made to a defined contribution plan are expensed &s incurmed,

k. Contributed equity
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or opfions are shown in equity
a5 a deduction net of tax from the proceeds. Other capital raising costs are expensed as incurred.

11
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

. Revenue and Income Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers
The Group is in the business of growing, processing and sedling King Salmon 1o customers in New Zealand and overseas, Revenue from
confracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods is transferred to the customer at the amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Group expects to be entitied in exchange for those goods. The Group has generally concluded that it is the
principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods before transferring them to the customer,
MZ IFRS 15 established a five-step model to account for revenue arising from conftracts with customers and requires that revenue be
recognised at an arncunt that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entiled in exchange for tranaferring goods o
services 1o a customer
interess inconme
Revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the affective interest method
Instirance proceeds
IRsurance procesds are recoghsed in the Ainancial statements when receipt is virlually cenain and can be meagured reliably.

m, Tanes
Income faxes
Current tax assets and liabilites for the current and prior peniads ane measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities based on the current period's taxable income. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date,
Deferred income tax is provided on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
The camying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be evailable to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised. Unrecagnised
deferred income tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised 1o the extent that it has become probable
theat future taable profit will allow the defermed tax asset 1o be recovered.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the vear when the asset is realised
or the lability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax [aws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Incorne tades relating to items recognised drectly in equity are recopnised in equity and nat in profit or loes,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax abilities are offset only if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
curent tax liabilities and the deferred taxd assets and labilities relate to the same taxable entity and the same tasation authority.

Othor taxes

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GET, except when!

- The GST incurred on a purchase of goods and sendices is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case the G5T is
recognised as part of the cost of acguisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable.

- Receivables and payables, which are stated with the amount of GST included.

- The net amount of G5T recoverable from or payable to the taxalon authonty is included as part of receivables or payables in the
balance sheet.

- Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GET recoverable from or payable to the tacation authority.

= The Group recognises uncertain tax positions as a lisbility where it is probable that an outfiow of resources will be reguired

12
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

n.  Share-based payments
Certain employees of the Group receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (eguity-settied ransactons). The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value
at the date when the grant is made wsing an appropriate valuation model, further details of which are given in Nete 27,

That cost is recaognised in employee benefits expanse, together with a comesponding increase in equity (other capital reserves), over the
period in which the sendce and, where applicable, the performance conditions are fulfilled (the vesting period). The curmulative expense
recognised for equity-settled ransactions a1 each reporting date untl the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has
expired and the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The expense or credit in the
statement of comprehensive income for the pericd represents the movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and
end of that period.

Senvice and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value of swards, but the
likefihood of the condtions being met is assessed as part of the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will
ultimately vest Market performance conditions are reflected within the grant date fair value. Any other condtions attached to an award,
but without an associated service requirement, are considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are reflected in the
fair value of an award and lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also service andior performance conditions.

Mo expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market perfermance andfor senvice condtions have not
been met. \Where swards include a market or non-vesfting condition, the transactions are treated as vested imespective of whether the
market or nen-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance andfor sarvice conditions are satisfied

When the terms of an equity-sattied award are modfied, the minimum expense recegnisad is the grant date fair value of the unmodified
award, provided the orginal terms of the award are met. An addtional expense, measured &s a the date of modificabion, ks recognized
for ary modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based payment fransaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee
Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any remaining slement of the fair value of the award is expensed
immadiately through profit or loss.

o. Comparatives
Certain pricr year comparatives have been reclassified to align with the current period's presentation. The reclassification is in respect of
curmrency sensifivity impacts upon equity disclosures.

4. NEW STANDARDS ADOPTED AND STAMDARDS ISSUED NOT YET ADOPTED
a  Mewstandards adopted and interpretations

In the current year, the Group applied amendrments to accounting standard and interpretations that are effective for an annual period
that began on or after 1 February 2021 in respect of cloud computing costs and selling costs in inventory net realisable value
assessment. Their adoption has not had any material impact on the disclosures or on the amounts reported in the financial staternents.

Mo other new standards, amendments or interpretations that are not yet effective have been early adopted by the Group in these
financial statarnents.

13
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2032
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 3003

15, BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

T Grcup had o haleharies i 15 Socth slesd and nne openiional manne salsos fasss o ite Warborogh Sounds. Tha fa haisiock Trpscally grow for up 1o 31 mentis Before
harvirsl

Fair Valus

Cont Galn Toud

lcal swsals 5053 $003 20

Bs at 1 Fabrusry 0271 5025 T1063 56,88 -
P — [ f<B 1] BT 117088
Cwerauss duo to hanvost ” 18893 %0 0380 116508}
Drscrmia due 1 ety Ly T [et ]
Changes it vals : 7.385 7385
As at 31 Jamuary 203 [0 34385 Tagst

" Bepiogcst ransformation far i & imoscied by volume mcreasss Bnd Tah wesoht al recoring el releine 5o e Laroet S harves! weight of & bos (omporsona recoarebon]

* Hanrvendied 1 vitho i nehuded = coal of Qoo 00 i STt of COMEneh Ash oM ana B eaiulrieg by MUBEng s cument perods N neal (Emaas) by e peo mnods
whlrmated groes Mg pef kg | ecagnised o 100%)

* Mokt cout % expensed deectly 1o th ataemend of Somprehanshe oo sthin the tos! of podi S0 N o pericd whish £oooum od 18 pbt Subiect 19 2 1e valo

* Changpi i i vtk e ¥ C0ed By Mavermets 0 = Ign DOmasly Doy ehangit i Sk phce and 2ous 10 el Taf D060 RANEH2, (eoceassg Bhd Traght 32 market)

Fair Valug
Cost Gain Total
Bikogial men tosa 08 L0
A b 1 Juby 2009 9,10 AT AT
I s 1o Eaiageal v 56807 B 85533
Clecrassas due 1o harmst jirkani] entc] =1
Chcrinart s b ety B2 - B
i fair valen = 1a3rn AT
fia ot 31 Jamuary 2001 $3.000 FERIE] [TRIT]
I 2
12 mesiive 7 manths
Fair yabios gaisi{ions | iscogaried i profil sad loss 008 ]
AR e OM QowiEh of bealogroal assets 3,875 EEEF]
Marviourt n fa viue of beslogeal asus ] AT
Tokal tait vabun gain oo blological ransformation [IET EET
ma 20
Eatisated cboding biamii Aonned [ LreY
Ty Treekh Waes KIoE T LiE]
Clpdeng i it ncks 5815 gk
Tt evimaied sloving bloserss Hin i ax ab yrarend LY35)
mar Foral
12 montns 7 months
AR benns
ot s e e Brvaie for e yuar £ Y] 5218

Falr vl measursmant

Mpinatarren of fas viiue & feefasted uing 4 [ vale Sodel The methad of v luates Fatwars T i sl thde of the far vlue RBmithy &1 Te Fout an uobienabls npa

Theai vakuaton of baologeeal asests = camed ool ehparately for sach wie a1 2 brood and sralegy Wyl Extmated achal cosl up 1o e date of harees! P sla & 0o ID Peasere th spected
PP Y Ol 1Tl T T o chafiroeedl i Pwcly P Rwirkl, Dy & (g v msipit. S0l [ B bl O DIANCo OW SR o T SSONT vl FLfLem Mo B BT aa Pt
REFEE Al T dupdemid Oross MG & SS0NRT DRODTeAMl Bl B8 Foahgd SOMMRE B Napaing i, o ale S s Mt M nsid 81 Tu (s of Tantled 1 Gas waler
ik B B Sniipied thi poaht 81 which T fkh commsnon Ml gfow ot Gyele

Fair vales ek and semithly
The Group s sxposed I Srancial nuks relabeg i s poduchon of saimos sinck nclodng iscmacing chmate change wolaiey, cimate eAemis, ciaats AN LoN minaon of warsr space

The Group seeka o producn snd macke? the highest quality sal=cs produch. Dxtorese monisdng sad berchmarking & camad il bo provice optimus condiions. and dets b maotimiss fas

perlsrmancs dering e grow Sl cpcle. Sales s mananed moa range of brasds, products and markets i mewmse rekeme fram e quaity mix of fsh B e The Giroug
b0 Coreer oo of the raas miing i the lesiook
The estvmed orenaisad fall velus gam Tram oot o 31 January 2007 Bas decasid dun [0 40 nchss = B e and A | it o e FOinted B el

Martalty intusghons mide in e ler valus mosel ar in bnewih the Py Sotech s whech wihs P20 hgh sonsites connued isia the begnarg of Fr Awsings pice ncriied ins
Trratis] due In sechuced wet ik salén  AddEGhal In T theos ane i g I i 10 Bghetr costs of inuts. Changes n Pk Sssuspions will mpact The fad
Wl Tha wihach i o ey make of oy will differ o Se calcubrtons of e value of Biclcgoal sssels Becaae of changes in key feciom such as the
Pl et chestimations and prociuct min of nveniony woid, chassges in price, forsion exchange tabes, hares! weghl, growsh mies, moralfy, coat kvels and dferences in harvesied fas
TRy

Lesrvng all cltsr varbies constas 5 15% icreasaidecraate mavicage hiune bl oroes soukd noiasss/cecnaste the far vilon of Lol Idets on Sand and oroft befor e by
$132m FY $8 Sm) (enchades the mpact o firmbhad Qoo whibs & 15% indmadaidecsd i 1 Sutd haris] wolu=w would mcr i T fas wnbes o il ankets oo hate
ancd proft] befone 2 by § L3 (2001 52 tm)

A 15% increaskidecriais 0 COES 2 el weuld decreanalnciusts the far vtk of Dongesd Sieots on hatd s prefi belom tia by 59 Tm (20321, $15m) Changes in feh haath ing
smvronmmental factees sy afect the quaity of harvested fih, whch may S refiected i r i ol via DO Behenied e DAce and producton tosts
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for

the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

16. PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUEPMENT Frrahokd Plast, Vehichrs
[FSFLT | equigrEnl wnd sea  Construction

Mote buiktegs and Fllingn. weddel in piogress Tedal
Cost 5090 5089 5008 5090 5090
s at 1 July 2000 LE W EL 5 2783 08,558
et . . . 4837 4837
Dugosik . 210 . . {210
Trareatirs f5m WP 4 3581 188 o =
Tia it 31 Jammary 2051 [ENaT] T o E3 7] i@ TILARE
Dispoaal - (1,604 % - (1,647}
Traresders from WP 2488 1,52 43 [4,064) :
s at 11 Jaswary 2032 14,758 WD EN) 12474 ERL¥EE)
Depieciation and sgaimsent
gt 1 Julby 2000 FRC] 41652 1,743 48 L3k
Cugratiation E 4,307 137 460
Irnpairment - - - - -
Lagorah - - : _{208}
Bs at 1 Jamwary 2081 ) 45,630 155 - 50430
Dupreciaton =8 [ =3 : 7,700
Imgasarment ] . 12196 511 . 12827
Dagosis . {1450 £5) it 54
i at 31 Jasmary BT EXE] §3,188 T4 0 [CEIH]
bt Book Valus
s ot 11 Jammary 2091 D) [EETL] 183 Tl K&l
st 31 Jammary 2037 70,744 76,330 3,04 Iz AZE 30,520

Progrty, PN e £ GUENTHAT S SISN L DSl SoaT Had S il B Sy T i i apalmat. Hulorcl 0o noiuis Sfonadnms Tt & Gy STk 1 T epukbon
of Progpety. Plan and Equpsest Aset tiicual valuss and uisfal s and fevirasd, and aduited | apprconate. ol sach Balanos dite o whitiind evwintl of CRARgH. N CRCUTELESOR
ifeSeatn this] the SAMyIRg AMSURE My Aot b Mcovemitie The Groun RS cormice el P ooatinung #fect Coad- 10 Say Bine 50 B casyng valos of 5 sgcilited assets. and has
concleded Bam & no evidence of lechrical or funciional obsclescence which woekd impact the camying vale of s ssssls in uie

Marmcwing costs
Thene wene no boroeving coats capdalimed in year ending 3 Jasuary 3002 [7 monthe 1o Janary 2001 $nil
17, INTANGIBLES Farm and
Devsiopment in Fakchery
e e Tratesa [CET Y Boritmare it Totsl

Cowt 5000 5020 $020 o0 S0 F020
g ot 1 Juby 2030 FRLF] FIF] 4,5 o W7 pF o1 2130
Ackabions 5] - . . . ]
Crposaky - - . . . -
Trardaders Bom WP T4t} = = T41 - =
Aa ot 31 Jasmary M 2 42 4,78 5578 A8 365 52 X0
ASSEaE FEIH - =] Fi] - FE
Dozt [Eif) = c = [
Trarsders Bom WP - - - - - -
Hig. ot 3 Jamspary PFD SAET Lk 4,359 + 64 ELELL) 35 4T
Avoateratioe and impainesent
B ot 1 Juby 2000 - 200 EEE] 353 3.482
Lot ] - - a7 250 =7
[Pl - - - - -
%ﬂ T Faamary 7830 - fil] 1] TATS - EEIL
Aaortnatcn " " 18T Al * o
Impairment 3 4507 {}] 1,008 ™ 30255 45 B8
A ot 3 232 B 58T 3kl FREE] 1545 I0I0E FTRED]
“Ra_ at 31 Jammary 0T z [F] 3 F3 FLFL1] 1

it 31 Jammary ) EL] 3,506 4% 1 %
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Gl
(Sapoechwll resaifinsd froen ther soguisstbion of The See Teakind Ming Saimos Co LimiSed ssd e subssol fo annel mpirsest festng. Th Group 6
capiakLation and its D00k vk, BMong other ind whiss, g T inch of i

T e i ey s maaed

Th gesdvall i allocied 15 the New Daalind Kng Saimen Compisys one cish gansratng uril The rddveiabis amount of P tikh gersiting il his Been ditersined bassd on & vilus
i el RIS USSR Liang Tutum sebmated cikh Mows, Sl sapendiure and chinges i aorking cplil cve @ Bvi-ysar (ASE, Plus Ah esbmated barmanl vikes

Th bietrrsal vitios i tarm wrprng n 004 wil b = ek B e Wil RRa0R I Gonbrice 80 b ot Tha Sorecasty
e bared oo acten| results snd excpactied future see of waler space kcences curmently hald, Befiore fair value sdustments o beslogeal pssets. Foliowng oo bom s unexpectiad incresss in
waa farm modality preciominantly seen af cur wanmes sies. Sowaedds e end of Y 22, B Geoup has decicled cn & sfralegy change 1o reduce farming ok our sermes sles oo Ha Semimer.
Thes straiegy has o sigraficant impect on fulune harest volemes and thenefoee a reducton i Tuture cea® fows. A walue s e caloulabion seing & decoenied cash fiow {DCF] approach was
prepansd o esbrmane th reccreerable ot of T U, wath o reseling vakabon singie pont of $183m. The DOF supporied a 538 255 goodwill mpairment o goodvsl and addicsal
irrguairres of SH4 4 which Bas bedn BBocated o & £90 TR DA 10 iSthagii &R 0 PEs] s SoUEMen on M Bk of thi Sarryng Amount of absh B T Rt bk i T vake
of vk i

T folloaing iy ESSUMELOrS Were 3poied is B vale i Uss calculation

ey judgemesti naz Fira]
Pioad o desoount e EER 5 14%
Tarrrunal growth mts 5% o
FEBTSE VOANTHES i Serinal year 6700 iAnes 6000 e
Sales Goowth Eaxigiel s Py FY 33 Bediowd Iy i 3% ot rarkes i Dulie! yaars 29%
Cirk] rflation Busdigel used for FY 23 lolowed by 3 2 1% - 2.5% grosth rale i ouler yean: 30%
e i OFTTINA] vl Sam $7m
Trademarks
Trademaria s exiemaly scquined and ane camed at o8 less imp Thary harve wrafl Fens and ane sssessed anneally lor impairmenk An imparment of § 13k Bas bean
recogrised diering e pear [T months penod i 31 Jarsary 2021 ML
14, RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS
Land & Maotor Flant &

Buikdings Vehicen  Equpment Tatal
[ $080 f 1] 300 000
As at 0 July 7020 FX) E5Ed [T [LIR
Ackahcns 2 135 a3 2453
Fmaarsunement Ts0 & . Toh
Az gt M Jaseary 2021 [ fril 1,587 8,237
[y . 1 - T3
Crgazaits = [%5) )
Psairement 131 7 - 138
i it 31 Jassary 2807 Hr 130 1547 9,867
Depreciation
i ot 0 uly TR0 T3 =] 450 1.47
Luproviaton E) 145, a0 =0
g at 3 Jasmary 2 1,317 3Ty T30 2447
Crnprdbfsn 1,019 F=h] 470 1.748
Lomguzar, = [45) - iy
Az at 31 Jassary 2003 2336 K 1200 4,118
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As ot 1 Jassary 2 5,589 I 36T (X il]
As at 1 Jassary 2933 [Ri] G5 ELT &, Tk
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2032
13, LEASE LIABILITIES

Land & oo Flant &
cl e Total
$080 1008 $020.
Liabiley Rabilises at 01 Juby 2000 3,187 - 1062 4800
Aaddhony. & 135 a3 2403
Romgacunement TS0 ] - T96
Inberost dor the pericd 118 7 14 140
Libiiad plyiiestss e [B3i}y [A53) [l {35}
Leass labilnies 32 31 11 Januany 7029 5,695 S HE [521]
Aadbons. . [.TTY B [TT]
R=aakunement 13 T - 138
Ik rest for th penicad 2 19 18 248
Lasa e (1,17 (<] ] (1IET)
B ot 31 Jammary 2000 [T (711 [ 5508
Ehort erm bases
The Creud rotdnmsd $1,178k of ol s for Rhort W= ks souorment in the yiae Q021 $35Ta)
Tetal lease payments
The Gt hid 5otal Sirsh oulfiows Tof b of §3 148k in 2002 (2021 31,3421
v g oM
T L —
Moe-cument £ 407 bR
Tofal kease labdities FEEE] [5.1]
20. INTEREST BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS ok Fakal
Current inlerest bearing loans and bomowings B FOE0
Saared bank kare 4T 000 s0
Dthar Berscrstgs 2 B8 2374
Tiotall eiresA inbereat beading baans and Barrowingt (LX) 304
Mon-current interend Bearng nam and bormeings
Secerad bank loar. z )
Teftal non-cunent inlerest bearing ke sed Boarowing s - 319,330

The Company has faciities wih BNT for $80m Land ard Euildings, plant and equipmest, mofor vehicles and vessels with & tokal carmying valus of S0 188 are subsect 168 firsl charge ursie:
a Genasal Secunty Desd granted So BNZ. The epary crie of facdisy & of 530m & 18 Ociober 2022, Tacdty B of 520m supees on 18 Oolober 2023, and facity © of 520m exopees on 18
Cufober 2024, At tafanoe gt $20m of Facilty & wais deswn, S20m of fecily B vwas drase and 52. T3m facity C was drnsn (s at 37 Janeary 2027 tolat $80m). Dunng e perod, the
Firinatl SOWNAME SPINEA] B3 FRSPESL COVETBN BRd Wi rBDE TRHOR Rl Dois BPancoa 15 [ s, th CGouR BE0 Secired & Bl Faancs Schi=s Lo vis BNT o $5m (sapry
Dxnober 20IF Tl arod Lo tha Gove ey | Tab g e 3 Wi Covig 15, Al Balanon dans T Busingss Frasce Schame as was fuly dren ol
S 25 (iek 41 31 Jaruary 2071 $5m)

The impacts of Bhe endoresesn morakbes sesulied in the Group breaching a rumber of i bank relled covesants as of 31 January 2027 and forecasiing bo be in Broach of the follosing
oosenants in the maor 12 monihes being

- Intisiek] Gt RS (E B TArmenesl suparia)
= Lt by {Oroea detUEEITON)
= Cuamanies Grou oo s - EBITDW of the Guanmmessng Grous (&)

Aa o resul of broach of covenasts defaull inferest Bas been charped on e borrsings snce the events of default The Back of Moew Tealarsd has agresd n principle 15 8 combinaticn of
BEmOORArY COVETEnt WIS, rEnepobaton of FRCines and BouRTRENS i0 oovenant defrbons o th bass e Seoep compledes Tel eouty rese of 8 miamum S50 [net of rarsacton
ooahs] See ko nole 2 Sgnificant a000enang LagEments, ssbmates and sssumpbons, Going Contem

21, TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES W o
000 B000
Trace paater. EE:E] EE]
Lthee piraios EEI EET
Total trads and oo paabies ELTED] 337
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2032

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22. EMPLOYEE BENEFITE [T
Cutrent eemployie benefits 2000
Biestutes
Empioyis annual and ssck i Barefits L5023

T4
T3t

B2

g [Huings

Hongurtent esgdes baneiEs
Lomg servics v

Tl non- untei eisployes behifes
Leag servics lsave

Litsig] e b e i d n e mxpatcted rlune pay 1 ermpk e e prvi] wiiuom

&l

Capital commitmanbe
The Groun hes sniered o ey A ol A e A ol 3 Jasuery 2007 the lotal comentmen ] i 8 B GNI $ 000

Contngencks
The Grown has & ocontingent labity of §1, 152 n sepact of 9 1N Yantpit tonfract maenng T Goeg 1 puichies foer bulk laniork [RCluang & o Bani st n 2027) thockd e fsh
Ermrvigot comtract be fermenated sadly (2021 SA20K

[
Tha Creug had thees guaasies Taedtas etalng 913240 2031 81158

24, RISK MANAGEMENT
mmmmimamummmmmmmnmmmm The Healn, Satety and Fisk Commines Bas responsidty for the owensghi of
8 s o, which Rcludes masagng chmite sk, & Selsgated by Bo Boart. The Getup fnarcial 12 Pt LY Pt BNPOBLIS. o i
(1] ity of e Chiel Francial Oficar in soserdance wih the Treasury Pokey approved by D Boand of Descton. s addtion. B Group his § Trasery Commiies, 5
mﬁﬂhmmﬂrﬂﬂr ‘. Feras ] I

Ml e pisk

Mot rigk iy Hhae rsk Shal B T valee of Tufure cad Nicws. of o Snancial wall Rachuade Eux # chasged in marif prices. This compnes of hes: key By pes of ke, cemency snd
Inimeest rabe mak

Curmency risk

The Grous has sapcsure o forsgn enchange ik &6 @ result of trarascions. denamimated n fomign cutrency, snsing premarily bom samal rading scieises. Bul sho from the nat imoestment
inta foregn scbaxkary

The Gt manage i feresgn cuspncy nak by Seckgng it Suture sapossns in sigerct of B g purchane and i fxport Sk, oo o masimum of fop pran, when sxes an
cormkdarnd hghly probabie. Thie Group hedges i expossne with e use of krward foroge exchange confracts and opions. Tha Girosp bas a policy of

wtfun m range of Bedgng bmds beoadly summansed 88 folows Lip o e reans - 195 B 100%. tao 10 v peans - e i 500 hmlmﬂwmdmhvnm
COMTCES Bnd opBons Delstandng ol talnce debe wene § B2 Bm on B mport soe [ 2021 595 Tmy) #d 5 27 3m on the expon side (2021 5 213 dmj, for delbvary ower the rand Tres Tinamoal
s, 1 i with anSopaied paymen dales

The iy FQOTS rsaty al of 8 feed from Actrain wﬂmmnmumhw I agasal T ] B U (T SRy ORI
prteis, T Cidop R sritied o & A I Dﬂmmmmw»ﬂmmuwmmmm Bty et
L2 St MﬂwnWNMMnmmmwmmummwnmumwmmmm
and 15 mansge the sy conting process. B Group has srdensd into forwerd exctange conbacts and oplces o hecge Be net opossns i ALD, JPY and LSO mapecivly

T canh Floves #re sepactid ko Soeee up b0 80 monit Bom 1 by 2022, Riined gantiousss on snsces of leign sxchings convacts Ahd SpoN & MCogRassd Wik e ol
when e hisged Eaniachon soou

Footegn o forwatrd P iy 'annwmwuqummmnmmmn-mwmnumm
ALD The Gt Sk typacally Bacoed S0-52% of the net of ek foretast e fermgn i orand enrrract balasews vany wih the levsl of sxpicted foregn
Earmanty Lk S pufthines and change. in fotesgn exchisngs foneacd rites

Thene & an economic relabonship between T hordged Bames and the heaging NSTTLTENDs &5 T tenma of e fosesgn Sxchange and commadty torward costracts match the s of Pe
Mmmmmma- =0tnal amoust ane axpecied payment Seie) The Groue fus vsixbished a hedgn rats of 111 fof e he3gng mistonaries as e
iafetyg i 2 e Borwigh g Aty ot 69 8] T D] M COOONNS. 0 DAL It s fFcthab S, oy CHmnl bt T p il
m-mmmnﬂun:nnnhmﬂhHumwwhmmnmwﬂﬂﬂmmmwﬁwm

The hexige refaciness can doed boem
« Dafferences o the tmeng of B cash Biows of T Redged bems and the hedgang nstrumaests.
-mmmmmmmmummmummmmmm

' pfens ek o e s Fie vl of T elgeng sEinrnanis B Bedged B
mmmmrmmurmmumm-umw

Thee ME dollar souevalent of sntodged cemency nek on sssets at bolence date 11 Jansany 2007 s S9TK (J021 . S48 &) whint P ST dollar equralest of ushedped curmency ek on letlies
ol badance datw, 31 Jomuary 2072 & 5145900 (2027 S35
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

T Curmncy semitvty o
Th loowig title demensiistes i Snstiviy 1o  Iascnatly poveitie thasge in AUD, LSS ared JPY schange . The impact on U Giteschs bre-tax pefitis T sl of & change
R vk of Tresrartiry bty #0d hataitors. Thoe gt ot e rtrsci sty @ Gl by Choaiegs. v far vk of Rorwardh iethange conrics el oot Sbigruabicd b cinsh o hdges.

Changs in ity Peufit
ALD rale B0 i
FT5T] BT [ 3
A% 8,171
Hon L] (7, B85} Lr o]
0% L)
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FIT OEi 15,10 el
Sl (15430 e
i =% 12807 248
B (15.134) aray
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AP rats 5000 1o
iz iR EH 182
A (3 -
M 1% L 152
-1 2440 T

Intereat fat sk

The Groug has exposens S meeesd b ik Bol anses manly dus 1o the Goug’s delbt cbigatom wilh lcabng infiees] rabes. arest samed on call deposts ane besed on B
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idmred rales for e EUADNG SARCS MNge Detwesn 4 7% and 5.01% G091 & 3% and % 01%) and the Noating rate of 0 55% i aigned 1o the Toateg quartarty bank bl mes, The amourt of
Dwaseig Cnnid AR Seaps Al balates date 31 Jasuaey 072w 510 (200 310m) The loas on indefeal e Seugs o baliesds dabe vwas 55476 (021 81,480k

MNmlWJMFHMﬁrmlw-#*!w1mhhﬂmﬂ¢'mmﬁﬂmﬂﬂhwﬂﬂwﬁmhﬂﬁﬁ
Foramn (Sad disa o 2 Sgad {cing Cancam] hass fuute ik BfE nd Enger hefily Tor hidge
mﬂmmwtwmmﬂmnmﬂwmnwmm

Frfer gl rafe o anyidsy iy
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b ored Firal
o) e
et of an diease ol 50 tabh. (orh V] B
rrgaied of i Ottt of 50 Dk Do 1131 1l
Credit rink
Crisch ik . B ol o Brancul iedd e ik i @ courdesaily 158 el nitrumen? doss nol mast i i Financl e pobwstialy Sulyect the Groeg

) et ik pAncbly coneat of Da i balantis immmmbﬂmmm#w“m
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wsaat W gty and ary s o o CushemaT e geearaly coversd by trete credE mLnce
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200

Carsh mnd ehoed e depoesis 253 3478
Tradke ¥rel ofher reversabiey FRET 16,188
vl fusiifocsl et - 18ATE

The abave maxsum exposues doe not of any recogred provesos Tor ivtses. Mo colatenal & held on e above amounis
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022

Liquidity erik
The Chriiss piefiarrres Sansh Niow ASrecining ashvibien o0 & Saily bass 1 eriure £ has weffisest cash 9 ses operetonal nesds snd monscn persimancy agansl Sank covenants os 8
crithly bt Surpuk GO & ieriled 1 USar e o mondy Sarke! S ot

ek comeeed laciites arcios ligus) sesets s markained ol al brres. o8 Bn amcust sucent i oo the forecest cash pay ] i = o and banking
iradition a5 they Tl dus
e Firbemiang IO 5 lybis T | e Tnoes o W Fomilronl Rabulilast e L) EFOolies] Fl et of HTh oot with BAT FYI3 Hi
Bitertin ofig Bitvren
ILeis than
e andten  twoand five
e yEars Pears

it e

Climats Rtk

The Grou necognves clmate changs wil Save & Sgnibeast mgact o oo ons The ey naks dow both phypsacal rsis [simain and water iempenisrs mpactng feh heals) ssd
nmumm“mumwmm-mwum-mmm Diuring thw IMRrelion pesnd, Mgsliory 1l S ang bads
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25, FAIR VALUE OF FIRARCIAL INSTRUNMENTS

which miuges # _mﬂl.ﬂ > by the Bard An niesal iustanabity werong gioup m Seng eelatinihi 1 derveod e Oroes siralegs regoie b chmass mkon ine

Creditcard facibes 30 . .
Leane bababas 1,538 1.002 3400
Trade atl ol fayibie 16434 - -
Feaniul g s CoATcn 133 - -
Tl nan-de révative habilses [E¥TH [F-TT S A0
Foraged Foregn curmncy exchangs contiscts el 1,805 =
Foramed Kregn curmncy optitns ;e 43208 TH Qa3
i WL SR 1 . =
Total devivatese Raduituy AETH 135083 104,193
B ot 1 Jassary 26

Hank isam D 50 50
Crdl cand lasifs L) =~ [
Lrgse intxites s 1502 F
Frade and ofer payables 1923 - -
Eranvial goamning (oo L) 2 RO
Tedal non-de mnthne B biliey AT N CE 40211
Fenaged faregn SutTefdy gachangs castrash e BEags TEAET
Fafuacd Integn curmfey oo e E3 530 5402

Total dvaivatevy ety ¥

Lirvid 1. Custed proes. i BCv marsets for idestical assets of loles thal the ently ca2 B2Eess AL The Metscemen des
Lol 3 Impuibn pifeir than quistied prcsd iscludied vl Lol 1 Bl ite observable for e aaset or kebskly sl Saedly [i8 o6 proes) of indeecTy [ e Tom preed)
Lrwed 5 mMMMNWMnﬂMMWMM|mw

A darvitnes Arandsl mitruments for st o G ol s i ¥ o wilten levisl 7 of T far vk heetarclry incuilty scpe i hive provaded e Tar vk b al
decvatives based on an indusdy stnderd modl Tmmmhﬁnmnm'l ol Levvsl 1 dharing She peviod ended 31 January 3003 (1 January 2001 - =d)

The ceryng vithos of Srsh ancd shaf beimh degosts. e miamabiss. Bt dapatied and ofer sirmest kabites chared i L e far valos qus in the shon
b mahur ey of Bhese msfrumanss
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2022
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FOR THE YEAR ENCED 31 JAMLARY I

MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28, EVENTS AFTER BALANCE DATE
On 1 Fobraary 2022 the Jroup disiaeed 8 moraley gyl wink SoouTing 8l s tes fanm. Tha svent has conbifued who Febauary, Massh and Aged of FY23, which will imgact the FY32
w”wm Ak vkl of Pk SRty ! P Groopo
8 changs 1o & W o B sk S STy By na ieing) [h Wil ITrear B dufnsg T S o,
-Tmmumwmnm:rum with mariet & product optimesstion i adddn i radional ooy

In-addBo 1o e momalty et whoh Bas cotumed ot oor warmer sed Taoms. over summer, the Group has alo sees skaled mordalsy atons of s oiher stes, Te Pangu. whoh bas been
I i @ Seod relatod iS850, THS maue will also mSUE = B lower FYI3 hanast and he specisd fnarcial impact of this poal yaar ond mortaily svenl i o= ESITOA loss of 538m

A Fabezary 20070 P Cotup als comempiost diduttnr Wit e BNT fellng nan schinksn 1o e Selafy date for B 31 January 2002 covenants b T35 Apel HIFD s any evend on
oF befone M Apal I 60 Fa andenitindng hal an eguly rase vl be lmeched on or atoul Bal dale The Group Ba s modeSed et breachen will coou withoot cormctive aiction Besng
urderiaken. On 12 fol 2022, the Gioug's Boand spproved b procosd wilh & Sully wndenanien of pre-comemified equity rame of 350, 1m. In sddbon, B Sivop Sin sgredd @ combnation of
EETDORArY COVETENE WIS BN MRy BoLETENE f covenant dafinbons with s deb poveorTs. A i sesall of DeSs COMRCtvE S0T0% e Goup has grestor confidencs Mt T vl
b i etaull ot N reapect of 8% firancal covenands for 12 months Bom P date of approving thess Tinancal statemens

P Bl cvvichonc] waars vl e et of the pear seded 31 Jamaary 2037 | 7 monts b 31 Janudry J021 N
9. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Bubs et
P Taarland Kimg Saimen investmants Lirdied Sas the foliowing fredeg subscianes.

Subsiiary COUNTY OF DO lqu.iun-mr
The Pierr T laredl Wing Samon (o Lamiied My Tealand

P Tl rocl Ky Sadmcn Expeans Lrvded Ry Taiabared I{l’.‘ﬁ-
Theee P Tolatedl King Saimon Fry Limited i 0%
Far Tairlared King Satrmen LISA Interpanitig Lt Stalid of A 1%

Thee ol B2ty of T M Taadand Mg Saimon Cio Limbed o D Tarreng and processng of siimon. The acsvity of Kew Zmaland Kng Saimon Expons Limisa, The by Jeaiand
Honvg Sealemes Py Limitied, et Wi Zaaland] Kong Saleot LISA incomonnled o the dariaton of saimen

A balasce datin Oregon Chioun Limed cwned 38 55% (2021 80 0% ard Chisa Fesouces hg Fusg Limsbed  oweed 5 81% (2031 556% ) of the shares n Mew Jestand King Saimon
Irrewst=apriy Limied

Teansactions with related parties.
The faliowing provices the tolal srounst of Tiesachons Pal wer emiemd s Wit relied pares of B felorant [nancial year

0z 20
12 montha 7 mnii
mw_#m {.5;? %
kol eiatedd porty’ paye iy L.
Ralwed pary sakes 00 e
Gonds 000 BarvEo SoM 10 Aatnd partes . 38
Tedal rélied gty sules 0 28
Amournits cvwing o relabed partiss M Foral
fo0e o]
F2i) 33
FE] FEE]
K1 E]
T 2
12 months 7 maonti
w320
[T % 1
Cther asssrance (-] k1]
T povimory and oomplasos . "
Tl wdROr'S Fe et dTabon i) T
CHE BRALTANCE SORA0E IHEhes of Bgrwod upon procey £% SurTinn ity sprbamanon, o e Grous
3. RECONCHIATICN OF RET OPERATING CASH FLOW TO PROFITHLOSS)
N 0
12 mantha 7 mantie
Becan: = i fot the period with the net caub from a0 %_
0l e AT B ]
Cprecason gnd amciisetion 10525 S.508
I bl .
(Gaeioss on saie of Eusets 38 1
Endri-lur] (T e 58
Fend Fstirieh semchisrgis il 13,855 5438
fif] o pfreasen B far vk Brugh proft o Sas id 3
(incrogse Pdocrasts in irade wnd oiher recehibios and prepd mens R} ey
0 in and baslogeal mvsetn 2,080 G bar)
InCroR T eCro ] in oo e thes aFabhs A58 3l
Income bax paid [£171) FEECT
Wl cath Thew fio) [ fos P T o0 (=37

96

WORKING PAPER 2022/10 | MCGUINNESS INSTITUTE




New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUGRY 2003

2. REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

&) Sals of goods with variably coniiferation
Somi poratiets for e ke of gosds prosvche Gl with volu=e el Liscir NI IFRS 15, voluss related ghve M0 I vanibin eostolenaton

+ Wiy reda e
The Gup DRowoes. MEASOecie vOLRTH b les. 10 Certain oustomans on The geanbty of product porchased durng the pencd. The pebebe & chamed at me of seilament. Thamioos e
Grodp does not see e need i recognss 8 refuna Kbty dos o Smelness of he Fansacion

{8l Contract balancos: confract Sabdities

A o] Sabiy 5 e obhgalnn o mafide goda 1 o cusimar for which the e his receresd o Ha i bzt The Grtnp
Farmbens oddd b th coflomad, B contet ateily i asotgritsd when T piytment i mild 0f whins Pab Syment 6 e (wvhiirar 6 earie] Cosirac bl &8 rvents wies Ihe Grous
perkarme under e conitact

- ra King

+ SOUrEnm OO
 Cmega Phs

« M Zoakandd King Saiman

el Pves s & Dblbpariom

Infanmabon sbout the Gooup's performance obiganons. & surmansed balow:
Dinktvory 8 cocplornar
The pard ot

I e
O oofipoion

Fhe park igaton s aaiafed of pakoms prochuchs By the e g b A o iy on colechion

oo o Sire

Fhe perismmance obigaton & saiafed spon delny of SEmen DROOUCE whisn neospied min th cesinmar's Sione 20 paymen ieams ane garsraly on fia 2 of the monis followng imwoos
date

& aatafind opes delvery bl SAIMON PIOGUCE 10 M EUsnm, And pyTrent le=s genaiiiy rangs Detween cish o delivery and 20Mm of he mosth lalewng

CIF. ik beid
The periermancs sbigation & sisied upon delvery of shoong documests ntladng eifer the bill of Wding o wary bill depencant os Parsperialen =ods Pryment leoss penaialy rnge
Eatwastn T diys Bom rrvoce Sate and 20 of e mont Saltwing rroese date

Foired Faikal
12 mosths T maodnihs
Revanus by Predact
Whala Inh “,E;! I-l%
Filety, Stwaka & Porton Ak THEDG
Wipad Foanted 14,080 L
2650 16,504
BETZ ST
17—
T i
ﬂ1.l;; Hﬁ
e pL T
522 6,203
. 148
BE 344 33800
Jie 320 B,
mn Fotkal
E% 4|'%‘
67626 2 &7
f1.a18 -
T80T 5033
1737 1.oH
LR LT
X, ) 560
RELY ST S,

Fabes rof of setiement decounts 1 oom majer cusieed for the panad 1 February 2021 4031 Jarsary 2002 tolalied $15 08im or 50 2% of total gross fevesus (T moniis &
M Sy X2 one maioe cuntomad iotalind $10 T of 11 0% of ial gross iessnce |

I3, SEGMENT INFORMATION

Sagerant results

The Groun's siategy & ' maxcmsig lnger Serm salis and owerall manges by bouting on branded, premiem prosd snd dfisnentiated saies. scross. i ranga of marels, chanseis and
costomarns. The ooering resuis of the whobs Dusiness o mooboned for e purpose of makeng decekons #boul nesource Siocating and performance Accondingly, T Gooup i cosddened
10 Donsist of Da ODEFEERG SEQITEN.

Sagmant perlamance - Fefe! also Mote 32 for detad of dsagoregation of seweeus by product, brand and Qeographecal ated

26

WORKING PAPER 2022/10 | MCGUINNESS INSTITUTE 97



New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

EY

Building a better
working world

Independent auditor’'s report to the Shareholders of New Zealand King Salmon
Investments Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited (“the
company™) and its subsidiaries (together "the group™) on pages 2 to 26, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position of the group as at 31 January 2022, and the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended of the group, and the notes to the consalidated
financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements on pages 2 to 26 present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the group as at 31 January 2022 and its consolidated
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with New Zealand
equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards and International Financial Reporting
Standards.

This repart is made solely to the company's shareholders, as a bady. Our audit has been undertaken so
that we might state to the company's sharehalders those matters we are required to state to them in an
auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or
assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's shareholders, as a body,
for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have farmed.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repart.

We are independent of the group in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 International
Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners (including International Independence Standards){New
Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our
aother ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Ernst & Young performs agreed upon procedures in relation to sustainability information of the group.
Partners and employees of our firm may deal with the group on normal terms within the ordinary
course of trading activities of the business of the group. We have no other relationship with, or interest
in, the group.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 2¢ in the financial statements, which indicates that the group was in breach
of its bank covenants at balance date and is dependent on the success of a proposed equity raise, or
obtaining funding by alternative means, to enable it to repay its bank loans. In addition, it may need to
obtain additional funding to finance its operations. As stated in Mote 2c, these events or conditions,
along with other matters explained in Note 2¢, indicate that material uncertainties exist that may cast

A member firm of Emst & Young Global Limited
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significant dowbt on the group's ability to continue as a going concern. Qur opinion is not modified in
respect of this matter,

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described
in the Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern section, we have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. For each matter below,
our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of the audit report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying consolidated financial staterments.

Impairment assessment

Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Prior to its impairment, the consolidated In obtaining sufficient, appropriate audit evidence
statement of financial position included we:

goodwill arising from business combinations of

539.3 million (2021: $39.3 million). An »  evaluated the appropriateness of the group's
impairment test of the carrying value of single CGU determination;

goodwill is required annually and as a result of
this, along with other indicators, an
impairment assessment was conducted at year

» considered the group’s value in use
assessment. This included the following:

end. The group has recorded an impairment + agreed relevant DCF inputs to board
of the full amount of goodwill of $3%.3 million approved budget and forecasts and
and an additional impairment of other assets compared these with historical actual
of 514.4 million. results taking into account proposed

changes in the group's strategy. We

The recoverable amount of a cash generati
9 - also considered the accuracy of the

unit ("CGL"yis the higher of fair value less

costs to sell (FVLCS) and value in use (VILD. group’s previous forecasts;

The group has determined that it has a single « tested the mathematical accuracy of
CGL. future cash flow forecasts and
Impairment is a key audit matter because the discounting applied;

group’s year end assessment of recoverable + imvolved our valuation specialists in
amount involves significant judgements asse55ing the discount rate and
related to future cash flow forecasts, discount terminal growth rate applied, as well
rate and terminal growth rate assumptions. as benchmarking components of the
These are key inputs inta the group's group’s forecasts against other
discounted cashflow (DCF) model used to market information:

assess the VIU of the CGU and so its

recoverable amount,

A member firm of Emst & Young Global Limited

WORKING PAPER 2022/10 | MCGUINNESS INSTITUTE



New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited and Subsidiaries Financial Statements for
the year ended 31 January 2022 (cont.)

EY

Building a better
working world

Disclosures in relation to impairment of
goodwill and other assets are included in Note
5 to the group financial statements,

Biological assets

Why significant

At 31 January 2022, the consolidated
statement of financial position includes
biological assets (live salmon) of $75.0 million
with an estimated biomass of 6,015 metric
tonnes measured at fair value less costs to
sell. This includes a fair value increase above
cost of 524.4 million.

This is a key audit matter because the group's
estimation of the fair value of biclogical assets
invalves estimation of year-end biomass and a
valuation model that relies on significant
estimation including:

+ year end biomass and future growth to
harvest;

»  future fish mortalities;

» forecast sales prices;

» forecast costs to harvest date and of sale;

» forecast sales product mix; and

+» use of a weight-based method, to
recognise the estimated fair value gain at
balance date

Disclosures inrelation to biclogical assets are
included in Note 15 to the group financial
statements.

A member firm of Emst & Young Global Limited

» considered the appropriateness of the
adoption of the calculated VIU as the CGU's
recoverable amount;

»  involved our valuation specialists in
performing an assessment of FVLCS based on
market capitalisation;

= evaluated the assessment of the carrying
value of the CGU prior to impairment, the
resulting impairment charge and its allocation
to goodwill and other assets; and

We also considered the appropriateness and

sufficiency of impairment related disclosures

included in the group financial statements,

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

In considering the valuation of live salmon we:

»  evaluated the appropriateness of key
estimations and assumptions and their impact
on the valuation assessment;

= agreed key estimation inputs used by the
group in their valuation model to source data
and to board approved forecasts;

= involved our valuation specialists in the
evaluation and testing of the mathematical
integrity of the calculations in the valuation
madel;

» challenged the accuracy of model inputs
compared to historical actual values and
considered the accuracy of previous
forecasts; and

= considered post year end harvest mortality
data to assess the impact, if any, on the
forecasts used in the valuation model,

In considering live salmon biomass at year end we:

»  tested controls over fish count recording at
the point of transfer from the freshwater
hatcheries to sea pens;

»  considered the key inpuls used by the group
in estimating growth and biomass;

» tested controls over fish quantity and biomass
adjustments to the livestock recording
system;
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» agreed significant quantity and biomass
adjustments made by the group in the
livestock recording system to source data;

»  performed analytical procedures aver feed
conversion to biomass; and

» considered the accuracy of historical
forecasts of average fish weight and quantity
recorded im the livestock recording system to
actual fish harvest data.

We also considered the appropriateness and

sufficiency of biclogical assets disclosures included

in the grouwp financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’'s report

The directors of the company are responsible for the Annual Report, which includes information other
than the consolidated financial statements and auditor's report which is expected to be made available
to us after the date of this auditor's report,

Owr opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consalidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing 50, consider whether the ather information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and, if uncorrected, to take
appropriate action to bring the matter to the attention of users for whom our auditor’s report was
prepared.

Directors’ responsibilities for the financial statements

The directors are responsible, on behalf of the entity, for the preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in accordance with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial
Reporting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing on behalf
of the entity the group's ability to continue as a geing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and wsing the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the group or cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

A member firm of Emst & Young Global Limited
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guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New
Zealand) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these cansalidated financial
statements.

A further description of the auditor’s respansibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located
at the External Reporting Board's website: hitps://www.xrb.govt.nz/standards-for-assurance-
practitioners/auditors-responsibilities/audit-report-1/. This description forms part of our auditor's
report.

The engagement partner an the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Brendan
Summerfield.

émf-fh

Chartered Accountants
Christchurch
13 April 2022

A member firm of Emet & Young Global Limited
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited Offer Document —
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New Zealand
King Salmon

New Zealand King Salmon
Investments Limited

2.85for | Renounceable RIghtsOffer

13 April 2022
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION

General Information

The Offer is made under the exclusion in
clause 19 of Schedule 1 of the Financial
Markets Conduct Act 2013 and pursuant to the
provisions of section 708AA of the
Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) (as modified by
ASIC Instrument 22-0265).

This document is not a product disclosure
statement or other disclosure document for
the purposes of the FMCA, the Corporations
Act or any other law, has not been lodged with
the Financial Markets Authority or ASIC, and
does not contain all of the information that an
investor would find in a product disclosure
statement or other disclosure document, or
which may be required in order to make an
informed investment decision about the Offer
or NZKS5.

Additional information available under
continuous disclosure obligations

NZKS is subject to continuous disclosure
obligations under the NZX Listing Rules. You
can find market releases by NZKS at nzx.com
and at asx.com.au under the code “"NZK".

NZKS may, during the period of the Offer,
make additional releases to the NZX and the
ASX. To the maximum extent permitted by
law, no release by NZKS to the NZX or the ASX
will permit an applicant to withdraw any
previously submitted application without
NZKS’ prior consent.

Offering Restrictions

This Offer Document does not constitute an
offer, advertisement or invitation in any place
in which, or to any person to whom, it would
not be lawful to make such an offer,
advertisement or invitation.

This Offer Document may not be sent or given
to any person who is not an Eligible
Shareholder in circumstances in which the
Offer or distribution of this Offer Document
would be unlawful. The distribution of this
Offer Document (including an electronic copy)
outside New Zealand or Australia may be
restricted by law. In particular, this Offer
Document may not be distributed to any

person, and the New Shares may not be
offered or sold, in any country outside
New Zealand or Australia except to
Institutional Investors or as NZKS may
otherwise determine in compliance with
applicable laws. Further details on the
offering restrictions that apply are set out in
the section of this Offer Document headed
“Details of the Offer”.

This Offer Document is not for distribution or
release in the United States. This Offer
Document does not constitute an offer to sell,
or the solicitation of an offer to buy, any
securities in the United States. The Rights and
the New Shares have not been, and will not
be, registered under the US Securities Act of
1933, as amended, or the securities laws of
any state or other jurisdiction of the United
States, and may not be offered or sold in the
United States except in transactions exempt
from, or not subject to, registration under the
US Securities Act and applicable US state
securities laws.

If you come into possession of this Offer
Document, you should observe any such
restrictions. Any failure to comply with such
restrictions may contravene applicable
securities law. NZKS disclaims all liability to
such persons.

Changes to the Offer

Subject to the NZX Listing Rules, NZKS
reserves the right to alter the dates set out in
this Offer Document.  Additionally, NZKS
reserves the right to withdraw the Offer and
the issue of New Shares at any time before the
Allotment Date at its absolute discretion.

No Guarantee

No guarantee is provided by any person in
relation to the New Shares to be issued under
the Offer. Likewise, no warranty is provided
with regard to the future performance of NZKS
or any retun on any investments made
pursuant to this Offer Document.

Decision to participate in the Offer
The information in this Offer Document does
not constitute a recommendation to acquire
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New Shares nor does it amount to financial
product advice. This Offer Document has
been prepared without taking into account the
particular needs or circumstances of any
investor, including their investment
objectives, financial and/or tax position.

Privacy

Any personal information you provide online
will be held by NZKS and/or the Share
Registrar at the addresses set out in the
Directory. This information will be used for
the purposes of administering your
investment in NZKS. This information will only
be disclosed to third parties with your consent
or if otherwise required by law. Under the
Privacy Act 2020 and the Australian Privacy

Act 1988 (Cth), you have the right to access
and correct any personal information held
about you.

Enquiries

Enguiries about the Offer can be directed to an
NZX Primary Market Participant, or your
solicitor, accountant or other professional
adviser. If you have any questions about how
to apply online, please contact the Share
Registrar.

Defined terms

Capitalised terms used in this Offer Document
have the specific meaning given to them in the
Glossary at the back of this Offer Document.
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PART 1: LETTER FROM THE CHAIR
13 April 2022

Dear Shareholder,

On behalf of the directors of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited (NZRS), Tam
pleased to present you with the opportunity to participate in this Offer of New Shares to
repay all outstanding debt and strengthen NZKS' balance sheet, providing the business with
significant liquidity as it resets its farming model whilst navigating heightened mortality and
the ongoing impacts of the Covid-19 pandemic,

Update on FY22 summer mortality and aquaculture farming model

Fish performance continues to be a key focus for the business and the mortality events
during FY¥22 dictate major change is required to ensure our farming strategy is more
sustainable over the long term. Warm sumimer temperatures have been the main factor of
multifactorial mortality events with approximately 2/3 of mortality biomass from warmer sites
occurming between January and April when the fish are generally smaller. In light of Fr22
mortality, NZKS has reviewed the underlying risk factors and has revised our farming
strateqy. We will avoid the higher water temperatures associated with the Pelorus and Queen
Charlotte Sounds over the summer months, The company will focus on the cooler Tory
Channel farms and utilise the nearby Queen Charlotte farms to tow stock to, after summer,
for harvest betore the following summer,

Equity raise

Toeday, NZKS has announced a fully underwritten NZ4$60. 1 million pro rata Rights Offer. The
proceeds of the equity raise will be used to deleverage NZKS' balance sheet and provide
liguidity and funding for medium term operating requiremeants.

Post the equity raise, NZKS will have total liquadity of HZ74£13.2 million, providing the company
with significant flexibility as it transitions its farming model and navigates the ongolng
impacts of the Covid-19 pandemic.

NZKS is undertaking an approximately NZ$60.1 million offer of New Shares via an
underwritten pro rata Rights Offer to existing shareholders, Under the Rights Offer, Eligible
Shareholders may subscribe for 2,85 New Shares for every 1 existing share held as at
F.00pm (NZ5T) on 26 April 2022, at a price of NZ%0.15 per share.

Eligible Shareholders have until 5.00pm (NZ5T) on 6 May 2022 to apply at the
following link:_ www.shareoffer.co.nz/nzks.

Oregon Group has pre-committed to take up NZ4$23.8m of its rights (representing 100% of
its entitterment). The board of NZ King Salmon unanimously supports the Rights Offer and
the directors of HZ King Salmon have pre-comimitted to subscribe for a further N7$2.51m aof
shares.

Shareholders who choose not to take up their rights, or who renocunce their rights, will have
their percentage shareholding diluted,

We are also pleased to offer Eligible Retail Shareholders who take up their rights in full the
opportunity to apply for additional New Shares attributable to any unexercised rights up to
100% of their entitlements.
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This document sets out important information about the Offer, Before making your
Investment decision, I encourage vou to read this document In full and also to conslder the
information discdlosed by HZKS to NZX / ASX {in particular the Investor Presentaticn) and
other information availlable at www.nzx.com or https:/fwww? asx comeau) under the ticker
code "NZK". If you are in doubt as to what you shouwld do, you should consult your financial
or professional adviser or an NZX Primary Market Participant.

Thank you for your continued suppart.
Yours sinceraly
John Ryder

Chair,
New Fealand King Salmon Investments Limited

108

WORKING PAPER 2022/10 | MCGUINNESS INSTITUTE




New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited Offer Document —
2.85 for 1 Renounceable Rights Offer 13 April 2022 (cont.)

PART 2: OFFER AT A GLANCE

Issuer

New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited

The Offer

A pro rata rights issua of 2,85 New Shares for every 1 Existing
Share held at 7.00pm (NZ5T) on the Record Date., The Rights
will not be quoted on the HZX Main Board or ASX.

Eligible Retail Sharcholders who take up their Rights in full
have the opportunity to apply for additional New Shares which
are attributable to any Unexercised Rights, allowing them to
subscribe for additional New Shares up to a maximum of 100%
of their Rights.

Eligible Shareholder

A person who, at 7.00pm (NZ5T) on the Record Date, was
recorded in NZKS" share register as being a Shareholder and:

(a) whose address Is shown in HZKS' share register as belng
in New Zealand or Australia; or

(B) whose address Is shown in NZKS' share register as being

in Hong Kong or Singapore and who is an Institutional
Tnwestaor,

and who is not in the United States and who is not acting for
the account or benefit of a person in the United States.

Issue Price

NZ%0.15 {or the A% Price) per New Share,

Existing Shares
currently an issue

140,637,703 Existing Shares,

Maxirnurmn number of
New Shares being

400,817,453 New Shares (subject to rounding).

offered
Offer size The approximate amount to be raised under the Offer is
NZ%60. 1 million,
How to apply Applications must be made onlire at
www shareoffer.co nz/nzks or as otherwise directed by HZKS,
Underwriting Oregon Group Limited, HZKS' largest shareholder, has pra-

committed to subscribe for NZ$23.8m of Hew Shares
(representing 100% of its entitlement), and the directars of
NZKS have pre-committed to subscribe for a further NZ$2.51m
of Hew Shares, with the balance of the Offer fully underwritten
by the Underwriter,

WORKING PAPER 2022/10 | MCGUINNESS INSTITUTE 109



New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited Offer Document —
2.85 for 1 Renounceable Rights Offer 13 April 2022 (cont.)

PART 3: IMPORTANT DATES

Event Date!

Announcement of the Offer 13 April 2022

Record Date for determining entitlements to Rights 7.00pm, 26 April 2022
Offer Opens 27 April 2022

Closing Date (last day for online applications) 5.00pm, 6 May 2022
Announce results of the Offer 11 May 2022

Allotment & Settlement of New Shares under the Offer on 12 May 2022
the NZX Main Board & ASX and commencement of trading
of allotted New Shares on the NZX Main Board

Commencement of trading of allotted New Shares on ASX 13 May 2022

Mailing of holding statements 16 May 2022

1 The dates set out in the table above (and any references to them in this Offer Document) are subject to change and are indicative only. All
times and dates refer to NZ standard time (unless otherwise specified). NZKS reserves the right to amend the timetables (including by
extending the closing dates for the Offer or accepting late Applications, either generally or in particular cases) subject to the NZX Listing
Rules. Any extension of the closing dates for the Offer will have a consequential effect on the issue date of New Shares.
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PART 4: DETAILS OF THE OFFER

The Offer

The Offer is an offer of New Shares in NZKS to Eligible Shareholders under a pro rata renounceable Rights
Offer. Under the Rights Offer, Eligible Shareholders are entitled to subscribe for 2.85 New Shares for every
1 Existing Share held at 7.00pm (NZST) on the Record Date. Any fractional Rights will be rounded down to
the nearest whole number. The Rights will not be quoted on the NZX Main Board.

If you are an Eligible Shareholder you may take up all or some of your Rights, transfer all or some of your
Rights or do nothing with all or some of your Rights. If you are an Eligible Shareholder and you do not
take up all of your Rights, or you transfer some or all of your Rights, your current shareholding will be
diluted as a result of the issue of New Shares.

If you are an Eligible Retail Shareholder and take up your Rights in full, you may also apply for additional
New Shares which are attributable to any Unexercised Rights, up to a maximum amount of New Shares
equal to 100% of your Rights.

You may transfer your Rights should you be able to find a buyer for those Rights. The Rights will not be
quoted on the NZX or the ASX. Any transfer of Rights should be notified to the Share Registrar.

The maximum number of New Shares that may be issued under the Offer is 400,817,453 (subject to
rounding). NZKS will raise a total of approximately NZ$60.1 million through the Offer. The Offer is fully
underwritten by the Underwriter (except in respect of the NZ$23.8 million of New Shares for which Oregon
Group Limited, NZKS’ largest shareholder, and the NZ$2.51 million of New Shares for which the directors
of NZKS have committed to subscribe).

Issue Price
The Issue Price is NZ$0.15 (or the A$ Price) per New Share.

The A$ Price will be the Australian dollar equivalent of NZ$0.15 determined using the RBNZ AUD/NZD
exchange rate on Tuesday, 26 April 2022 at 3.00pm (NZST). The A$ Price will be announced by NZKS on
Wednesday, 27 April 2022,

Payment for the New Shares must be paid in full in accordance with the instructions set out in the online
application process or as otherwise directed by NZKS.

NZKS may choose to accept late applications, but has no obligation to do so. NZKS may accept or reject
any online applications which it considers is not completed correctly, and may correct any errors or
omissions on any online application.

Any New Shares (including additional New Shares) issued to you will be issued on the branch register on
which you currently hold the Existing Shares to which your Rights relate.

As required by the Listing Rules, if NZKS receives, before the Closing Date, a renunciation and an
acceptance in respect of the same Right(s), the renunciation shall be given priority to the acceptance.

Application monies received will be held in a trust account with the Share Registrar until the corresponding
New Shares are allotted or the application monies are refunded. Interest earned on the application monies
will be for the benefit, and remain the property, of NZKS and will be retained by NZKS whether or not the
issue of New Shares takes place. Any refunds of application monies (without interest) will be made within
five business days (as defined in the Listing Rules) of allotment, or any decision not to proceed with the
Offer.
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Withdrawal

Subject to NZKS' compliance with all applicable laws, NZKS reserves the right to withdraw the Offer at any
time at its absolute discretion. If any Application is not accepted, all applicable application monies will be
refunded, without interest, to the relevant Shareholder.

Purpose of the Offer
NZKS intends that the proceeds raised from the Offer will be applied to repay debt, strengthen NZKS’
balance sheet and reposition the company for its refreshed aquaculture strategy.

Eligibility
The Offer is only open to Eligible Shareholders and persons that NZKS is satisfied can otherwise participate
in the Offer in compliance with all applicable laws.

NZKS considers that the legal requirements of jurisdictions other than New Zealand, Australia, Hong Kong
and Singapore are such that it would be unduly onerous for NZKS to make the Rights Offer in those
jurisdictions (or to make the Rights Offer to Shareholders who are not Institutional Investors in Hong Kong
and Singapore). This decision was made having regard to the small number of Shareholders in such
overseas jurisdictions and the costs of complying with overseas legal requirements.

This Offer Document is only being sent by NZKS to Eligible Shareholders. The distribution of this Offer
Document (including an electronic copy) outside New Zealand or Australia may be restricted by law. Any
failure to comply with such restrictions may contravene applicable securities law. NZKS disclaims all
liability to such persons.

Hong Kong

WARNING: This document has not been, and will not be, registered as a prospectus under the Companies
(Winding Up and Miscellaneous Provisions) Ordinance (Cap. 32) of Hong Kong, nor has it been authorised
by the Securities and Futures Commission in Hong Kong pursuant to the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Cap. 571) of the Laws of Hong Kong (the "SFO"). No action has been taken in Hong Kong to authorise or
register this document or to permit the distribution of this document or any documents issued in
connection with it. Accordingly, the Rights and the New Shares have not been and will not be offered or
sold in Hong Kong other than to "professional investors"” (as defined in the SFO and any rules made under
that ordinance).

No advertisement, invitation or document relating to the Rights and the New Shares has been or will be
issued, or has been or will be in the possession of any person for the purpose of issue, in Hong Kong or
elsewhere that is directed at, or the contents of which are likely to be accessed or read by, the public of
Hong Kong (except if permitted to do so under the securities laws of Hong Kong) other than with respect to
the Rights and the New Shares that are or are intended to be disposed of only to persons outside Hong
Kong or only to professional investors (as defined in the SFO and any rules made under that ordinance). No
person allotted Rights or New Shares may sell, or offer to sell, such securities in circumstances that
amount to an offer to the public in Hong Kong within six months following the date of issue of such
securities,

The contents of this document have not been reviewed by any Hong Kong regulatory authority. You are
advised to exercise caution in relation to the offer. If you are in doubt about any of the contents of this
document, you should obtain independent professional advice.

Singapore

This document and any other materials relating to the Rights and the New Shares have not been, and will
not be, lodged or registered as a prospectus in Singapore with the Monetary Authority of Singapore.
Accordingly, this document and any other document or materials in connection with the offer or sale, or
invitation for subscription or purchase, of Rights and New Shares, may not be issued, circulated or
distributed, nor may the Rights and New Shares be offered or sold, or be made the subject of an invitation

10

112 WORKING PAPER 2022/10 | MCGUINNESS INSTITUTE




New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited Offer Document —
2.85 for 1 Renounceable Rights Offer 13 April 2022 (cont.)

for subscription or purchase, whether directly or indirectly, to persons in Singapore except pursuant to and
in accordance with exemptions in Subdivision (4) of Division 1, Part XIII of the Securities and Futures Act,
Chapter 289 of Singapore (the "SFA"), or as otherwise pursuant to, and in accordance with the conditions
of any other applicable provisions of the SFA.

This document has been given to you on the basis that you are (i) an existing holder of the Company’s
shares, (ii) an "institutional investor” (as defined in the SFA) or (iii) an "accredited investor” (as defined in
the SFA). In the event that you are not an investor falling within any of the categories set out above,
please return this document immediately. You may not forward or circulate this document to any other
person in Singapore.

Any offer is not made to you with a view to the Rights or the New Shares being subsequently offered for
sale to any other party. There are on-sale restrictions in Singapore that may be applicable to investors who
acquire Rights or New Shares. As such, investors are advised to acquaint themselves with the SFA
provisions relating to resale restrictions in Singapore and comply accordingly.

Underwriting Agreement

NZKS has requested the Underwriter underwrite the Offer and the Underwriter has agreed to do so (except
in respect of the $23.8 million of New Shares for which Oregon Group Limited, NZKS' largest shareholder,
and the $2.51 million of New Shares for which the directors of NZKS have committed to subscribe). This
means that the Underwriter will subscribe at the Issue Price for any New Shares that are not subscribed for
by Eligible Shareholders under the Offer in accordance with the terms of the Underwriting Agreement. A
summary of the principal terms of the Underwriting Agreement is set out immediately below:

e The Underwriter has the power to appoint sub-underwriters.
+ The Underwriter will be paid an agreed fee for its services in connection with the Offer.

+« The Underwriting Agreement contains termination events, representations, warranties and
indemnities that are customary for an offer of this nature.

e The Underwriter may terminate its obligations under the Underwriting Agreement, including by
reason of events which have, or are likely to have, a material adverse effect on NZKS, the Shares
or the Offer. These may be as a result of events related to NZKS or as a result of external events,
such as material or fundamental changes in financial, economic and political conditions in certain
countries or financial markets.

+ If the Underwriting Agreement is terminated, a termination fee may be payable to the Underwriter.

e NZKS has indemnified the Underwriter and its directors, officers, partners, employees and advisers
against certain losses sustained, suffered or incurred, arising out of or in connection with the Offer,
the allotment of the New Shares or the Underwriting Agreement.

+ For a period commencing on the date of the Underwriting Agreement and ending 180 days after the
Allotment Date for the Offer, NZKS and its subsidiaries will not, without the prior written consent of
the Underwriter:

o offer for sale or accept offers for any Shares or other equity securities issued by NZKS;

o allot orissue any Shares or other equity securities of NZKS (whether preferential, redeemable,
convertible or ctherwise);
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o issue or grant any right or option that entitles the holder to call for the issue of Shares or other
equity securities by NZKS or that is otherwise convertible into, exchangeable for or redeemable
by the issue of, Shares or other equity securities by NZKS;

o create any debt instrument or other obligation which may be convertible into, exchangeable for
or redeemable by, the issue of Shares or other equity securities by NZKS;

o otherwise enter into any agreement whereby any person may be entitled to the allotment and
issue of any Shares or other equity securities by NZKS; or

o make any announcement of an intention to do any of the above,

other than pursuant to existing employee incentive plans (including as may be amended or updated
from time to time) or the Offer; or

o dispose of or charge, or agree to dispose of or charge, the whole or any substantial part of the
business; or

o enter into any commitment that is or may be material in the context of the Offer, the
underwriting or the quotation of Shares on the NZX,

other than as publicly disclosed or disclosed to the Underwriter prior to the date of the Underwriting
Agreement.

Application to take up additional New Shares
New Shares that are attributable to Unexercised Rights will be offered to Eligible Retail Shareholders who
take up their Rights in full.

Eligible Retail Shareholders who have taken up all of their Rights in full may apply for additional New
Shares, up to a maximum amount of New Shares equal to 100% of their Rights. Eligible Retail
Shareholders may apply for additional New Shares as directed via the online application, and will do so at
the Issue Price. Payment must be made for both your Rights and any additional New Shares for which you
wish to apply.

If you elect to apply for your Rights using the A$ Price, then any additional New Shares that you are
applying for must also be paid for in Australian dollars at the A$ price.

Allocations and any necessary scaling of additional New Shares applied for by Eligible Retail Shareholders
who take up their Rights in full will be determined by NZKS and the Lead Manager. NZKS and the Lead
Manager will determine the Shareholders who will be treated as Eligible Retail Shareholders in their sole
discretion. In exercising their discretion, NZKS and the Lead Manager may have regard to a number of
matters, including legal and regulatory requirements and logistical and registry constraints. NZKS reserves
the right to reject any application for additional New Shares that it or the Lead Manager considers is made
by or on behalf of a person who is not an Eligible Retail Shareholder.

Nominees

If you hold Existing Shares as nominee for more than one person, then you may (depending on the nature
of each such person) be an Eligible Shareholder or an Ineligible Shareholder with regard to the Rights of
each such person. Nominees who hold Shares on behalf of persons in the United States, or who are acting
for the account or benefit of persons in the United States, are not eligible to participate on behalf of those
persons.
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The Offer is being made to all Eligible Shareholders. Nominees and custodians with registered addresses in
eligible jurisdictions may be able to participate in the Offer in respect of some or all of the beneficiaries on
whose behalf they hold existing Shares, provided that the applicable beneficiary would satisfy the criteria
for an Eligible Shareholder.

Nominees and custodians who hold Shares as nominees or custodians will receive a letter from NZKS.
Nominees and custodians should consider carefully the contents of that letter and note in particular that
the Offer is not available to, and they must not purport to accept the Offer in respect of:

(a) beneficiaries on whose behalf they hold Existing Shares who would not satisfy the criteria for an
Eligible Shareholder; or

(b) Shareholders who are not eligible under applicable securities laws to receive an offer under the
Offer.

In particular nominees and custodians who hold Shares on behalf of persons in the United States, or who
are acting for the account or benefit of persons in the United States, are not eligible to participate on behalf
of those persons, and may not take up Rights on behalf of, or send any documents relating to the Offer to,
any person in the United States.

NZKS is not required to determine whether or not any registered holder is acting as a nominee or the
identity or residence of any beneficial owners of Shares or Rights. Where any holder is acting as a nhominee
for a foreign person, that holder, in dealing with its beneficiary will need to assess whether indirect
participation by the beneficiary in the Offer is compatible with applicable foreign laws. NZKS is not able to
advise on foreign laws.

Terms and Ranking of New Shares
New Shares will rank equally with, and have the same voting rights, dividend rights and other entitlements
as, Existing Shares in NZKS quoted on the NZX Main Board and ASX.

NZKS' formal dividend policy can be found at https://www.kingsalmon.co.nz/dividends/. However, NZKS’
Board has taken the prudent decision to suspend dividend payments until after such time as more normal
trading conditions resume.

NZX Main Board Quotation
The Rights will not be quoted on the NZX Main Board.

It is a term of the Offer that NZKS will take any necessary steps to ensure that the New Shares are,
immediately after the issue, quoted on the NZX Main Board. The New Shares have been accepted for
quotation by NZX and will be quoted upon completion of allotment procedures. NZX Main Board is a
licensed market operated by NZX, a licensed market operator, regulated under the FMCA.

ASX
The Rights will not be quoted on the ASX.

An application has or will be made to ASX for quotation of the New Shares issued under the Offer and
NZKS expects that the New Shares will be quoted upon completion of allotment procedures.

ASX accepts no responsibility for any statement in this Offer Document. The fact that ASX may approve
the New Shares for quotation is not to be taken in any way as an indication of the merits of NZKS. Holding
statements for New Shares allotted under the Offer will be issued and mailed as soon as practicable after
allotment. Applicants under the Offer should ascertain their allocation before trading in the New Shares.
Applicants can do so by contacting the Share Registrar, whose contact details are set out in the Directory.
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Applicants selling New Shares prior to receiving a holding statement do so at their own risk. No person
accepts any liability or responsibility should any person attempt to sell or otherwise deal with New Shares

before the holding statement showing the number of New Shares allotted to an applicant is received by the
applicant for those New Shares.

14
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PART 5: GLOSSARY

AS$ Price

The Australian dollar equivalent of the Issue
Price (as expressed in New Zealand Dollars),
calculated in accordance with the terms of this
Offer Document.

Allotment Date

12 May 2022.

ASX

ASX Limited or the market it operates (as the
context requires).

ASX Listing Rules

The official listing rules of ASX.

Closing Date

5.00pm (NZST) on 6 May 2022.

Eligible Retail Shareholder

A person who is an Eligible Shareholder and is
not an Institutional Investor.

Eligible Shareholder

A person who, at 7.00pm (NZST) on the Record
Date, was recorded in NZKS’ share register as
being a Shareholder and:

(a) whose address is shown in NZKS’ share
register as being in New Zealand or
Australia; or

(b) whose address is shown in NZKS’ share
register as being in Hong Kong or
Singapore and who is an Institutional
Investor,

and who is not in the United States and who is
not acting for the account or benefit of a
person in the United States.

Existing Share

A Share on issue on the Record Date.

FMCA

The Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013.

Ineligible Shareholder

A Shareholder of NZKS who is not an Eligible
Shareholder.
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Institutional Investor

A person:

¢ in New Zealand, who NZKS or the Lead
Manager considers is an institutional,
habitual or sophisticated investor;

+ in Australia, who NZKS considers is a
“sophisticated investor” or “professional
investor” within the meaning of sections
708(8) and 708(11) of the Corporations
Act 2001 (Cth);

« in Hong Kong, who NZKS considers is a
professional investor as defined in the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap.
571) of the Laws of Hong Kong; or

+ in Singapore, who NZKS considers is an
“institutional investor” or a “relevant
person” as defined in Subdivision (4)
Division 1, Part XIII of the Securities
and Futures Act, Chapter 289 of
Singapore,

and who is not in the United States and who is
not acting for the account or benefit of a
person in the United States.

Issue Price

NZ$0.15 per New Share.

Lead Manager

Jarden Securities Limited.

New Share

A Share in NZKS offered under the Offer of the
same class as, and ranking equally in all
respects with, NZKS’ quoted Existing Shares at
the Allotment Date.

NZKS New Zealand King Salmon Investments
Limited.
NZX NZX Limited.

NZX Listing Rules

The listing rules of NZX in relation to the NZX
Main Board (or any market in substitution for
that market) in force from time to time, read
subject to any applicable rulings or waivers.

NZX Main Board

The main board equity security market
operated by NZX.

NZX Primary Market Participant

Any company, firm, organisation, or
corporation designated or approved as a
primary market participant from time to time
by NZX.

Offer

The Rights Offer.

Offer Document

This document.

Record Date

26 April 2022,
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited Offer Document —
2.85 for 1 Renounceable Rights Offer 13 April 2022 (cont.)

Right

A renounceable right to subscribe for 2.85 New
Shares for every 1 Existing Share held at
7.00pm on the Record Date at the Issue Price,
issued pursuant to the Offer.

Rights Offer

The pro rata renounceable rights offer of New
Shares detailed in this Offer Document.

Share

A fully paid ordinary share in NZKS.

Shareholder

A registered holder of Shares.

Share Registrar

Computershare Investor Services Limited.

Underwriter

Jarden Partners Limited

Unexercised Rights

Those Rights not taken up by the Closing Date,
including the Rights attributable to Ineligible
Shareholders.

NOTE:

. All references to time are to New Zealand time unless stated or defined otherwise.

. All references to currency are to New Zealand dollars unless stated or defined otherwise.

. All references to legislation are references to New Zealand legislation unless stated or defined
otherwise.

. This Offer Document, the Offer and any contract resulting from it are governed by the laws of New

Zealand, and each applicant submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of New Zealand.

17
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New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited Offer Document —
2.85 for 1 Renounceable Rights Offer 13 April 2022 (cont.)

PART 6: DIRECTORY

ISSUER

New Zealand King Salmon Investments
Limited

93 Beatty Street

Annesbrook

Nelson 7011

New Zealand

Phone +64 3 5485714
www.kingsalmon.co.nz

LEGAL ADVISORS

Chapman Tripp

Level 34, PwC Tower

15 Customs Street West
Auckland 1010

LEAD MANAGER & UNDERWRITER

Jarden Securities Limited (as Lead
Manager) and Jarden Partners Limited (as
Underwriter)

Level 32, PwC Tower

15 Customs Street West

Auckland 1010

If you have any queries about how to apply online, please contact the Registrar at:

SHARE REGISTRAR
Computershare Investor Services Limited

New Zealand
Private Bag 92119
Victoria Street West
Auckland, 1142
New Zealand

159 Hurstmere Road
Takapuna

Auckland 0622
Telephone: 0800 650 034

Application Website: www.shareoffer.co.nz/nzks
Company Website: www.computershare.com/nz

Email: nzks@computershare.co.nz

Australia

GPO Box 2975
Melbourne VIC 3000
Australia

Yarra Falls
452 Johnston Street
Abbotsford, VIC 3067

Telephone: +61 03 9415 5000

1800 501 366 (freephone within
Australia only)

WwWw.computershare.com/au
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Appendix 6: Opening of rights offer (27 April 2022)°

\_ New Zealand
King Salmon

PO Box 1180, Nelson T040
New Zealand

OPENING OF $60.1M RIGHTS OFFER

27 April 2022

Mew Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited (NZX / ASX: NZK) (NZ King Salmon) is pleased to
announce the opening of its 580, 1m underwritten pro rata 2.85 for 1 rights offer { Rights Offer). The
proceeds of the equity raise will be used to deleverage NZ King Salmon's balance sheet and provide
liquidity and funding for medium term operating requirements.

The offer document for the Rights Offer was released to the market on 13 April 2022 and can be found
online at either www.nzx.com or hifps:ifeww2 ask.com.auw using the ticker "MNZK" or through this
website: www shareoffer co.nzinzks.

Under the Rights Offer, Eligible Shareholders may subscribe for 2.85 New Shares for every 1 existing
share held as at 7.00pm (MZST) on 28 April 2022, at a price of NZ50.15 per share (or the AS Price).
The Australian dollar offer price is AS0.14 for eligible Australian shareholders and was set using the
prevailing AUDVNZD exchange rate on 26 April 2022,

Eligible shareholders have until 5.00pm (NZST) on 6 May 2022 to subscribe for new shares, unless the
closing date is extended.

The rights will not be quoted on NZX or ASX and there will be no shortfall bookbuild for these rights not
taken up by Eligible Sharehclders or the rights of ineligible shareholders — Eligible Shareholders may
be able to renounce their rights by fransferring them off-market should they be able to find a buyer for
their rights. Any transfer of rights should be notified to the Share Registrar, Shareholders who choose
not to take up their rights, or who renounce their rights, will have their percentage shareholding diluted.

Wie are pleased to offer Eligible Retail Shareholders who take up their rights in full the opportunity to
apply for additional Mew Shares altributable to any unaxercised rights up bo 100% of their entitiement.

Applications must be made (together with payment) online via this website www sharecffer.co.nz/nzks.
Cregon Group has pre-committed to take up $23.8m of its rights (representing 100% of its entitlement),
and the directors of NZ King Salmen have pre-committed to subscribe for a further $2.5m of shares,
with the balance of the Rights Offer fully underaritten by Jarden Partners Limited on customary terms
for an offer of this nature,

For further information in respect of the Rights Offer, please refer to the investor presentation and offer
document released to the NZX and ASX on 13 Aprill 2022,

Ends
Contact

Grant Rosewarmne, Managing Director and CEO, New Zealand King Salmon Investments Ltd,
grant rosewame@kingsalmon.co.nz

Ben Rodgers, CFQ and Company Secretary., Mew Zealand King Salmon Investments Lid,
ben rodgers@kingsalmon.conz

About New Fealand King Salmon

MNew Zealand King Salmon is the word's largest aquaculture producer of the premium King salmon
spacies. Vil operate under our four key brands: Ora King, Regal, Southem Ocean, and Omega Plus,

83 Beatty Street, Tahunanui, Melson 7011, New Zealand
0B00 725 685 | contact@kingsalmon.conz | www kingsalmen.co.nz
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\ New Zealand
King Salmon

PO Bex 1180, Nelson 7040
MNew Zealand

as well as our New Zealand King Salmon labkel. We have been growing and selling King salmen to
consumers for more than 30 years.

Mare information can be found at www kingsalmon.co.nz

This announcement has been prepared for publication in New Zealand and may not be released to US
wire services or distributed in the United States. This announcement does not constitute an offer to sell,
or a solicitation of an offer to buy, securities in the United States or any other jurisdiction. Any securties
described in this announcem ent have not been, and will not be, registered under the US Securities Act
of 1933 and may not be offered or sold in the United States except in transactions exempt from, or not
subject to, the registration of the US Securities Act and applicable US state securties laws. Shares and
rights under the Rights Offer will not be offered or sold to persens resident in the United States.

83 Beatty Street, Tahunanui, Melson 7011, New Zealand
0BO0 726 666 | contact@kingsalmon.conz | www kingsalmon conz

122

WORKING PAPER 2022/10 | MCGUINNESS INSTITUTE




Appendix 7: Selected NZX Announcements related
to NZKS

NZK Market Update (12:41pm, 1 February 2022)

<sack NZK Market Update

1/2/2022,12:41 pm MKTUPDTE
1 February 2022

Newr Zealand King Salmon = Trading Update

The Board of New Zealand King Salmon advise that we are currently experiencing higher than expected sea farm mortality.
Particularly warm seawater temperatures, most notably in the Pelorus Sound, are contributing to elevated mortality. The
situation continues to unfold, and we are depleying best practice measures to counter the heat of summer and other
contributing stressors. This outcome ks particularly disappolnting for our dedicated teams who closely monitor and care for our
fish because our improved farming model was showing good results,

Climate change and warming sea temperatures have been identified as key Environmental, Sodal and Governance risks for the
business and NZKS has put measures in place to mitigate these risks, including the adjustments o our farming model, and our
application for our Blue Endeavour open ocean farm this year has proven to be particularly challenging.

It is not uncommcn to see an increase in mortality over summer particularly on our westerly Pelorus farms and this is one of the
main reasons we have applied for Blue Endeavour in the cooler, deeper and faster current conditions of the Cook Strait. The
resource consent hearing was completed in December and a decision is expected in the next few months.

This unforeseen increase in mortalities will seriously Impact our FY22 full year result and FY23 because our harvest will be
reduced. To minimise this impact, we are evaluating options to accelerate our existing harvest schedule starting this week. Our
mast recent earnings guidance was proforma EBITDA of $10.5m te $1.2.5m. Although we are still working te quantify the impacts
of the increase in mortalides, our latest estimate |s a reduction in our FY22 EBITDA by £4.0 - $5.0m to a revised range of $6.5 -
$7.5m (previously $310.5m - $12.5m).

ENDS

Contacts

Grant Rosewarne, Managing Director and CEQ
Ben Rodgers, CFO, New Zealand King Salman

Downloads

[B NZK Market Update
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New Zealand King Salmon — Results Announcement Date Waiver (8:30am, 31 March 2022)”

<sack New Zealand King Salmon - Results Announcement
Date Waiver

31/3/2022, 8:30 am MKTUPDTE
31 March 2022

New Zealand King Salmon = Results Announcement Date Wakver

The Board of Mew Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited (NZKS) advises that NZKS has been granted a waiver from NZX
Listing Rule 3.5.1, which ordinarily requires NZKS to release a Results Announcement through MAP no later than 60 days after
the end of its financial year.

In reliance on this waiver, NZKS expects to release its results for the 12 months ending 31 January 2022 on or around 13 April
2022, The delay is due to the disruption caused by the Omicron variant of COVID-19, which has impacted either directly or
indirectly (close contacts) members of the NZKS finance team and our audit provider.

MNZKS expects to release its annual report on or befare 2 May 2022 (and therefore has not scught, nor been granted, a waiver in
relation to the release of its annual repert).

In February the Board announced we were experiencing higher than expected sea farm mortality. As noted in gur previcus
announcement, the mortality event will have an impact on our FY23 harvest volumes and our FY22 and FY232 financial results.
MNZKS is still working through the associated financial impacts of this and will provide a more detalled updated on sea farm
maortality and the expected Impact on FY23 earnings as part of our results announcement which is now expected to be on or
around 13 April 2023. NZK5 remains committed to minimising sea farm mortalities and is continually assessing the options
available to do this.

Although we are still finalising our financial results, we continue to expect our FY22 Proforma EBITDA to be in the previously
indicated range of $6.5m - $7.5m.

EMDS

Authorised by the Board of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited
Contacts

Grant Rosewarne, Managing Director and CEQ

Ben Rodgers, CFO, New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited

Downloads

[& Mew Zealand King Salmon = Results Announcement Date Walver
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NZ King Salmon Investments Limited (“NZK”) — Trading Halt (9:03am, 13 April 2022)

<sack NZ King Salmon Investments Limited (“NZK") -
Trading Halt
13/4/2022, 9:03 am HALT

Memorandum

To: Market Participants

From: MZX Product Operations

Date: Wednesday, 13 April 2022

Subject: New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited ("NZK") - Trading Halt

Message:
MWZ Reglo advises that, at the request of New Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited ("NZK"), it has placed a trading halt on

NZK Ordinary Shares. The trading halt was placed at pre-market open today, Wednesday 13 April 2022,

New Zealand King Salmaon Investments Limited has requested a trading halt pending a material announcement regarding its full
year results and a potential capital raising.

The trading halt will remain in place until the release of the material announcement or market open on Thursday, 14 April 2022,
Please contact NZX Preduct Operations on +64 4 496 2853 or productoperations@nzx.com with any queries.

ENDS

Downloads

BNz King Salmen Investments Limited ["NZK") - Trading Halt
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NZKS completes rights offer (8:30am, 10 May 2022)

<sack NZKS completes rights offer

10/5/2022, 8:30 am GENERAL
$60.1M RIGHTS OFFER CLOSED

Mew Zealand King Salmon Investrments Limited (NZX/ASXK: NZK) (MZ King Salmon) is pleased to announce the successful closure
of lts NZ$E0.1m underwritten 2.85 for 1 pro rata rights offer (Rights Offer). MZ King Salmon recebved strong shareholder support
with applications totalling approximately NZ$50.3m), representing Eligible Shareholders electing to take up approximately 83.6%
of their entitlements under the Rights Offer. The shares will be Issued at a price of NZ50.15 per share (or A$0.14 per share).

Atotal of M2%60.1m was raised under the Rights Offer as announced on 13 April 2022, The proceeds of the equity raise will be
used to deleverage NZ King Salmon’s balance sheet and provide liquidity and funding for medium term operating requirements,

Grant Rosewarne, NZ King Salmaon Managing Director and CEQ, said “NZ King Salmon is delighted with the level of take-up by its
Eligible Shareholders in the Rights Offer.”

Settlement and allotment of new shares taken up under the Rights Offer is expected to occur on 12 May 2022, with ASX shares
expected to commence trading an 13 May 2022, The new shares issued under the Rights Offer will rank equally with NZ King
Salmon's existing shares.

Shartfall

A shortfall of approximately NZ£9.8m worth of shares out of a total Rights Offer size of NZ$60.1m remains. The shartfall will be
allocated in priority to retail shareholders who over-subscribed NZ$3.5m through the Rights Offer, with the remainder being

taken up by the underwriter, Jarden, or its sub-underariters.

For further information in respect of the Rights Offer, please refer to the investor presentation released to the NZX and ASX on
13 April 2022,

Ends
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NZKS FY22 results and NZ$60.1 million equity raising (1.39pm, 13 April 2022)8

¢<sack NZKS FY22 results and NZ$60.1 million equity raising

13/4/2022, 1:39 pm FLLYR
Mew Zealand King Salmon Investments Limited (NZX & ASX: NZK) presents its results for FY22 and announces its intention to
raise approximately NZ560.1 million via a rights offer.

Included in this announcement is:

1. FY22 Results and Offer Announcement
2. Results announcement

3, FY22 Financial Statements

4. Offer Document

5. Investor Presentation

6. Cleansing Motice

7. NZX Corporate Action Motice

ENDS
For further infarmation, contact:

Grant Rosewarne, Managing Director and CEQ
Phone: +64 27 246 0980

Email: grant.rosewarne@kingsalmen.co.nz
Ben Rodgers, CFO

Phone: +64 27 527 5636

Email: benrodgers@kingsalmen.co.nz

Downloads

[® Results announcement

[ Offer document

[& Investor Presentation

[A Cleansing notice

[B NZX Corporate Action Motice

[3 FY22 Results and Offer Announcement
[& FY22 Results and Audit Report

WORKING PAPER 2022/10 | MCGUINNESS INSTITUTE

127



Appendix 8: Minister David Parker’s Press Release:
RMA reform needed to keep aquaculture moving?

B FEBRUARY 2022

RMA reform needed to keep aquaculture moving

" HOMN DAVID PARKER
»

| Environment || Oceans and Fisheries

The impact of high water temperature on New Zealand King Salmon’s forecast revenue is a sharp reminder
that resource management system reforms are needed to deliver better management for aquaculture,
Oceans and Fisheries Minister David Parker said today.

“The company announced last week that warmer sea temperatures in Pelorus Sound in the Marlborough
Sounds, likely brought on by climate change, were cantributing to more salmon dying this year,” David Parker
said.

*Qur response to climate change is not something that can be delayed. Its effects are real and present for New
Zealand companies, and the people who work for them,

“This situation also highlights that the Resource Management Act is not equipped to deal with these realities.
Strategic planning to get ahead of these kind of matters hasn't happened,” David Parker said.

“Establishing small areas of new aguaculture space remains a drawn out, difficult and litigious process, even
after 20 years of efforts under the RMA to improve it. As a result, some marine farms need to be better located
but the system makes that very difficult.

“RMA reform will deliver a system that is more agile and better able to adapt to the realities of climate
change.

“This includes a sustainable management regime for aquaculture so the sector can fulfill its potential,
contribute to the economy and help communities prosper.

“The reforms we are putting in place will deliver a planning system that provides for growth in the sector, sets
environmental standards that ensure sustainable practices, and delivers processes that enable adaptation to
achanging environment.

“We will also ensure a fair return to New Zealanders through the use of marine space for marine farming. The
changes will ensure that none of these benefits come at the expense of sustainability.

“We have one of the world's largest Exclusive Economic Zones, with a marine area more than 15 times larger
than New Zealand’s land area. That means we can gain the benefits of a thriving, sustainable aquaculture
sector while allocating a relatively small part of our marine environment to marine farming.

“A strong and sustainable aquaculture sector also give us more choices about how we produce seafood in
New Zealand as well as options to reduce environmental pressures from other, existing, fishing practices.

“I look forward to working together with all New Zealanders, including tangata whenua, industry, workers
and local communities, to ensure reforms of the RMA keep this important and sustainable sector moving in
the right direction.”
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